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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 10, 2012,‘ 12:27 P.M.
_ [Outside the presence of the jury]

THE COURT: All right. We're on the record. State versus Jaquez
Barber, C286471. The defendant is present in custody. Wé're outside the
presence of the jury. Is there anything that either side wanted to put on the
record? |

MS. ROMNEY: Yes, please, judge, 1 think this kind of just falls under
some housekeeping matters. When Mr. Barber was booked on this charge he
was in custody. |

THE COURT: Uh-huh.

MS. ROMNEY: And his prints were in the AFIS system because of an
arrest from March 2009, | believe.

THE COURT: Qkay.

MS. ROMNEY: And so we just wanted to -- and -- and Ms. Trippiedi |

Hthink- knew this in advance and in pretnaled some of her.witnesses, hut we just
Wanted to make sure that there weren't any references made by any of the

witnesses, or at least kind of put the Court on notice that they couldn't refer to

him being in custody, being arrested previously, or any of the, you know, that he
-- with the detective were to say something like, you know, once | got the results
of the fingerprint that | went to the prison and booked him on this charge, that
there isn't a feferenc,e to anything like that.

MS. TRIPPIED&'. Yeah, Your Honor. | did pretrial my witnesses and let
them know that | was kind of going to be leading around that area just to make

sure. But I'l remind them again right before they get on the stand. | just - the

Rough Draft - Page 4
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way I'm just going to address it is a couple months after this occurred a hit was
made. And then I'm also geing to have my chemist expiain that people are
entered in-the system for a number of reasons. If's, you know, I'm just going to
—- 50 it's not just going to say like any time someone's arrested they're entered
into the.system, you know. So I'm going to try my best to prevent them from
saying anything.

MS. ROMNEY: Yeah. We just don't - we don't want there to be an
insinuation or a direct reference to, you know, the fact that he

THE COURT. Right.

MS. ROMNEY: - it came about because of an arrest or a prior case.

THE COURT: Right. The easiest thing to do is | think what Ms. Trippiedi
suggested which is when she gets to that point, just lead the witness and jus‘fl
give "yes" or "no" answers and, you know, obviously I'm going to give her a lot of
latitude to do that.

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Yeah.

MS. TRIPPIEDI: And ' remind him again right before we start too.

THE COURT: Okay. |, onthe jury instructions, my J.E.A. printed out the

second copy of the jury instructions that she was given, but it still says $7,000 in

the copy she has. 1 don't know if there was another one that she maybe didn't

notice, but --

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Oh, you know what, m'aybe | didn't save the right one in

my computer when | --

THE COURT: Yeah. Because the one that she has, [ now have two

versions, the one that | had yesterday and the one that she gave me this

Rough Draft - Page 5
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morning, and they beth say 7,000 on it. So that needs to be fixed at some _point.

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Okay. Can she go in and just change it or do you.want :

my secretary to e-mail a new one or what? |

THE COURT: She can. ButI'm actuai!y across the sireet in the other
building so it might be easier for your secretary to do it,

MS. TRIPPIED!I: Oh, is that where --

THE COURT: Yeah.

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Okay.

THE COURT: Because then she has to walk across the street and all
that. It might be faster -- |

MS. TRIPPIEDY: Yeah, gotit

THE COURT: - if you had someone do it.

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Okay.

THE COURT: And it's my understanding that's the only change, right, just
the 6 0007 Or was there anything else? B

MS ROMNEY The only other thmg that We wanted to.put on the record o

Judge, was there are a lot of references in this case about the pornt of-entry
window.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. ROMNEY: And we don't - | don't-think they should refer to that
window as the point of entry because that's an element. Entering is an element
of burglary that they have to meet. So | think - | don't want -~ | don't want
anyone to testify as if that's a conclusion. You know, if the officer were to maybe
say, you know, | did some investigation and in my opinion, you know, | think that

this is the window that someone could have entered in, | think that would be

Rough Draft - Page 6
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okay. But | wouldn't want the State or the witnesses 1o conclusively say this was
the point of entry or refer -- you can call it the master bathroom window.

[ think that's drawing a conclusion. And, you know, if the State's
referring to it, | think that's kind of vouching for — for the witness to say that
because one of the elements of burglary is entry, you know, with intent. And so |
think they have fo meet, since that's an element that they have to meet, | don't
think that they should refer to and kind of dréw the conclusion of a point-of-entry
window.

THE COURT: Well, | mean-

MS. TRIPPIEDI: | have a response to that too.

MS. ROMNEY: Conclusively.

THE COURT: [I'm sorry?

MS. TRIPPIEDI: | want to respond to that too.

THE COURT: Well, | guess before you even respond | mean, the

practical question is when is she going to tell her witnesses that? Because

presurnahly all five of them are gomo to testify now one right : aﬁer the other, . ...

when is she going to be able to sit down with them and say, hey, don't refer to |t
this way; refer fo it that Way?

MS. ROMNEY: Well if the ones who are here can be'told that now before
we bring the jury in, | think that would solve that probiefn.

MS. TRIPPIEDI: And, Your Honor, that's purely something that's based
on - that's argument. We have -- we have facts that we believe that that was
the window used to make entry. They can certainly argue that -- that it wasn't
the window that was used to make entry, but we have actual things that make

us, YOu know, believe that that was the window that was used to make entry. It's

Rough Draft - Page 7
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not just a conclusive statement not based on anything.

And this is completely, you know; the house is geing to be the
house -- sometimes I'm going to refer to the house as the house that was
burglarized, that's our argument, that's our case. S0 you guys can certainly
argue that, you know, during your conclusion that it was not, you know, entered,
that the house was not entered, that that window was not the window used 1o
make entry. But as far as, you know, 'm going to ask my witnesses what they
believéd was the point of entry and they're going to state, and they're going to
tell the jury why and the jury'll make whatever, you know, they want to believe
out of that.

MS. ROMNEY: | think there is a difference between giving an opinion that
that's their opinion that perhaps that's where the, you know, point-of-entry might
have‘been. made. But | think there is a difference between that and conclusively
saying definitively. that that's a point-of-entry when that's an element that has tc

be met. | think the jury could, you know, when someone's saying that the jury

{then can-assume: that.enfry.was made... R S

THE COURT: VVeil how do you know they're gomg to say that? Isthis in
the report somewhere? |'m not sure-what you're talking about.

MS. ROMNEY: In the finger, for example, onthe fingerprint reports when
it - a lot of it will -- sometimes it will say point-of-entry window . Or in the police
report from the detective it will say, | received a match of fingerprints to the ones
that were found at the point-of-entry window, And, like | said, I think there is a
difference between perhaps giving an opinion versus conclusively saying -
drawing that conclusion as a, you know --

‘MS. TRIPPIEDI: Well, it is conclusive.

Rough Draft - Page 8
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MS. ROMNEY: -- and leading them to believe that that's, you know, an
glement that's already established.

THE COURT: Well, first of all, I'm not sure the witnesses are going to say
that. | have no idea what they're going to say. But, | mean, youf objection really
is — isitto thé werds point-of-entry? I'm not sure what the scop-e is of what
you're objecting to. And you're saying that that implies a conclusion?

MS. ROMNEY: Yes.

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Your Honor, I'm going to ask the witness based on his
experience as a police officer and his investigation what does he believe is the
point-of-entry in this case and what facts lead him to believe so. And he's going
to give a answer that is supported by the facts of this case. It is up to the jury to
decide whether to consider that the point-of-entry based on the support he '
provides. |

THE COURT: Yeah. ! mean, | guess that's the thing is if she.can.-- if her

witness can actually establish that there is a reason for believing it's a

~=-1@ omfa@{aenté\rﬁﬁwhvﬁ.aaanmtvy@;%@all thatwtbejao lni—nf-? atry2

MS. ROMNEY: |think he can. |think there is a prob!em when a
fingerprint analyst calls it a point-of-entry window or when a detective calls it a
point-of-entry window then they weren't the ones who did that investigation.

MS. TRIPPIED!: Butthey're caling —

MS. ROMNEY: Sothey're drawing a conclusion, they're -- based on what

someone else would have said or included, you know, opined they're drawing

that as a conclusion. And | don't want the jury to be confused that that element

has already been met when entry is one of the elements that the State has to

show to prove the burglary.

Rough Draft - Page 9
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MS. TRIPPIEDI: And you can certainly argue that during conclusion that
we haven't shown that element.

MS. ROMNEY: | think that's - that's the -- when we keep calling it
point-of-entry, point-of-entry, point-of-entry though that's something that's
going to — |

THE COURT: Well, if - | mean, | guess it depends on, | mean, obviously,

I'm not sure what the witnesses are going fo say, but 't depend on the sequence.

If you're able to establish, hypothetically, through the first witness that there is a
bésis for believing that is the point-of-entry, then it-seems like if that -- once
that's at least been established in a prima facie way, then it almost seems like it
would be more confusing to have subsequent witnesses call it something else.
‘The problem - the problem | think becomes more severe if,
depending on the sequence of your witnesses, the first witness'is not able to lay
a foundation and then refers to it as point-of-entry and you, you know, and then

maybe it's a little bit confusing because you haven't actually established it is the

going to be in and I'm not s:,ayi‘ng you should call them in any particular, way but
it seems like if there is - if there is a factual basis for believing that that's the
point-of-entry, | don't see why the withesses can't then refer to it as a
point-of-entry if for no other reason than it's for consistency sake.

But, | mean, obviously, it's going to be the State's, you know, that's
one thing they have to establish is that there was an entry and that is the
point-of-entry. If th_ey can do that, | don't see why you can't call it a - why other
witnesses can't call is the point-of-entry. But, obviously, that's part of the

burden. If you can't prove it, you can't prove it

Rough Draft - Page 10
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But what order are your witnesses going to be in?

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Well, I'm going to first have the victims.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. TRIPPIEDI: And then next | actually have an officer that he did make
that determination, | mean, he's -

THE COURT: Okay. Then if he's able to do that then -

MS. TRIPPIEDE He's able to do that. He's the first officer at the scene,
and he can testify as to how every item was left and what made him, you know,
what indicated to him that a certain window was the point-of-entry.

THE COURT: Aliright. If that's the order and if he's able to do that then, |
don't | don't see why subsequent witnesses can't also refer to it as the
point-of-entry because then the State would have at least established ina prima
facie way that it is the point-of-entry.

MS. ROMNEY: And, Judge, you're right.in the fact that, you know, we . .

don't know what - we can't always predict what witnesses -

THE CQURT nght . S ammmee mespmoe cewmmrcbocaeoroon novconbenfmeesSmenel L Tl gL

MS. ROMNEY: -- are going to say, so | understand that part of it. Butl,
you know, we're obligated to kind of bring this stuff up and --

THE COURT: No, | ynderstand. You've gotto -- you've got to -

MS. ROMNEY: - you know, if it becomes a problem later obviously we'll
renew an objection if it's warranted, you know, but it's something that at least
merited making a record of it beforehand.

THE COURT: No, | understand. And, you know, you have to make your
objections. And henestly, | generally prefer to have some of these objections

brought before the jury's in here because then | can, you know, 1 have no notice

Rough Draft - Page 11
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that it's coming and that kind of thing;. But, | mean, it sounds like with the way
the D.A. is calling the witnesses it may not be an issue. [f she was going to call
them in some other kind of more creative way, then it might be more of an issue.
But | think the risk of confusion is lessened if she's able to establish first that
there is a point-of-entry, and then all the other witnesses can be consistent and
say that that's - and use the same language. |
And so it sounds like it may nof he an issue. But obviously, you've

‘made arecord of it. And if — if things go south and the witnesses start saying
different thihgs, then we'll have to readdress it if and when that happens.

MS. ROMNEY: Okay. |

THE COURT: Allright.

MS. ROMNEY: Do you have - do we have anything else?

There is just one more thing.

MS. MAXEY: One more thing, Your Honor.

MS. ROMNEY: In case we don't get anather break.

THE COURT: Sure. . | _ |

MS. MAXEY: Beforé the State has a chance to have their fingerprint
analysis star_t testifying about her opinion and her procedures and everything, |
would ask the Court to allow me to voir dire her before she does that, so | just --

MS. ROMNEY: As to her qualifications.

MS. MAXEY: - as to her qualifications, yes.

THE COURT: You mean, okay, you mean, with the jury there? Or are
you talking about outside the presence? ['m not sure what you're asking for.

MS. MAXEY: With the jury there, that's fine.

THE COURT: Oh, | see what you're saying, all right. | mean, do you have

Rough Draft - Page 12
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any objection to fhat, Ms. Trippiedi?

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Well, I'm going to be asking her questions about her
background, her education, training she pefiodicaliy receives. Are you saying
that at that point you want me to stop and then you want to ask the same trype of
questions?

 MS. MAXEY: Yes. I'd like to voir dire her about her training and her
experience and her education and everything before -

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Okay. I've just never - I've never had it done that way,
but | don't have a problem with that.

THE COURT: People don't — people don't do it so much in criminal cases
because | think as a practical matter you get the same experts from Metro all the
time. It happens a lot more in civil cases where it may be an expert that you

didn't take a deposition of and once you establish their credentials, before they

go into the substance .of their testimony, the other side gets to voir dire them. So .

it happens a lot more in civil cases.

o . I've never actually had this request in a,crimin_‘al case, but, you
know, sort of applying the civil'analog, | don't know why th'a.at would be a problem.
| mean, the voir dire doesn't become a free cross-examination on anything -- 7

MS. MAXEY: No, no, just -

THE COURT: - before she starts her - it's just - it just goes to her
credentials and qualification as an expert, right?

MS MAXEY: Thatis correct. And this is a procedure that we use in the
juvenile court a lot, so.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. TRIPPIEDI: I'm not going to be, like, asking to qualify the expert as
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an expert. So that's why I'm just not sure why we need to do that. You know,

they're going to still take - | guess, | mean, they're going to still weigh it With'the.

credibility that they, you know, give it the wait that they want t0 wéigh it. Sol
don't understand why you wouldn't be able to just ask those questions, ydu
know, on your turn. It kind of just -- it just kind of --

THE COURT: Yeah, | guess, my question is -

MS. TRIPPIEDI: -- gives an unnecessary break to the testim.ony, you -
know. |

THE COURT: Well, [ guess, here's my question is, you know, normally_
the reason you do it in civil cases is because somebody's dualifica’tions may
become an issue because you have a wide range of experts and who knows
what their background is. But | guess my guestion is in this case, as a practical
matter, if Ms. Trippiedi's going to go through, 1 mean, | guess what are the -- |
guess maybe you can make me a proffer, what is it that you think you can
establish that Ms. Trippiedi's not already going to have covered in her initial '
questioning of the qualifications of t,h:is person? _

MS. MAXEY: Reading her CV that this person is a trainee . And that a
person who's a trainee, their opinion is -- they dont have the experience or
education to give a gualified opiniori on fingerprint matching.
| MS. TRIPPIEDI: Well, | - and you can certainly, you know, ask her that
during oppasition. | have no -- or during your questioning, | have no problem
with that. But I'm not going to be trying to qualify her. Recent case taw in
Nevada states that we're allowed -- we're not permitted to actually have a
witness qualified as an expert.

MS. ROMNEY: But| think you noticed her as an expert, and she's going
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to be testifying with expertise in the sense that, you know, with specialized
knowledge. So ! think we're entitled to be able to ask her questions that go to
the basis -

THE COURT: Right, but normally --

MS. ROMNEY: — not only of that specialized knowledge, but of her expert
opinion is, you know, in terms of the findings.

THE COURT: No, | understand that. But normally you would ask those
questions on cross-examination. The reason you would do it as a voir dire’
before she even renders her opinion is if you're going to make a challenge to
whether or not she should be allowed to testify as an expert. Is there any
reason to .believe that she's not going to be able to give testimony in this case?
That's the reason you do it is before the jury hears her opinicn, Judge, you
know, normally the party who's calling the witness, you know, makes a motion,
Judge, | move that she be qualified as an expert. The other side says | want to

voir dire the witness, maybe so that they can make an argument that, Judge,

she doesn't even qualify-as-an expert under 50,275 and therefore, we askthal .| .

you not éllow her to testify -- him or her to testify as a witness.

s there any reason, | mean, if you're not going to do it for that
purpose, to determine whether or not she is allowed - she is going to be allowed
to testify, then there is no purpose to voir dire otherthah it just becomes a free
cross-examination. So if the point that you're trying to make is you think that
there is a question as to her qualifications to testify in this case, then you would
be allowed to do voir dire, but if you're just sort of doing it because you want a

free cross-examination to find out her weaknesses, that's not really a valid use of

vair dire.
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MS. MAXEY: | understand, Your Honor, but as Ms. Romney stated, the
State gave us notice that they would be using her as an expert.- So I'm a little
surprised to hear that the State's not qualifying her as an expert even though

they gave us notice. So my intent was to voir dire her and chalienge her

THE COURT: Alfright. Can you give me a proffer as to why, | don't
know - | don't even know who we're talki'ng about, | haven't seen her CV, well,

you know what, | think | have - let's see, if | have a notice -- have a notice of

experts here, so | at least know what's coming, who is this person by the way

witness. | have a copy if you'd like to see it and | have it handy.

THE COURT: lhave a notice of witnesses and experts. | have, oh, yeah,

MS. ROMNEY: Would you like, | can approach, Judge you can look at my -

THE COURT: So what is the objection to her qualification to testify?

1
2
3
4
5 |iexpertise.
. .
7
8
9
10 ||that we're talking about?
11 MS. ROMNEY: It's the -
12 MS. MAXEY: Kathryn.
13 MS. TRIPPIEDI: Acyama.
14 MS. ROMNEY: Aoyama.
15 MS. MAXEY: Aoyama.
17
18
19 ||1 don't have the supplemental one actually.
20
21 ||copy.
22 THE COURT: Yeah, can you?
23 - MS. ROMNEY: Her CVis attached.
24
25

MS. MAXEY: Reading her CV, it doesn't list how she can be qualified as

Rough Draft - Page 16
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an expert. Reading her CV she has -- she's a traineg, no publications, very little
training it looks like in - in fingerprint comparison, no Court experience, and it
just doesn't seem how she can be qualified.
MS. TRIPPIEDI: And, Your Honor, in response -
THE COURT: Well, | mean, she's got this whole section here courtroom
experienée, state of Florida,'Ohio, Nevada more than 200 times.
MS. MAXEY: | don't think that's the correct one, if you Iook at the CV that
was given to me it states that she has courtroom experience, none.
THE COURT: Oh.
MS. ROMNEY: There is a second CV that's in that notice, Judge.
MS. MAXEY: Yes.
THE COURT: Oh, okay, yeah.
MS. ROMNEY: For someone separate .
- THE COURT: I'm looking at sormeone else's. Right. Okay.
MS. TRIPPIEDI: And again, Your Honor, they can certainly point to that

5..||.during their crosssexamination.. But It's just.not fair o the State forthem lo stop .

N ] [ge] o] o] ] — - —
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in the middle of our testimbny and point'out the weaknesses, jusf like you said.

MS. MAXEY: Your Honor, we will, you know, defer to the Court to
whatever decision the Court wants to make. '

THE COURT: She's been a trainee since 20077 | mean, how long are
you a trainee before yoU're not a trainee any more?

MS. TRIPPIEDI: When | questioned her, you know, to -- in preparation for
her testimony, she didn't indicate to me that she’s still a trainee. So that's
another thing, Your Honor, | mean, things -- things like this if they're challenging

her qualifications, | would have really preferred that to be addressed in a written
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motion just so | can, you know, be prepared for that and have my answers.

THE COURT: Oh, | see.

MS. TRIPPIEDE You know, the problem is the statement of qualification
looks like it was filled out in 2008. So | don't know --

MS. TRIPPIEDI: So -~

THE COURT: - if it's not been updated since then.

MS. ROMNEY: And, Judge, maybe she'll upcate it through, you know,
some questioning. That's the notice we were given to work off of which was, you
know, the question that you asked was exactly one of the guestions, you knaw,
was the point of why we're asking, how long is someone & frainee before they're
promoted or whatever the --

"THE COURT: Whatever the -- whatever the next level ES right.
MS. ROMNEY: - the phrase might be. So, ! mean, that's the reason why

we brought this up, you know, if you prefer for us to do that through our own

cross-examination we'll defer to your ruling on that, but that was the reason why

qualifications in advance of any opinion given.

THE COURT: Well, | mean, as | said the idea of doing & voir dire is if
someone's truly not qualified to be an expert and to render testimony in the
case, then you would voir dire the witness and make an objection to allowing
him to testify before the jury gets to hear their opinions. The idea being then
once they've expressed their opinions, the cat's sort of out of the bag. Sothe
question is whether or not, and unfortunately we have this 2008 resume,
whether or not she's actually qualified as an expert. And, honestly, | don't know

because we're using an old resume apparently.
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17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

MS. ROMNEY: Right. And that was--- that's - that was kind of our point
exactly, that on its face that doesn't provide enough information, at least at this
poiht, in our opinion for her to be qualified. And, | mean, that's all we were given
to W_ork off of, so that's why we were raising the issue. -

The voir dire is going to be limited to qualifications only. So | don't
think that it's really going to be disruptive in any way {o her then, assuming that
she is gualified, to then providing, you know, the remainder of her testimony and
whatever opinions she might have. We're not going to go outside of that scope.
So | don't tﬁink that it's going to be disruptive or harmful. Certainly we're not
going to get into-any cross that's not allowed.

THE COURT: Yeah. | mean, j guess here what I'm goirng to do, normally,
| mean, you know, my concern is if there is legitimate question about the‘exper’c‘s
qualification s, that's when you allow voir dire. Butyou don't allow just as a free
cross-examinatien to taint her before she renders her opinien. Butin thlS case,

looking at the fact that her most recent statement of qualifications or at least the

one that.l.have. is dated 2008, | think there is a question of what hasshebeen. .l ...

doing since 2008. So | guess we'll have to hear what she has to say.
7 And | think in this case it's fair to at least allow you to some
questioning on what has she been doing since 2008, what -- I'm assuming she is
ho longer a trainee, but we don't know what she is because we have this
four-year-old, you Know, resume.

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Alternatively, 1 would ask that | can just be allowed to
call her. | have my her phone number in my cell phone. | can text message her,
see if maybe she can e-mail ina - the most recent CV she has. If | was

prepared, you know, if | knew of this issue earlier, | would have certainly have
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done this earlier. But | just think it's unfair to-us in the middle of our examination

of perhaps our most important witness to this evidence of this case, stop in the

middle, have the defense, you know, take issué with her qualifications, and then

immediately after their questioning, you know, we ask her questions regarding
the most important part of this entire case. It's just unfair. And then they get
another chance yet again to break that part down? So, you know, it just - if's -
not fair to break up the testimony like that. |

MS. ROMNEY: But, Judge, | - _

MS. TRIPPIEDI: You know, we would like to ask her qualifications and
then immediately after go into what she found in this case and then her
conclusions.

THE COURT: Well, | mean, in this case -

MS. ROMNEY: Judge?

THE COURT: -- normally, in this case; normally, when you talk about

police experts, the reason you usually people don't ask to even do that is

because there is no question about their. qualifications.. inthis-case, there is kind. R

as of gap here because we're using an older resume which does indicate that
she's a trainee, presumably she's not a trainee any more. And it may be that
when she takes the stand and fills in what she's been doing since 2008, it may .
be that there is no question about her qualifications. And in that event it may be
that maybe the defense doesn't even want o question her.

Rut to the extent that in this case we kind of do have this unusual
gap because she's using an bbviousiy very old and somewhat outdated resume,
| mean, so there is some question about her current qualifications which again

presumably are better than they were in 2008. Butwho knows because we --
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we don't have any update on it.

MS. TRIPPIEDI Right.

THE COURT: So when you have a legitimate question, like | said, the
concern is you don't want to just break it up just for the sake of giving them a
free shot, but in this case thére appears to be some question about what she
has been doing since 2008. And so, depending on what she does actually say
she's been doing since 2008 and what her current job fitle is ahd all those kinds
of things that we don't know, you know, | think the fair to do, again, it depends on
what she says. If she says, oh, no, | haven't been employed since 2008, then
obviously that's something they can bring out.

But, | mean, you know, | know that thisisn'ta procedure that you're

used to, but it happens all the time in civil cases because in civil cases because

you have a broader range of experts and they're not the same police experts
that everybody uses, it's a pretty common procedure. So here's what I'm 'going.

to do is if they want to do it, depending on what she says in response to your

they do want to ask questlons about what she now says wh|ch they didn't have a
prior opportunity to review because we do have this older resume, | think it's fair
to at least allow them to ask some questidns and make an objection to her
qualifications if they want to depending on what she says. Butit's notsortofa
free—fanging cross-examination just limited to whatever her qualifications,
experience, fraining under Higgs versus State and N.R.S. 50.275. So, you
know, unfortunately | know it's not your fault, Ms. Trippiedi, but she did give you
a really old resume here. And so there is a question of, well, she lists herself as

a trainee, I'm guessing she's not any more, but we don't know what she is. And
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MS. TRIPPIEDI: Right. ‘But you don't think they're -- they're required
bring up an issue this important prior to the eve of trial like in a written motion --

THE COURT: Well, it -

MS. TRIPPIEDE - and give me a chance to respond and perhaps-inc!ude
the most recent resume? |

THE CQURT: Well, they're not actually, my understanding is they're not
actually making an objection right now, what they want is they want the rignt to
question her to see if there is a basis for making an objection, that's what voir

dire is. And | know if's Some’thing that D.A.s aren't used because, like | said, it's

not - it doesn't come up all that much. But in civil cases it's done all the time, all

the time. And it's not that much of a break in the testimony. It's usually just
three or four questions and then if there is an objection, they make the objection.
If there is no objection then they sit down and you resume with the questioning.

So, | mean, we'll have to see how it goes, obviously, she's going to

Il have.to fill inawhat.she's been doing since 2008. _And if she fills it in well.enough,

they may not have any quéstions. But if she doesn't fill it in well enough, then |
think it would be prejudicial to them to say, hey, we gave you a four-year-old
resume and you're not even allowed to ask, you know, what have you been
doing since 2008, but let's see what she says. So, so what I'll dois I'll take it
under advisement, and we'll see, you know, what, you khow, what she says
that's not included in this resume and go fram there.

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Okay. What if | were so ask the questions of what she's
been doing since 20087

THE COURT: No, | mean, you're going to have to becausé it's your
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burden to establish her -- that she's actually qualified to testify. So | would think
that's the first thing you would ask is, you know, what's your current job title. But
the problem is as we sit here right now,' none of us seem to know what itis. it's
presumably whatever the next ievel above trainee is. But - which I'm - 1 think
they call it like a latent print examiner leve! one or something like that, unless
they changed it. But we don't actually know that. |

But, yeah, if you can fill it in you may obviate whatever questions
they have. Butas we sit here right now, to say, well, we have a gap here but I'm
not even going to allow them to -- to ask guestions about that, | think is kind of
unfair to them. So let's see, you know, if when she comes in here and testifies,
you know, obviously, you're going to have to fill in the gap, if you'e able to, they
may not have any questions. If she says, oh, yeah, I'm, like -- in the four years |

forgot to mention I'm like greatest fingerprint examiner ever, {'ve received every

4 award there is under the sun, | can't imagine'that would be, you know, that

would leave you very much room to follow up on. But we don't know in the
My whole point is we dont know, and so we'll have see what she

says and whether she's able to fill it in. And if she is hot able to fill it in and they
still have questions, | think it's fair to let them at least ask those questions.

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Okay.

THE COURT: Allright.

MS. ROMNEY: Judge, did you want to keep that notice of withesses so
that you can refer to i, if necessary?

THE GOURT: Yeah, if | —if | can, yeah.

MS. ROMNEY: No problem.
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THE COURT: All right. Anything else then?

MS. ROMNEY: | think that's it

THE COURT: Allright. Let's go ahead and bring the jury in. 1 got about
ten or -- weHr, it depends on how fast | read, 10 or 15 minutes of standard pretrial
instruction and then you guys can go ahead with your openings then. All right.

The other thing is, | asked -- | asked my - | just e-maited my J.EA.

while we were talking, she's going to e-mail the instrucﬁons, yeah, so we can
print them out here rather than her having to run cross --

THE CLERK: Okay. Well, she just sent me the ones that you aiready
have.

THE COURT: Yeah, because one of them needs to be changed. That's
what we were just talking about, it's got the wrong dollar figure in there.

THE CLERK: Right.

.~ THE COURT: And !]just thought instead of having her print it out and
come over here, we'll just print it out here and you can maybe chang.e it on our
somputer _ _
Here's -- hey, on the jury instructions, | just e-mailed my JEA to
e-mail the e-mail that you guys sent her tor Linda, Linda has it now, so we can fix
it here and print it out in back if you want to do that.

MS. TRIPPIED!: Oh, okay. Okay. |

MS. ROMNEY: Sure.

THE COURT: ls that the only change tha{ we have, the 6,0007

MS. TRIPPIEDL: Yeah. |

MS. ROMNEY: As far as | know, yeah.

THE COURT: Okay. Let's just - we'll do that at the next break then
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rather than keep the jury waiting.

MS. ROMNEY: And like | said, Judge, those are the instructions that we
agreed on.. If something were to change, over the course -

THE COURT: Right.

MS. ROMNEY: -- of testimony, we may need to revisit the issue. But as
of right now, that's what's settled.

THE COURT: Okay.

THE CLERK: Okay. |changed it. So it's there.

THE COURT: Did you? Ii's the second instruction -

MS. ROMNEY: Thank you, | |

THE COURT: - or it's not numbered, it's just seven to $6,000. Okay.
Might as well print out that page and then we'll get it at the next break, | guess.
Thanks. Yeah. Let's bring them in, Randy.

[In the presence of the jury].

THE COURT: Will counse! stipulate to the presence of the jury?

MS .TRIP-PIED-I: Yes, \_{our, Honor.

MS. ROMNEY: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. Afternoon, ladies and gentlemen, I'm just waiting
for Randy to hand out all the pens so that you guys can go ahead and take

notes if you want to. All right.

Welcome back. | have just about 10 or 15 minutes worth of

standard pretrial instructions that I'm going to give you and then the lawyers in

this case will give you their opening statements in this case. Everybody ready or

do you want me to wait for a minute? All right.”

Ladies and gentlemen, you are admonished that no juror may
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declare to a fellow juror any fact relating to this case of his or her own
knowledge. And if any juror discovers during the trial or after the jury has retired
that he or any other juror has personal knowledge of any fact of controversy in
this case, he shall disclose that situation to me in the absence of other the
jurors. What that means is we spent some time yesterday going through the list
of possible witnesses in this case and nobody seemed to know any of the
names that were mentioned. But if, for example, a witness comes in today and
testifies and the minutes you see 'thém you realize, oh, | know that person, he
lives down the street from me, that would be a factthat is in your personal
knowledge that you learnéd outside of this courtrocm.

If something like that happens, please raise your hand, write a note

inthe notepad that you were given, Randy will come over and take the note and

bring it to me and then we will address that.

During the course bf the frial the attorneys for both sides, court,

personnel, other than marshal, are not permitted to talk to with you. We

discussed this had a little bit.yesterday, it's not because we are antisocial, its . .. .L..

becau‘se you are jurors in this case and we are not allowed to taint you or
influence you in any wéy. Therefore, if you see someone in this courthouse that
kind of avoids you and doesn't make eye contact with you, don't take that
personally, don't go to that person and ask why they're doing that, assume that
they are connected with this case or with someone involved with this case in
some way. And you will not be permitted to tatk with them until after the trial is
over.

You are admonished additionally that you are not to visit the scene

of any of the acts or occurrences made mention of during the trial unless
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specifically directed to do so by the Court. The reason we do not want you
going to any particular scene involved in this case is not'because we're trying o
hide information from you, but because in a case in this courthouse typically
there is a lapse of time between the occurrence and the time the case goes to
trial for all kinds of dh‘ferent. reasons. | don't specifically recall how long ago the
events in this case were, but sometimes in cases it could be three or four years.
And l.as Vegas being Las Vegas, we all know there is tons of construction going
on all the time, and the scene may not appear to be the same today as it was on
the date in question. And if you were to go to the scene and visit. it yourself, you
may come away with a false impression of what happened.

If the appearance of the scene is relevant to any fact in controversy
in this case what will happen is you will be allowed to view the scene through
photographs or videotapes or any other medium like that that meets the ruleé of
evidence and has been deemed to be reliable and accurate.

This case is criminal case commenced by the State of Nevada.

based upon an information. The clerk will now read that information to you and
state the plea of the defendant.
[The Clerk read the information atoud]

THE COURT: This case is based upon the second amended information
that has just been read to you by the clerk. In the State of Nevada there are two
Wéys to charge someone with a felony offense. One is called an information.
The other is the word that you're probably more familiar with from TV shows, it's
called an indictment. Those are the two alternative ways to charge someone.

You should distinctly understand that the information is simply a charge and that
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it is not in any sense evidence of the allegations that it contains. -

The defendant has pled not guilty to the charges. The State
therefore has the burden of proving eaéh of the essential elements of the
information beyond a reasonable doubt. The purpose of this frial is to determine
whether the State will meet that burdeh. it is your primary responsibility as
jurors to find and determine the facts. Under our system of criminal procedure,
you are the sole judge of the facts. You are o determine the facts from the
testimony you hear and the other evidence including exhibits introduced in court.
It is up to you to determine the inferences which yeu feel may be properly drawn
from the evidence. |

The parties may sometimes present objections to some of the
testimony or other evidence. Attimes | may sustain those objections or direct
tnat you disregard certain testimony or exhibits. You must not consider any
evidence to which an objéction has been sustained or which | have instructed.

you to disregard. Itis the duty of a lawyer to object to evidence which he

way against the lawyer who rﬁakee objections on behalf of the party that he or
she represents. | may also find it necessary to admonish the lawyers. And if |
do you should not show prejudice towards the lawyer or his clients because |
found it necessary to admonish them.

Throughout {he trial if you can't hear a question asked by the
attorney or the answer given by a witness, please raise your hand as an
indication. - If | don't see your hand up, please say, excuse me, | didn't hear that
and we will ask that the question be repeated or the answer be repeated.

If you wish, you may take notes to help you remember what any
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witness has said. If you do take notes please keép those notes to yourself until
you and your fellow jurors go to the jury room to decide the case. Do not let
notetaking distract you so that while you're writing down the answer to ong
question, three or four more questions are asked and answered and go right

past you.and you have no recollection of those answers. You shaould rely upon

'your own mermory of what was said and not be overly influenced by the notes of

other jurors when you go back tb deliberate. _

~In addition, during this trial | may take notes of what is going on in
the trial. However, | am not the judge of the facts. Youare. My job to make
rulings based on the law; and, therefore, the notes that | take may have nothing
to do with whether | believe a witness is testifying truthfully or whether | believe
that a particular fact is important or unimportant. Do not let yourselves be
influenced by the fact that | either am or am not téking notes while any witness is
testifying because the notes that | am taking are for a completely different

purpose than the truth of the facts.

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

make an opéning statement odtlining it's case. The openirig statement is a road
map. Itis not itself evidence. During the opening statement, the State will be
telling you what they expect the evidence will be. After the State opens, the
defendant has the right to make an openin_g statement if he or she wishes to do _
so. Neither party is required to make an opening statement.

After the opening statements the State will first introduce evidence.
At the conclusion of the State's evidence, the defendant has the right to
introduce evidence. However, please remember that the defendant is not

obligated to present any evidence or to prove his innocence. The law never
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imposes upon the defendant in a criminal case the burden of calling any

5 |lwitnesses or introducing any evidence. The defendant and his attorneys can sit
3 ||through the trial and do nothing, not ask any questicns, not cali any withesses,
4 || do nothing at all because the defendant has no burden of proof in a criminal trial.
5 As we discussed, the State has to prove two things to you. First,
6 ||the State has to prove fo you beyond a reasonable doubt that a crime occurred.
7 || And secondly, the State has to prove to you also beyond a reasonable doubt
8 || that the defendant did it. At the close of the defendant's case, if ahy, the State
9 |\ may introduce rebuttal evidence.
10 At the conclusion of all the evidence | will instruct you on the law.
11 |l'You must not be concerned with the wisdom of any rule of law stated in the
12 || instructions which | will réad to you after the evidence is in. Regardless of any
13 | opinion you may have és to what the law ought to be, it would be a violation of
14 || your oath to base a verdict upon any other view of the law than that given to you
1.5 by the Court.

o284 . Afterthe nstruotions on the law are read o you, each party has the .
17 opbortunity to argue orally in éupport of their case. This is called the closing o
18 || argument or summation. What is said in closing is not evidence. The
19 |} arguments are designed to summarize and interpret the evidence for you and to
20 || show you how the evidence and the law relate one to another. Since the State
1. || has the burden of proving the defendant guilty beyond a reasonable doubt, the
22 || State has the right to both open and close the arguments. Which means at the
723 end of the trial the State gets to argue to you twice and the defense gets to
24 || argue to you once.

25 After the attorneys have presented their argument you will retire to
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select a foreperson to deliberate and arrive at your verdict. Faithful performance
by you of your duties is vital to the administration of justice. It is your duty to
determine the facts and determine them from the evidence and the reasonable
inferences arising from such evidence. And in doing so you should -- you must
not indulge in guesswork or speculation. The evidence which you are to
consider consists of the testimony of the witnesses and the exhibits admitted
into evidence. |

You must not consider anything which you may have seen or heard
when court is not in session even if what you see or hear is said or done by one
of the parties or by one of the witnesses.

In every case there are two types of evidence, direct evidence and
circumstantial evidence. Direct evidence is testimony by a witness about what
person saw or heard or did. Circumstantial evidence is testimony or exhibiis
which are proof of a particular fact from which, if that fact is proven, you can infer

the existence of a second fact. A simple example of the difference is this, if a

witness were-to.come in.here.and say on July 12, 2010, | wes standing outside. .. ... ... . »

my house and | personally saw it raining that day, that is direct evidence that it
did in fact rain on that date.

If a witness were to come in here and say, well, | didn't see actually
see it rain on July 12th, but when | went to bed the streets were dry and it did not
rain that day, when | woke up the next morning the streets were all wet, all the
houses were wet, and the temperature was 20 degrees cooler than it was the
day before, that is circumstantial evidence that it may have rained the night
before. It's not direct evidence because nobody aétually saw it rain. But it's

circumstantial evidence, the wet streets and all that, fror which you can infer the
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fact that it may have rained the night before.

“You may consider both direct and:-circumstantial evidence into
deciding this case. The law permits you to give each equal weight to both types
of evidence. But it is up to you to decide how much weight to give to any
particular piece of evidence. '

Opening statements and closing arguments are intended to help
you in understanding the evidence and in applying the law. But please
undersfand that what the attorneys tell you is not evidence. They are not
witnesses. They have no firsthand information. And therefore, what they tell
you is not evidence. You are not to concern yourself in any way with the
sentence which my receive if you should find him guilty. Your function is solely
to decide whether the State has proven to you beyond a reasonable doubt that
the defendant is guilty of the crime charged.

| If, and only if, you find him guilty, then it becomes the duty of the

Court at a later date to pronounce sentence. You must not be influenced in any

|| degree by any personalfeeling.of sympathy for or prejudice against.any.padies.. ... .&.
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to the case. For each party is entitled to the same fair and impartial
consideration. |

Untii this case is submitted to you, do not taik to each other about it
or about anyone who has anything to do with the case until the ehd of the case
when go to the jury room fo decide your verdict. Do not talk with anyone else
about this case or about anyone who has énything to do with the case until the
trial has ended and you have been discharged as jurors. Anyone else includes
members of your fémily and your friends and your coworkers. As | mentioned

yesterday, those of you who are employed should call your boss and tell them
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the hours that you will serve and that you have been chosen as a juror in a
criminal case. However, you are not allowed to tell them anything more about
the case than that.

Do nat let anyone talk to you about the case or about anyone who
has anything to do with it. If someone should try to talk you about this case
while you're serving as a juror, please report that to me immediately by -
contacting our marshal. Do not read any news stories or articles or listen to any
radio or television reports about the case or about anyone who has anything to-
do with it. Do not do any research or make any investigation about the case on
your own including any searches on the Internet or - or through public records
in this courthouse. _ |

Do not make up your mind about what the verdict should be until
after you've gone to the jury room to decide the case and you and your fellow
jurors have discussed the evidence. it's important throughout the trial to kaep an

open mind.

17

18
19
20

21

22 ||

23
24
25

upon what you recall of ‘_[he. evidence. You will not have a Written'transcrip-t to
consult. Even though We.ha\/e a court recorder who records the testimony, it's
not typed up into a readable format and it is difficult and time consuming for the
recorder to read back or play back lengthy testimony. Therefore, | would urge
you to pay close attention to the testimony as it is given.
After the attorneys have completed their questioning of any

particular witness if there is a factual question you would like answered which
wasn't asked or if you need clarification of an answer given by the witness, you

may submit such question to the marshal in writing before the witness Is
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excused from the courtroom. The marshal will give me your question. And | will -

discuss it with the attorneys and determine whether or not your question is
proper or if another witness later in the trial might be covering the same issue
that you've asked.

Since the Eéw requires that any question asked of any witness
comply with the rules of e\fidence] it is possible that the Court will deem your
question inappropriate and, therefore, it may not be asked. You are not to draw
any inferences or conclusions one way or the other if the question you submit is
asked or not asked. If your question is asked and answered you are not to place
undue weight on the response given to your guestion.

There are certain guestions which you may wish to ask which are
never proper or allowed in a trial. These que_stions involve, for example, the

criminat history if any of an accused defendant and questions which ask a

\yitness to relate some fact told to them by someone else. You've probably all

heard the word hearsay, what that means is if somebbdy knows something only

hacayse.soma other-person who is not present.in this frial told themthat... . . .4 ...

information outside of court under circumstances in which they were not, for

example, under oath we have no idea of knowing if that other person who is not

here was telling the truth, if they were joking, if they were serious, if they were

leaving out certain information. Therefore, that type of information constitutes
hearsay and is not allowed in a trial.
That concludes the Court's pretrial instructions, Does either party
wish to invoke the exclusion-of-witness rule?
MS. ROMNEY: Yes, Your Honor.
MS. MAXEY: Yes.
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THE COURT: Allright. | don't know if any witnesses are in the
courtroom. But if any people might be called in this trial are present in the
courtroom, please leave the courtroom at this point. It doesn't look like it.

All right. s the State ready to make its opening statement?

WS, TRIPPIEDI: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: You may proceed, Ms. Trippiedi.

MS. TRIPPIED! Can ! get the board turned on?

January 21, 2009, began as an ordinary day for Mrs. Mendoza, On
that date she had a meeting scheduled at her child's school. And so she woke
up, got ready to leave the house, got her two young kids dressed, and left the
house for the short walk from her residence to the kids' school. She returned
home approximately an hour later and she noticed that her front door was open.

She went into the house. And she saw drawers left open. And she
| knew immediately at that time that something was wrong. She walked outside -
with her two kids and called 9-1-1. And she waited outside with her two kids for

officers to.arrive: ..

to come home to be with his wife. When officers arrived at the scene they did &
preliminary investigation, saw that in aimost every single room of the house
drawers were open and the house just seemed to be in a general state of
disarray. And that indicated to them that the house was broken in to.

Now Ms. Mendoza and her husband, they don't have fancy
electronics in their home and they don't have expensive jewelry, but they did
have $6,000 in cash in one of dresser drawers hidden that they had been saving

for a future trip to Mexico. So as you can tell, January 21, 2009, was a very
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Ilunfortunate day for Mrs. Mendoza and her husband, not-only because of the

cash that was stolen from the residence, but because of the house, that for
years they have been working to create a‘home, was no longer a place that they
felt safe at. |

* And throughout this trial you're going to hear the specifics of the

burglary that occurred. You're going to hear testimony from Officer Shevlin who

lis the first officer that arrived at the scene and who, upon his examination,

determined that a back bathroom window was the entry point of the burglary.
The reason he determined this is because a concrete bucket was actually
moved --

MS. ROMNEY: Objection, Your Honor.

MS. TRIPPIEDI: --to a place directly -

THE COURT: Hangeon. There is an objection.

MS. ROMNEY: Can we approach please? . ..

THE COURT: Sure.

, [Bench conference.-- not transcribed]

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Ok:ay_i' | apologize for the interruption.

So the window that was uséd to make entry, and there is the reason

that Officer Shevlin realized that that was the window used to make entry is

| because a bucket of concrete was moved to a point directly under the window

and also because a water faucet that was directly under the window appeared to
be broken which indicated to Officer Shevlin that the suspect had used these
two iterns to pull himself up and gain entry to the residence.

Officer Shevlin also noticed that the window was open and that a

wall on -- the inside wall of that bathroom had some dirt marks. At that point
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Officer Shevlin called crime scene ana|yets to scene to come do an even further
amount of investigative work. You're going to hear testimony from crime scene
analyst, Robert -- Robbie Dahn, who's going to explain to you the process used
to actually pull prints from a crime scene. She's going to tell you that there were
prints found at this crime scene and that she submitted those prints 1o the
forensics lab for furfher test'tng.

Now, you're also going to hear during this - during this trial that
home burglaries in Nevada, in the city there are a large amount of them that
occdr every month and very rarely do these crimes get solved because it's very

rare that a suspect leaves fingerprints at the scene. And if there are fingerprints

left at th'e scene, it's very rare that fingerprints actually are readable. And if they

are readable prints that are found at the scene, it's very rare that they actually
connect to a certain individual, a suspect.

'So these cases oftentimes are left open and.are unsolved.
However, in this case we lucked out. About a month or two after the burglary, a

hit was rendered And what that means is that these. prlnts went into a latent.

print system a database. And they connected to aperson by the name of
Jaguez Barber, which is the defendant sitting at thattable. You're going to hear
evidence from a forensic scientist that will tell you that not only did the prints
determine to be matched by a computer program, but that she also examined
the prints side by side manually and determined the prints found at the scene
and specifically at the entry point o_f the burglary were the exact prints of the
defendant in this case.

And just to be sure, ladies and gentlemen, the lead detective in the

case took a photograph of the defendant and he went back to the residence, to
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the victims, and he questioned them about whether they know Jaguez Barber,
whether he's a family member, whether he's a friend, whether he has any
reason to be at the residence and to have his fingerprints at the residence. And
the answer was no.

You're also going to hear, ladies and gentlemen, that no two
individuals have the éxact same prints not even identical twins which leads us to
the conclusion that this individual committed this burglary on February or on
January 21, 2009.

Now, ladies and gentlemen, as | stated previously, it's very, very |
rare that these types of crimes get solved. But in this case we all jucked out.
We lucked out because there were prints left at the sceng, the prinfs returned
back to the defendant. The victims lucked out because they have a person now
that they can hold responsible for committing their burglary at their house,
hreaking into their residence. Us as prosecutors lucked out because. we can

now bring justice to those victims. You as juries are - jurors are lucky because

Lyou gan he part oi;thi%c;im@,naj justice system.and ensure that the two victims.in

this case are going to get the justice they deserve.

Ladies and gentlemen, at the end of the this case we're going to ask
that you find the defendant, Jaquez Barber, guilty of all counts. The testimony
will prove it. The evidence will confirm it. And justice will demand it. Thank you
for your time.

THE COURT.; Does the defense wish to make an opening statement at
this time? |
MS ROMNEY: Yes, Your Honor.

Hello, everyone. You just heard the government get up and tell you.
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that this case is about burglary and grand larceny, that someone entered a
residence and stole money from the people who lived there. That's all true. But
this case isn't as open and shut as they might have you believe. You are going
to hear testimony from the homeowners. You're going to hear that while Mrs.
Mendoza left to take her kids to school someone entered the residence and
stole money.

The evidence is going to show that neither Mrs. Mendoza or
Mr. Martin witnessed this burglary occur and that neither one could provide &
déscription of the person or the people who might have done this. You're going
to hear testimony that $6,000 in cash was taken. But you're not going to hear
any other evidence verifying this amount.

You are going to hear from Detective Nordstrom of the poiice
department. And what he's going to testify to is that he received a report from a
fingerprint analyst ahd based on that report, identified my client, Mr. Barber, as a

person responsible for this. But, again, this isn't just that simple.

_ You are going.fo hear from the fingerprint analyst herself, she's . .

go-.in‘g to testify that she's an expert in her field. Even in lighf of thiskinda of
testimony, I urge you to keep an open mind and o not jump to any conclusions
until you hear all of the evidence because | think you might be a little bit
surprised about what you hear. And this is really impertant because the
evidence is going to show that this expert did not find Mr. Barber's prints
anywhere or on any surface inside of the home. And the evidence will show that
the expert cannot determine a time or a date of when prints get left behind. And
so what the evidence will not show, at least according to fingerprint analysis, is

that Mr. Barber was ever inside that home.
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By the end of this trial you're going to know that Mr. Barber did not
commit the crimes of burglary and grand larceny. The evidence is going to show
you that the State cannot meet its burden of proving every single element of
each of the crimes charged. And | think the evidence will then show you that the
Staté cannot meet its burden of proving this case beyond a reasonable doubt.
And so when that happens, if the State cannot prove their case beyond &
reasonable doubt, then you have to conclude that Mr. Barber is not guilty.
Thank you. -

THE COURT: Allright. State, do you have a witness ready?

MS. TRIPPIED!: Yes. The State calls - et me see, her first name is a
little hard to proneunce -- Aldegunda Mendoza.

THE COURT: Hj, how are you? Can you stand back here by the
microphone please. Remain standing, raise your right hand, and face the clerk
nlease.

THE INTERPRETER: Albert Valencia, interpreter.

- THE COURT: Allright. Can you tell her to come up.and stand nextfo. .. . L. .. ..

you? Do we have another éhalir? ‘Can we move one of those chairs up? Can
you tell her to stand up, face the clerk, and raise her right hand? |
ALDEGUNDA MENDOZA,
[having been called as a witness and first duly sworn, testified as follows:]

THE CLERK: Please be seated please state your name and spell your
first and last name for the record. | |

THE WITNESS: Aldegunda Duran Mendoza, Aldegunda,
A-L-D-E-G-U-N-D-A, Duran, D-U-R-A-N, Mendoza, M-E-N-D-O-Z-A.

THE COURT: Allright. Counsel, you may proceed.
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. DIRECT EXAMINATION OF ALDEGUNDA MENDOZA
BY MS. TRIPPIEDI:
Ma'am, where -- where do you live? What is your address?
Eight -- 1873 Star Sapphire Court, Las Vegas, Nevada.
And is this a map of approximately where your house is?

Yes.

o O O

And who do you live with your at your home with?
- THE RECORDER:. Ms. Trippiedi, could you stay closer to the
microphone, please 7
BY MS. TRIPPIEDT:
Q Who do you live with at your home?
A | live with my husband, my son who is 12 years old, and my

daughter who is 4 years old. Sorry, the daughter is 12 years old. And the boy is

Q And how long have you been living at that house?

A Ibelieve around 13.years.. . . . . U R

Q Anddo you rent the house or do you. own it?

A We are purchasing the home. It was purchased. We have the
house in mortgage. |

- Q Okay. I'm going to draw your attention to January 21, 2009. And

can you tell me roughly what you did that morning?

A Whatwas it that | did? Or what was it that | found?

Q Well, let's start from the beginning of that morning. Why don't you
tell the jury what you had planned to do that day?

A Okay. | had areunion at school in the morning hours. | went to the
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reunion. | believe the union was -- the meeting at the school was at 9:00 o'clock,

Q

o or oo o r O or P or oo >

A

and | was there until about 10:30.

And did you walk there, or did you drive?
Walking.

_.Did you take your two children with you?

No. Only the little boy. The girl was already at the school.

Okay. And where was your husband at the time?

He was at work.

Did you lock the doors to your house before you left?

Yes.

Okay. And you said you returned approximately one hour later?
Yes.

And what did you discover when you returned o your residence?

| tried to open the door, but the door was ajar. And then | entered,

and | noticed front door was open. It was full of water. And | noticed the

drawers of my home, they were all ransacked. Andthen | ran outside. And |

called law enforcement.

Q

Okay. Let's back up a little bit. VWhat do you mean you noticed it

was full of water?

A
Q
A
Q
A

In the back, in the yard.

Okay. And do you mean on the floor?
Yes, in the floor but outside.

Where did that water come from?

The -- the hose -- the hose -- the water faucet which he stepped on

in order to climb on to the window.
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MS. ROMNEY: Objection, Your Honor,

BY MS. TRIPPIED!:
- Q Okay. So was there a broken water faucet; is that what you're -

saying?

THE COURT: Hang on, hang on. There is an objection?

MS. ROMNEY: Speculation. _

THE COURT: Well, | mean, objection overruled. You can cover it on
cross-examination. And the question was not objectionable.

| Go ahead, Ms. Trippiedi.

BY MS. TRIPPIEDI:

Q Was there a broken water faucet?

A No. It wasn't broken. He broke it.

Q Well, what I'm asking you is did you noﬁce when you returned to

your house that the water faucet was broken? .

A Yes.

'Q .. Okay.. And prior to that did you notice that it was broken prior-to that o .5

day?
A No. [t wasn't broken because | left that morning, and it was - it was
not broken.
Q Okay. So you said that you noticed that the house was in disarray;,
is that -- is that right?
A Yés.
Q And I'm showing you what is marked as State's Proposed Exhibit 2.

MS. TRIPPIEDE: Well, I'm going to show her, then I'm going to move

to admit that.
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BY MS. TRIPPIEDI:

Q So State's Proposed Exhibit 2, can you tell me what's in this
photograph? |

THE INTERPRETER: Give me the question, | didn't hear you.
BY MS. TRIPPIEDE |

Q Can you tell me what's in this photograph?

| THE COURT: Can counsel approach for just ten seconds”?
THE WITNESS: The drawer to the --
THE COURT: Hang on one second.
[Bench conference -- not transcribed]'

THE COURT: I'm sorry, Ms. Mendoza, | interrupted you. Can you repeat

your answer?

THE WITNESS: lt's the drawer of the piece of furniture that we had we

Ihave the living room.

BY MS. TRIPPIEDI:

open or closed?

A It was ciosed.'

Q I'm going to show you another picture. Is that -- is that another
version of that same dresser?

A Yes.

Q And is this in the living room in your residence?

A Yes.

Q Now, I'm going to show you, can you tell me what room in the house
this Is?
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A It's the other living room.

.Q And the drawers that are open in this picture, were those left open
before you left the house?

A No.

Q And in State's Pfoposed Exhibit 5, the drawers -- is this a closer
picture of the living room at issue?

A Yes, it's a closer picture.

Q And I'm going to show you State's proposed Exhibit 8. Can you tell
me what's in that pic’ture, what room of the house? |

A That's my bedroom.

Q Okay. And again the drawers, were they closed before you left the
house? |

A Yes.

Q. How about all the clothes on the floor, was it like that when you left
the house? |

A No. He threw that on the floor. 7

| Q ~ And I'm going:to show you State's Proposed Exhibit 7. Is that

another view of your bedroom?

A Yes,

Q Okay. And was the bedspread like that before you left house?

A No. _

Q And was there this black waliet on top of the bed before you left the

A No.
Q I'm going to show you State's Proposed Exhibit 8. Is that yet
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another view of your bedroom?

A Yes. |

Q  And I'm going to show you State's Proposed Exhibit 8. VWhat room
in your house is this? |

A That's my daughter's bedroom.

Q All right. And is this how you left the room before you left the house
this morning -- that morning? |

A . No. He alsc opened up those drawers.

Q Okay. And do all the pictures that | just showed you cleafly and
accurately depict your residence how you found it when you returned home that
day?

A Yes.

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Your Honor, at this time the State moves for admission
of State's Proposed Exhibits 1 through 9.

THE COURT: Any objection?

MS. ROMNEY: No, YourHonor. . _.

THE COURT: Aliright, 1 through 9 are admitted.

[STATE'S EXHIBITS 1 THROUGH 9 ADMITTED]
BY MS. TRIPPIEDL.

Q And I'm going to show you what is marked as State's Proposed
Exhibit 11. What is that a picture of?

THE INTERPRETER: Repeat the question.

BY MS. TRIPPIEDL
Q What is that a picture of?

A There is where the key, where he stepped on - that's the water
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faucet, okay, which -

Just, you know, without -- | don't want you to draw any conclusions

right now. | just want you to tell me what part of your house is shown in the

It's in the back.

Okay. And you see this can here, what exactly is that a can of?
That's the bucket he put there in order so he getin.

Well, what's inside that bucket?

He has -- my husband works in the éoncrete, so my husband has

concrete paint inside that bucket.

Okay. As far as you know, was that bucket there before you left the

house that morning?

No.

 Was the window open before you left the house?

No.

Was the back screen door open hefore you left the house?

No.

And you see fhis little fixture right here in the picture? s that what

garlier you told me was leaking?

Yes. He broke it.

Okay. Is -- over here on the floor, is that wet water marks?

Yes.
And is this, I'm going to show you State's Proposed Exhibit 13, is

that a closer picture of that water fixture?

Yes.
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Q Okay. And was it - it appears to be broken in the photograph, is
that how it was when you left it that morning?

A No.

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Your Honor, at this time --
BY MS. TRIPPIED!:

Q So are these pictures, 11 and 13 that | showed you, Proposed
Exhibits 11 and 13, are these a clear and accurate depiction of the outside of |
your residehce? |

A Yes.

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Your Honor, the State moves to admit State's Proposed
Exhibit 11 and 13 into evidence.

THE COURT: Any objection?

MS. ROMNEY: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Allright, 11 and 13 are admitted.

[STATE'S EXHIBIT 11 AND 13 ADMITTED]

I'BY MS. TRIPFIEDE

Q I'm going to show you what is marked aé State's Proposed Exhibit
16. Now, ignore the tape on top of the picture because that's obviously, you
know, what is used by analysts. But I'm talking about the wall on top of the tape,
and specifically the tile under where the tape is, and you can notice dirt marks
over in those areas.

A Yes.

Q Now, is that the condition that you left your bathroom in before you
left the residence that day?

A No.
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Q Do you normally clean your bafhroom pretty often?
A Yes. |
~Q | noticed you seem like a clean person, do you normally make your
bed every day? |
A Yes.
Q So is this how you found your bathroom after you returned home?
Is this kind of a good picture of how you saw your bathroom?
A Yes.
Q And .i'll wait to actually admit it when the forensic scientist can fully
testify. Qkay. Let's move on.
So what exactly were - was taken from you after this incident
occurred?
A This boy what he took was the money, $6,000.
Q - Okay. And where did you keep this money in your house?
A . Inmy drawers, in the drawers in my bedroom.
.Q . Okay. Did yaukeep itin a wallet or anvthing like that? .
A $4,000 i had i;wside a sock. And then the other 2,000 | had there in

the -- | had at the same drawer.

Q Okay. And why did you. have that money in the drawers in your
house?
A Becaué‘e 2000 belonged to my brother which he asked me 1o save

for him. And the other 4,000 was for my husband that was going to fravel to

Mexico on that same day.
Q Okay. And at some point, maybe a few months after this all

happened, did you receive a visit from police officers about this case again?
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A Yes.

Q And at that point were you told that there was a suépect developed
in the case?

A | think what he did, that he showed me the picture that they had
found him. |

Q Okay. And did you recognize the person ih the picture that you
were shown?

A No. 1did not know him.

Q Okay. Did you at some point hire anybody to do any yard work
around that time or earlier?

A No.

Q Do you have any friends that might have been at the residence for

any reason?
A No.
Q Okay. So you don't hire anybody to do any work on the exterior of

Ilthe house as far as you know? . . . . L o e

A No.
Q Okay. Is there any reason that you can think of why someone

would be right at that window on the outside of your house? |

MS. ROMNEY: Objection, Your Honor. That calls for speculation.
THE COURT: Hangona second.

MS. TRIPPIED!: And I'm asking her to speculate.

THE COU_RT: 'Hang on a second. The objection is what? Everyone's talk
at the same time. The translator was talking, so | didn't hear your objection.

MS. ROMNEY: I'm objecting because her question calls for speculation.
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THE COURT:; And your response, Ms. Trippiedi?

‘MS. TRVIPPEEDI: And I'm just asking her to speculate whether there is any
reason why she can think of that someone would be out there. Perhaps there is
a reason that we all haven't heard yet. So that's why I'm asking.

_ THE COURT: Allright. Well, I'm going to allow her to answer the
question. I'm not going to — without speculating, do you know of any reason why
someone would have been out there near that window? 'm not asking you to
take a guess, but do you know of any paﬁicular reason?

THE WITNESS: No.

BY MS. TRIPPIEDL:
Q Now, I'm going to direct your attention to the individual sitting at this
table, the defendant in this case. Do you recognize that man?

A No. No. No. |
Have you ever seen that man before?

No. |

Does he look familiar to you atall?

> 0O D

No, never seen him.

MS. TRIPPIEDI: I'll pass the witness.

THE COURT: Cross-examination.

CROSS-EXAMINATION OF ALDEGUNDA MENDGCZA

BY MS. ROMNEY:

Q Ms. Mendoza, you testified that you left your house at approximately
9:00 a.m.; is that correct? '

.A Yes, approximately.

Q And then you returned home at approximately 10:30, right?
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A Yes.
- Q Okay. And so in that hour and a half, roughly, you noticed that

someone had been inside your home, correct?

A Uh-huh.

Q [s that a "yes"?

A Yes. Yes.

Q But you didn't see anybody in your house, correct?
A Correct.

Q_ And you didn't see anybody near your house or in the immediate
area, correct?

A That's correct.

Q And so you didn't see firsthand whether the person entered through
the front door, right?

A No.

Q And so you don't know whether they entered through the back door
that was open? . . . . - . . - = L

A No, | don't know.'

back window that was open, right?

A Correct.
Q Okay. And because you didn't see anybody, you couldn't provide a

description of any kind as to the person or people who might have done this,

1l correct?

A Yes.
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- That's correct.
‘And you wouldn't know whether it was a man of a woman?
Yes.
Or a group or a combination of men and women?
[No audibl_e response] |
You testified that your house had been ransacked, correot?'
Yes.
Drawers had been opened?
[No audible response]
Closet doors has been opened?
Yes.
And a lot of your property was moved areund, correct?

Yes.

And so someone went through and touched a fot of your stuff?

>D>D>0>O>D>D}D>

Yes.

.Q _Andsoit's true that the only thing that was taken from your house. . ... .

was cash, correct?

A Yes.

Q And you don't have any documents or anything to verify that
amount, do you?

A No.

Q Isn't it true that there were seme other items of value in your home?

A Just the additional Mexican currency that they took, 10,000 Mexican
pesos. [hree thousand --

THE INTERPRETER: The interpreter is conifused.
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BY MS. ROMNEY:

| might be able to help out. | dont need an exact match, but is it fair

to say that you're saying that there were Mexican pesos.in your home?

Yes.

What aboﬁt aTVv?

Yes, but -

Qr no?

- but they didn't take it.

And do you own a camera?

Yes. The camera was there and the computer.
Did you have a DVD player?

No. _

Do you have any other kind of electronics? Large or smail?
No.

None of your jewelry was taken, correct?

No, .

And so the only thing that was taken was cash, correct?
Yes.

And | just wanted to clarify something quickly, you indicated that

your front door was opefn, is that correct?

it was ajar.

Okay.

MS. ROMNEY: Court's indulgence, please.
THE COURT. Sure.
MS. ROMNEY: Judge, we have no further guestions.
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THE COURT: Any redirect?
MS. TRIPPIEDI: Yes, Your Honor.
REDIRECT EXAMINATION OF ALDEGUNDA MENDOZA

BY MS. TRIPPIED!:

Q Ma'am, you talked about the Mexican currency that was taken. Did
you -- did you — did you initially tell officers about that money that was taken?

A No Because they gave me a piece of paper for me to fill out. And |
was - and | didn't notice what was actually missing.

Q Okay. So it wasn't until later that you noticed that there was also
some Mexican currency, some pesos taken; is that right?

A That is correct.

Q And do you know the approximate American dollar valve of this
currency”? ‘

A It would be about $300 here.

Q Okay. And you -- and again, you didn't notice this until after the
pollce had already lnvesthated ? o

A They told me to come out of the house. And they gave me a piece
of paper to fill out. And !filled out this piece of paper that was -- that | had of any
value inside the house. That's what | had to fill out outside of the house when |
was instructed by law enforcement. |

Q Okay. So you said that did you have a TV in the residence?

A Yeah. Butl didn't - i_didn‘t write that down. | just thought about the
money.

Because was your TV expensive or -- or was it a simple TV?

A No. It cost about $500, but | didn't write that down.,
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MS. TRIPPIED!: Your Honor, may | approach?
THE COURT; You may.
BY MS. TRIPPIEDI: : —
Is that the TV that you're talking about?
Yes. |
So it's a pretty good-sized TV, is that r.%ght?
Yes. -

> 0 F D

MS. TRIPPIEDI: And for the record, | just showed her State's Exhibit 2.

| don't have any further questions for this withess.

THE COURT: Any recross?

MS. ROMNEY: Just one question, Your Honor.

RECROSS-EXAMINATION OF ALDEGUNDA MENDOZA

BY MS. ROMNEY:

Q So out of all of the items that could have been taken from your
home, the only thing that was taken was cash, correct?

A Yes . e e e e

VS ROMNEY: Okay. Thatsall, Judge.

THE COURT: Anything further?

MS. TRIPPIEDl: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Allright. Is the witness excused?

MS. TRIPPIED!: Yes.

THE COURT: All right, Ms. Mendoza, thank you for your testimony. |
You're free to go. | |

State, who is your next withess?

MS. TRIPPIEDI: The State calls Sergio Martin.
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THE COURT Yeah, stand, face the clerk and raise your right hand.
| SERGIO MARTIN,

[having been called as a witness and first duly sworn, testified as follows:]
THE COURT: Okay. Mr. Interpreter, let me tell you something, okay, if other --
if you're translating to him please whisper in his ear because we cannot have her
talking and you talking at the same time, it screws up the recording. If youTe
saying what he says, then you can speak into the microphene. All right?

THE INTERPRETER: Okay. |
THE CLERK: Please be seated. Please state your name and spell your
first and last name for the record.
THE WITNESS: Sergio Martin, S-E-R-G-I-O, Martin, M-A-R-T-1-IN.
THE COURT: Go ahead and have a seat.
DIRECT EXAMINATION OF SERGIO MARTIN
BY MS. TRIPPIEDL

Q Now, Sergio, I'm just going to draw your attention to an incident that

most of the questions, so I'm just going to touch onjusta couple things with you.

A Okay.

Q What was taken from your home that day?

A Money.

Q And how much?

A $6,000 and 3,000 Mexican pesos.

Q Okay. What's the equivalence of 3,000 Mexican pesos in American

dollars, approximately?

A About $300.
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- Q Okay. And I'm showing him State's Exhibit 11. Do you see that can

of -- that bucket under the window in this pictufe?

A Yes.

Q Do you recall that bucket being there that morning before you left
the house?

A No. Because | have my bucket at the other corner.

Q Okay. And I'm going to show you ancther picture which State's
Exhibit 13. Dcﬁ you see this water fixture in this picture?

A Yes.

Q Do you see that it appears to be broken in the picture?

A Yes.

Q When you left the house that morning was it broken?

A No, no, because they used that to step on in order to get inside of
the house. When ! arrived home | noticed that the yard of the house was

completely full of water.

water in your yard that wasn't there before?

A Yes Because it's a complete concrete floor and it was all covered
with water.

Q Okay. Now, I'm going to ask you another question, do ybu see this
individual at the table that I'm pointing to? For the record I'm pointing to the
defendant, Jaquez Barber. Do you recbgnize that individual?

A No, I've never seen him.

Q You don't know him at ali?

A No.

Rough Draft - Page 38
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Q  Okay. Do you have any reason that you can think of why this

person would have been at or around your residence?

A | don't know. Maybe to the school, maybe he goes to that school or

not. | don't know.

Q Okay. Is there any reason you can think of why this person would
be directly - | | |

MS. ROMNEY: Objection, Judge.

THE COURT: Hang on. What's the objection?

MS. ROMNEY: This is the same issue as before. She's - her - she's
asking for speculation and --

THE COURT: Well, i mean -

MS. ROMNEY. -- any reason you cah think of is calling for speculation.

THE COURT: Well, | meén, she's asking - well, I'm going to overruie the
objection to the extent that the question is does he know of any reason as
opposed to having him guess at reasons. So if you can rephrase the question
as does he know of any reas_o_h. . ‘ SR ' o

BY MS. TRIPPIEDI:

Q Do you know of any reason that you can think of that that you
actually know, have knowledge of, that this person's hands would be on the back
window of your residence?

A And I'm specifically ta!king'about this window here in State's Exhibit
11, any reason why this person's hands would be on that window?

MS. ROMNEY: Objection, Judge. |

BY MS. TRIPPIEDI:
Q That you know of. That you know of.
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THE COURT: Go ahead and answer.
THE WITNESS: To getinside and rob.
BY MS. TRIPPIEDE:
Q Well, okay
MS. ROMNEY: Judge, I'd ask to strike that testimony.
THE COURT: Yeah, hang on.
MS. TRIPPIED!: And | have no objection to that.
THE COURT: I'fn not sure he understood the question, yeah.
BY MS. TRIPPIEDL
Okay. s this person your gardener?
No.

Is this person your window cleaner that you hire?

> O P O

No.

Q Okay. Is there any reason, any work that this person was hired {o
do for you that, any reason that he prints would be on this window?

MS. ROMNEY: Objection,Judge.
BY MS. TRIPPIEDE

Q That you know of.

THE COURT: Hang on, hang on, what's the objeétion?-

MS. ROMNEY: There is no foundation for that, Your Honor.

THE COURT: I'm not sure what you mean by no foundation.

MS. ROMNEY: He doesn't have any personal knowledge of what was on
the window or anywhere else on the outside of the house.

THE COURT: Well, the questibn is does he know of any reason, any

noncriminal reason, why this person's hand would be on the window, right? So |
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don't know, | mean, I'm not sure what you mean by foundation, but I'm going to
overrule the objection.
So do you know of any noncriminal reason why this person’'s hands
would have been on your window?
THE WITNESS: Repesat the question, 1 did not understand the question.
THE COURT: Can you ask the question, Ms. Trippiedi?
BY MS. TRIPPIEDE '
Q Okay. Is there any non-criminal reason, any iegitimé’ie reason that
this person's hands would be on this window?
A What would be the other — what would the purpose, the other
purpose?
Q | There is no other purpose, is that -- is that correct?
MS. ROMNEY: Objection, Judge.
THE COURT: Hang on, | think -- I'm not sure he -- hang on -- f'm not sure

he Understood, maybe it's a translation issue. |t was a "yes" or "no" question.

e P M R PR O e & o PO SR YL M UMM i U L

Mavhe you can rephrase it.as a "yes'_or.'no" guestion? ... ..
BY MS. TRIPPIEDE "

Q Okay. So I'l rephrase it as a "yes" or "no" guestion. Do you know
of any noncriminal, legitimate reason why this person's hands would be touching
that window of your house?

A No.

MS. TRIPPIEDI: | have no further questions.

THE COURT: Cross-examination?

MS. ROMNEY: Just a couple.

CROSS-EXANIINATION OF SERGIO MARTIN

Rough Draft - Page 61
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BY MS. ROMNEY:

Q Mr. Martin, you were not present when this incident took place; is
that correct?

A No. No ane was at home.

Q So you didn't see anybody in the house, correct?

A Correct. |

Q And when you arrived it's true that the back window was open,
correct?

A Yes.

Q And it's true that the back door was also open, correct?

A Yes.

Q And the front door was also -open, correct?

A When | arrived law enforcement was already there and everything
wAas open.

Q Okay. But you don't know firsthand whether someone entered

A No. Because the only area that | noticed that was forced was just
the rear bathroom window and then the water faucet was broken and the can

was also there.

Q But that's an assumption that you're making. You didn't see that

firsthand, correct? "Yes" or "no"?

A It was forced, the window was forced open.
Q How do you know that it was forced?
A it was obvious. It was, you know, there was -- it was shown, it was

seen that the window was forced. It was forced with something.
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Q How do you know that? You didn't -- but you didn't -~

A Just looking.

Q Okay. You didn't see the person open the window with your own
eyes, correct?

A No.

Q And you said that when you arrived at the house the back door was -
also open, correct? '

A Yes.

Q So isn't it possible that someone could have entered through the
back door, right?

A Could be.

Q Just like it would be possible that someone could have entered
through the front door?

A Yes. It could be possible. But nothing was forced from those doors.

Q Was the window damaged in any way, the back window? QOr was it

iliust slid open?. . EEE e

A They used something to force the opening of the window. Since it's
manufactured out of aluminum, you can notice that it's kind of crooked a little bit.
Q Okay. But you don't know that for sure because you were not
standing there to see someone open the window, correct? It's just "yes" or "no.”

A Yes, it's true. _
MS. ROMNEY: Okay. |don't have any further questions, Judge.
THE COURT: Any redirect? |
MS. TRIPPIEDI: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Allright. Is the witness excused?
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MS. TRIPPIED!: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you, Mr. Martin, you're free to go.

THE COURT: State, wha is your next witness?

MS. TRIPPIED!: It's going to be Robbie Dahn. May | please go outside
just to confirm that she's here and let my witnesses go?

THE COURT: Sure.

MS. TRIPPIEDE Just one brief mofnent.

THE COURT: While she s checking on it we have a been going for about
an hour and a half. Are you guys okay fo keep going or does anyone need a
bathroom break right now? Let me see a show of hands if anybody needs a
break right now. Qkay. Thanks. |

MS. ROMNEY: Do you want a break?

THE COURT: Did you raise your hand? Do you wanta break? Al right.
Let's do - let me wait for Ms. Trippiedi to get back in here and we'll take a short
break then. Sorry, | just | can't do very much without her.

MS. TRIPPIEDI; Your Honor,.I'm actually going to be cailing Officer ..
Shevlin next.

THE COURT: Okay. Let's do this, there is an indication that we need to
take a very short break, a bathroom break. So before he testifies let's do this,
ladies and gentlemen, during this break you are admonished that unti you-begin
your deliberations you are stiil under oath and have not been discharged. Do
not reach any conclusions about this case as you have not heard all of the
evidence. Do not talk to anyone about this case. Do not investigate any facts of
this case. Do not view any media, press, of Internet reports about this case. Do

not talk to anyone who may be involved in any way with this case. Do not

* Rough Draft - Page 64

476



[ B (o TN & < B TR S B & ) B~ R L B

[ ] [\%] [\ N ~ N — — - s — S —u — - —

discuss the facts of this case with each other.

Remember to wear your badge at all times around the.courthouse.
Please leave your notebooks on your chairs. The notebooks are not to leave the
courtroom. And let's try to keep it short maybe just five minutes or so. {'m not
even going to leave the bench. So whenever you guys are ready, I'll just have
Randy bring you guys back in, all right. -

Ma'am, you need to leave. Yeah, you have to — we have to keep all
12 of you tegether, all 14 of you toge.ther.

[Outside the presence of the jury]
THE COURT: Allright. We're outside the presence of the jury. Let's take
a short break.

Ofﬁcer, you might aé well go ahead and have a seat in here that
way you're not kind of mingling out in the hallway with them, so. Allright,
thanks.

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Yeah, just sit here.

_ [Recess at 2,23 p.m.; proceeding resumed at 2:32 p.m.]
_ :[In the presence of the jury] A'

THE MARSHAL: Officer, remain standing, raise your right hand, face the

clerk, please.
CHAD SHEVLIN,

[having been called as a witness and being first duly sworn, tesiified as follows:]

THE CLERK: Piease be seated. Please state your name and spell your
first and last name for the record.

THE WITNESS: My first names is Chad, C-H-A-D. Last name is Shevlin,
S-H-E-V-L--N.
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THE GOURT: All right, counsel, you may proceed.
DIRECT EXAMINATION OF CHAD SHEVLIN

BY MS. TRIPPIEDL
Sir, how are you employed?
By the LVMPD, Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department.
VWhat do you do for the police department?
Patrol officer.
How long have you been a patrol officer?

Four years.

O > 0 o Fr O

Okay. And what are your duties as a patrol officer? |

A We report -- we go to - we go fo -- people call 9-1-1 and call 3-1-1,
we'll respond to those calls and prefiminary investigations, burglary calls,
robberies. We do car stops, We do person stops. |

Q  .Okay. Sowhatkind of cases do you typically get aésigned to?

A Burglary calls, robbery calls, sexual assault calls.

'Q  Okay. Dovouhavea patrol vehicle?
A | do, marked patfol unit.
Q . Okay. And do you usually wear your uniform fike what you're
wearing today?
A | do. This is the exact uniform that we're in all the time when we're
on duty.

Q Okay. Do you remember being on duty January 21 of 20097

A | do.
Q Okay. And on that date were you dispatched to 1873 Star Sapphire

Court?
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| was.
Here in Clark County, Nevada?

Yes, | was.

5 T - R BN o

Okay. And what was the nature of your dispatch to that residence?
A We had gotten a burglary call at that residence reference the back
door being opened on that residence that you were speaking of.

Q Okay. And you arrived at the- scene, what did you notice?

A When | arrived on the scene the victim was outside. She had said

that somebody came in through the back door, through the slider door of the
residence. And we went in and cleared the residence to make sure nobody was
inside.

Q Okay. Do you know why she told you that someone came in
through the back door of the residence or through the back, sliding door of the
residence? |
BY MS. TRIPPIEDE

._Q | Okay. Okay. Didl you investigate o see Whether you thought
someone had entered thro-ugh- that back door? |

A We do that when we go in and check - check the residence to
make sure that there is - that it's safe for the victim to go back inside. |

Q Okay. Did you do that in this case?

A We did.

Q Go in and kind of like do &, is it, like, an initial -

A It's a safety sweep to make sure, again, there is no nobody in there
and see what has been disrupted or moved around,

Q What did you notice when you went into the residence, if you
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recall? | |

A | remernber seeing the back, the back backslider door cpen. When
| went around to the outside | saw a bathroom window open and a bucket sitting
right below the window and a broken water spigot that you hook a hose to.

Q And I'm going to show you State's Exhibit 11, is what you're
describing right now?

A That's exactly what | saw.

Q Okay. And what did ybu determine based on these items being |
there?

A We determined that the smaller window was the point-of-entry,
whoever went inside and that they came out the siider. Due to the spigot being
broken and being that bucket, that white bucket being pushed over by the
bottom of the window. When we went inside we also saw there was marks
along the wall 2hd on the tub ring. -

Q Okay. And so what exactly did that indicate to you?

A _Whoever came inthrough the window pushed off the wall with theife. ... .-

foot, landed on the tub ring, and that's how they entered the residence.

Q Okay. And approximately, how many burglaries have you been
called to during your career?

A In the past four years I've been on a lot. |.couldn't tell you an exact
numbper.

Q Would it be fair to say that that amountis over, say, 207

A Easily.

Q Fasily over 207

A Yeah.
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Q Okay. Could you give me arange?
A [ can't.

Q Okay.

A

[ go to them every day.

Q Ckay. Fair enough. And so when you - when you do investigation
during your burglary calls, is that something you typically [ook for, you know,
entry points? |

A Yes. We look to see if there is any discernible fingerprints that we
can see. If there is we'll call out our ID or C.8.A.s, crime scene analysts, to
come out and take prints, take pictures of anythin'g that's been disrupted. And
then we also get a veluntarily statement from the victim on the time -- the time
frames that they were at the home and what was missing.

Q Okay. So in this case after you did that initial sweep that you talked
about, did you notice anything else actually when you were in the residence that,
like, gave you a red flag or anything”

A Inthe bedroom the drawers were_all open. .

Q | Okay.

A Which typically shows, due my training and experience, shows that

! someone was rummaging through dressers and things like that.

Q Okay. So you see that typically in your burglary calls?

A Yes. They make a mess.

Q Okay. So you did that sweep, you noticed the drawers open, did
you yourself actually take a statement from the victim?

A | did.

Q Okay. And then you said that you kind of -- did you walk back along
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the backside of the house and then that's when you noticed 2 bucket and the
broken water faucet?
A Yes. During the sweep when we went in we checked those initial

rooms, we saw that the drawers were open, and then when we go around the

back to make sure they're not hiding in the backyard or anything like that, that's.

when we saw the bucket, the broken spigot, the open window.
Q Okay. And what did you do next?

We called out ID, the C.S.As, to come out.

Okay. What does C.S;A. stand for?

Crime scene analyst. Crime scene analyst.

o o= 0 P

Okay.

A They come out and they'il take pictures, they'll do fingerprints,
anything they can find on windows, any --

Q  Okay.

A -- flat objects.

Q .. Okav. And so atthatpeintyou called them out to the scene. Did.. . .

that pretty much end your involvement in the case?

A Itdoes. After — after the victim filled out the voluntary, we sit there
and we wait for C.S.A. to get done. And then once they're safe and they're
clear, then we clear.the call. |

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Okay. !l pass the witness.

THE COURT: Cross-examination?

CROSS-EXAMINATION OF CHAD SHEVLIN
BY MS. ROMNEY:

Q Officer, is it true that as part of your investigation the homeowner
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could not provide a description of who might have done this; is that true?
A Thatis true, yes.

Q. Soits possibie that it could have been one person, two people, @
group of people, right? |

A Of course.

Q Okay. When you entered the home and made -- and observed the
house did you notice any items of value that were stillin the home? ATV? Or
camera? Other items like that, did you notice?

A | do remember the bedroom, the drawers being open, but, ves, |

remember the TV being there.

Q Qkay.

A ltems in the living room were still there.

Q Okay. And the only item reported to you that was missing Wés
cash, correct?

A Yes.

Q - -Okay.. An.d_thrgugh your investigation it's true that you werent. .. .. .¢.

provided with any documentation or anything verifying that amount; is that

correct?

A No.
Q Okay. And so you stated that when you arrived you found that the

master bathroom window was open, correct?
A Yes. ,
Q VAnd the back door was open, right?
A Yes.
Q

The front door was open as well?
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A | dontrecall.

Q Okay. But | guess, fair to say, that there were multiple windows or
doors that were open, right? |

A The back | do recall being open, yes.

Q And you don't know what order those things were open, right, the
back door could have been open first then the window second or \}ioe versg,
right?

| A Yes.

Q  Okay. Now, you indicated that as you look through a home you look

for potential prints that could be investigated further by a crime scene analyst,

correct?

A Yes.
Q Did you witness any prints on the back door?
A Back doors are hard to see, depending on the color.
Q  Did you see any; do you remember?
. A Notthat!lcan recall, no.

Q Okay. But that's part of the reason Why you have C.S. A respond
right, because ultimately they're the ones who look for that kind of evidence,
right?

A Yes.

Q Okay. And again, when you entered the house you observed that
there was a lot of property that was moved around, correct?

A Yes.

Q . Drawers were open, right?

A Yes.
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Q Closet doors opened?

A Yes.

Q A jewelry box was opened?

A | don't recall that.

Q Okay. But, again, in the end lots of stuff moved around, okay, right?

A Yep.

Q Okay. So you were there when the crime scene analyst responded,
right? |

A Yes, | was.

Q Okay. And was it just one person that responded or were there

multiple crime scene analysts who responded?

A One crime scene analyst responded and then she had some
trainees with her.

Q Do you remember how many?

A | don't recall how many were there.

Q Okay. Tcﬁ your knowledge would those trainees h.a',\/e been
observing or would they have been active in the process; do you know?

A - | have no idea what their -- what a C.S.A does with their trainees,
so | couldn't tell you.

Q Fair enough, And so while -- while you were there you witnessed
the crime scene analyst dust for prints, right?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Did you see them - you saw them dust for prints on the back |
window, correct?

A | did.
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Q Did you see them dust for prints?
MS. TRIPPIEDI: Your Honor, may we approach?
THE COURT: Sure.

[Bench conference -- ncjt transcribed]
THE COURT: You may want to reask the question.
MS. ROIMNEY: Right.

BY MS. ROMNEY:

Q Okay. | think we left off where | had asked you if you saw the

I|C.s.A dust for prints on the master bathroem window, correct?

A Yes. ‘

Q Okay. Did ydu see the C.S.A. dust for prints on the back door?

A | don't recall. This was a long time ago.

Q Okay. That's fair. Do you remember seeing them dust for prints
anywhere on the inside or outside of the house?

A | just remember that back window.

Q Okay. Is it pog_sib1e that that master bathroorn window was nat the
point-of-entry? | |
| A | couldn't tell you that. Again, the way - the way -- due to my
training and experience, typically subject will enter through a smaller window
and then go out a door, a back window.

Q In your experience have you responded to these types of calls were
someone went in through the front door?

A Sure.

Q And have you responded to calls where someone went in the back

door?
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A Yes.

Q-  Sois it possible that in this case somgone could have entered
through another point and not that master bathroom window?

A The reason why is beéauée the shoe print that was on the white
wall - |

Q | understand in direct, you know, maybe why you came to that
cbnolusion, but is it still fair to say that it's possible that that could have been
another point in the house?

A Sure.

MS. ROMNEY: Okay. Court's indulgence.

THE COURT: Sure.
| MS. ROMNEY: We don't have any further questions at this time, Your
Honor.
THE COURT: Any redirect?
MS. TRIPPIEDI: No, Your Henor.
THE COURT: Allright. Is the witness excused?.
MS. TRIPPIEDI: Yes |
THE COURT: Thanks, officer, for your testimony. You are free to go.
THE WITNESS: Thank you, Your Honor.
THE C_OURT: State, your next witness?
MS. TRIPPIEDI: It's going to be crime scene analyst, Robbie Dahn.
THE MARSHAL: Remain standing, raise your right hand, and face the
clerk please. | |
ROBBIE DAHN,

[having been called as a witness and first duly sworn, testified as follows!}
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THE CLERK: Please be seated. Please state your name and spell your

Rough Draft - Page 76

last -- your first and last name for the record.

THE WITNESS: My name a Robbie Dahn, first name R-O-B-B-I-E, last
name, D-A~H-N.

THE COURT: You may proceed, oounse!-.

DIRECT EXAMINATION OF ROBBIE DAHN

BY MS. TRIPPIEDI: |

Q Ma'am, how are you employed?

A . |am asenior crime scene analysf with the Las Vegas Metropolitan
Police Department.

Q - And how long have you been a senior crime scene analyst?

A | was hired in July of 1998, and it's approximately 14 and a half
years. |

-Q Wow. And what does a crime scene analyst do?
A We go out to calls for service either from detectives or police
| Aofﬁcers My.primary duties are to photograph, photographv forthepolice |
department, latent print processmg evidence coﬂecﬂon crime scene
diagramming, and anything there and about to document a scene.
'Q  Okay. And what kind of cases do you work on?

A | go out to every kind of case. I've been to every type of crime and
every type of case.

Q Okay. Do you work on @ lot of burglaries?

A Yes, | do.

Q Okay. Approximately how many burglary calls have you been on?

A I've been on approximately 1500. | know at the end of 2009 1 think
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1 |ittwas right around 1200.

2 Q Okay. How do you know that?

A We keep stats of our calls.

Q  Okay. So what do youdo? Juét walk the jury through a typical

burglary call of yours.

3

4

5

6 A | get assigned the call either by dispatch or a supervisor, depending
7 i I'm already in the field or if I'm back at our C.S.1. detail. | respond to the scene,
8 | make contact with the officer or detective that's at the scene. They generally will
9 {| give you a walk-through because they've been there prior to your arriving and

0 ||they've got a little bit more information. And so we walk through, look at all the
11 || disturbed, when it comes {c a burglary-type case, what I'm interested in when |
12 |l arrive is to go through and just be shown areas of disturbance. 1 mean, some
13 |ihomes, they may look like they were disturbed, but it's just the way the house is.

14 || So you need to differentiate that.

15 But what I'm focusing on too is things that |, in my mind, | know |

o3 6-1| CER-prODEDIY-G et.good fingerpr nts on. So | want to make sure.} focus o those.e b el

17 ||areas, so when ['m doing my photography | document all those itermns.

18 Q So what are, I'm going to stop you right, there. .
19 A Okay.
20 Q  What are typical things that you get, you know, that you typically get

21 |l good fingerprints on?
22 A Well, with fingerprinting there is your porous and your nonporous
99 || surfaces. And nonporous would be glass, anything shiny and smooth, car, you

24 || know, surface of a car, lacquer furniture, a lot of the items, like, you know, clear

25 liboxes.
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Q And are those items that are more - more likely to have fingerprints
left on or less likely? |

A Generally speaking, the nonporous surfaces are more likely to get
prints than the porous.

Q Okay. So what type of items do you most likely not see prints on?

A When you start getting things like diéturbed leather briefcases,
anything that's made of a material, a lot of jewelry-type boxes may have like a
velveteen-type surface, those type of things. Any’(hing that's cloth, you're not
going to have very good luck with that at all.

Q Okay. So, like, clothing do you typically see fingerprints on
clothing? |

A Not typically. |

Q Okay. And what do you - 80 primarily you test items for fingerprints
and you take photographs at crime scenes?

A Ves. Also at burglary scenes you can look for tool marks, there may

somebody at the soené.- So pretty much you get there and the officer walks me
through and then | go back through as I'm my notes and doing my photography,
and I'm doing like a scan and, you know, searching the scene myself. And'l also
utilize my victims as well because a lot of times after the officers leave they calm
down a little bit. And on these burglary scenes they're a huge help because |
can ask them, well, was this here originally a-nd now it's over on this end of the,
you Know -- |

Q Sure.

A So they help me quite a bit too fo point out things that have been
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1|toolbox. -Gan.you show.that to.the jury real. quick?. . o -

just slightly moved or possibly touched by somebody.

Q Okay. So you said you were a crime analyst for 13 years, did you
receive any training before you became a crime scene analyst?

A Well 1 got my degree in criminal justice out of UN.L.V., and then |
applied for the job and with Metro they put you through a crime scene analyst
academy. It's nota po|’iCe ‘officer academy, so you're focusing on nhotography,
different types of skills, different types of photography, the fingerprinting,
evidence collection. And it's a big focus on that, the academy, when | went, was
about 400 hours, 10 weeks, 40 hour weeks in classroom and field exercises.

And then after that they put you through a field training program. So that's kind

of ike a baby steps where you do start out on 'simple property crimes, burglaries,

this type of thing, and then they move you, you know, through the skills of
getting to the, you know, more and more, you know, severe crimes that are out

there.

Q So | noticed that you brought with you a big black, like, it looks like a

A Yes, | just brought my -- | brought my kit. This is my fingerprinting
kit | have one that's for biood collection too. So we just typically carry, you
know, our own — we're assigned equipment from the department, and then as
well a lot of the equipment in is here is also the department's. But we just make
up our own Kit, so you have that with you when you're going out to one of these
burglaries so you ¢an, you know, process the scene.

Q Okay. Now, I'm going to draw your attention fo January 21, 2009
On that date do you recali being dispatched to a residence located at 1873 Star
Sapphire Court in Clark County, Nevada?

Rough Draft - Page 79

491



—

o @ M~ @ ;g B~ W b

Yes.

Okay. And do you recall what time you were dispatched?

It was --

Approximately?

-- approximately, around 11:18, 11:20.

Okay. A'nd were you - did you actually drive to that scene yourself?

Yes.

o o o X O r o P

Were you riding along with anybody else?

A Yes. That morning | was assigned -- we have -- we were having
some ride-alongs come and spend the day with us. And who these three folks
were public service representatives who are department employees and they
actually work in the patrol division of our department. And they hav'e been
trained in -- they do simple reports for officers, and as Wéil they've been trained
in a little bit of photography and fingerprinting, so that they can assist us with,

like, more simpler scenes. So all of the P.S.R.s had to come for a ridealong as

| part of their training. So_that pérrticqlar_rdgy my supsrvisor assigned three of . .

them with me.

Q That should have been fun.

A To take.

Q Sb who were these three people?

A There was a guy, Michael -- there was two females an.d amale,
Michaet Palmer, Carol Farris, and Sabrina Steinmetz. |

Q Okay. And what do you notice when you first arrived at the scene?
Like, set the scene for the jury. |

A The house is a corner house. We pulled up and we all piled out.
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There were fours of us. And | made contact With Officer Shevlin. And he did a
basic walk-through. Of course, right raway I'm interested in what we're thinking
the point-of-entry might be. So we went ahead and walked outside first and
checked out an upper window that | was told was a bathroom window, 1 hadn't
been in the bathroom yet, and noticed that there was a water spigot that was
broken below the window and then there was -- there was also a big bucket
underneath the window as well. And then basically walked through.

As | went through the living room.l could éee that there was an
arrnoire along the south wall that was -- drawers pulled out, a little bit of
ransacking in there, and the living room closet door was open.

Q Okay.

A And so from there, | went back into the bedrooms and, you know,
just looked around at the damage and then the interior side of the point-of-entry
which was in the master bathroom.

Q  Okay. And did you have your camera with you that day?

A Yes. . | -

Q Did you are you person that fook the photographs that were

submitted?

A i' believe that — | believe between myself and Carol Farris, like, 1
was allowing her to take some of the photos, but | was present the whole time or
- and | know | took some of the photos as well.

Q And again, she's one of those trainees that was with you that day?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Let's focus on latent print processing and latent print

’ gathering. Did you have the chance to take any prints in this case”?
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A Yes, | did. You always want to really focus on the point-of-entry.

And so | did print all around the outside of the bathroom window as well as the

linside. It appeared like on the edges of the bathtub there was, like, some marks

that were not really of comparison quality, but they appeared to be foot wear
marks. So | was pretty convinced that that was the point-of-entry, was this:
bathroom window. So because the inner side of the bathroom window was that
—-it had a little bit of an orange-peel effect, but it was still what | would call -
porous surface or tile with the grout that's odr tub enclosure. |

Q I'm going to stop you right there.

A Okay.

Q is this a picture, and-l'm showing her for the record State's Exhibit
11. Isthisa Ipicture of back window that you're talking about?

A Yes.

Q Okay. And let me show you a closer picture of that window. I'm
showihg you now State's Proposed Exhibit 12. ls this a closer picture of that
windaw? o § : | _

A Yes. Thisis actuéily a photograph of the window itself? but after |
processed the window and actually put the tape lift up on the window.

Q Okay. And does that fairly and acourately depict the window as you
saw it that day”?

A Yes. |

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Your Honor, at this time | move to admit State's
Proposed Exhibit 12.

THE CQURT: Any objection?

MS. ROMNEY: No, Your Honor.
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MS. MAXEY: No.
THE COURT: All right, 12 is admitted.
[STATE'S EXHIBIT 12 ADMITTED]

BY MS. TRIPPIEDL:

Q Okay. And now let's talk a little bit about, you said the inside wall of
that window, you_said it was the master bathroom?

A Yes. |

Q So I'm going to show -- I'm going to show you what is marked as
State's Proposed Exhibits 14, 15, 16, and 17. I'll just go through each one. And
| just want to you to tell me if these pictures fairly and accurately depict the
inside of that - |

A Yes, that would - | can see the print powder underneath it. It's &
little dark on the dark side.

Q 16, another picture?

A Yes. These are all, it appears like pictures after it was processed
with prints and tape lifts. | 7

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Atthis time I'm going to move to admit. State’s F’roposed
Exhibits 14, 15, 16, and 17.

THE COURT: Any objection?

MS. ROMNEY: No objections.

THE COURT: Allright. They're admitted.

[STATE'S EXHIBITS 14, 15, 16, AND 17 ADMITTED]

BY MS. TRIPPIED!:

Q Okay. Okay. Can you describe in the photographs that | just

showed you, we all noticed that there — it looked like black marks at seme point
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and, like, tape, could you describe what that is?

A Yes. Latent fingerprints are what we -- we call them latent
fingerprints because they're invicible. And they're generally put down with either
oil from somebody wiping their brow of touching something oily and then placing
their finger on a surface. And the ridges on your fingers, the ridges and furrows
are goin"g to créate a pattern, but we can't see it And that's we why we carry
this powder out with us, this dry powder. And as wellthe hands perspire, but
you have no off glands. So if the hands are perspiring, and aiso a little bit of
wetness would be there, so then when somebody touches something and then |
arrive on the scene in a timely manner, if | arrive three weeks later and it was
made from perspiration, it might be dried out because perspiration is a farge
amount water.

But if | show up shortly after something's accurred and I'm able to
take my powder, which | carry a black powder which is kind of like a ground.
down, | like to explain, almost like charcoal briquettes, but very fine black
powder. And then we also have this stuff, people sometimes referto it as.
graphite, but it's a magnetic powder. But nonetheless, it's dry. | take and put
either with a brush, with the black powder or take a magnetic wand and run it
across the surface. Ahd the black will catch on any place that's moist And
hopefully, you know, there will be a fingerprint that appears in those areas.

Q Okay. Soin this case you used your powder on that, you know, that
area around that window; and what do did you discover when you used your
powder?

A | did -- | was able to develop some prints, some fingerprints, palm

prints and fingerprints.
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Q Okay. And is that on the inside and outside as well?

A Yes.

" Q - Okay. What does that indicate to you that there were prints on that -

window?

A The only thing that seemé unusual would be that, you know,
normally people are showering and your fingerprints would be, you know, from
palm down to fingers up: But in this particular case there were some of the
prints that were coming down from the seal downwards, towards the floor of the
bathtub. So that would indicate to me that that could possibly be somebody
climbing in the window.

Q Okay. Could it be possible that those prints belong to the
homeowners? |

A Yes. it could be possible if they ever used that window to climb in
because they locked theirselves out. I've had that happen in the past, so it could
be possible.

Q Is there anything.you do to rule that out?

A The only thing that we'll do at the scene is that we will take

elimination prints from victims so that when we turn our packages in, then we

have a set of elimination prints. And those are primarily for really super good
prints that are good enough to go into the computer so that they can eliminate
that person because that process is 45 minutes pef eabh prints. So they want to
eliminate anybody that may have made that print from the house first before they
would enter those.

Q  Okay. "Super good prints" that's -- what do you mean by that?

A Prints that are - for the AFIS combuteryou have to have pretty
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much a very good amount of the pad of the finger, and in a fingerprint there is a
lot of whirls, there can be slants all these different markings. And then there is
also what's called a delta which these lines feed out of. So there.are certain
particular points and different types of things that have to be there before it
would qualify to go in the computer. So when | say "really gond,” | don't mean,
like, a teeny small edge of a print, that's not a whole fingerprint. It has to pretty
muchibe a pretty good print laid down.

Q How often do you come across a reaily good print?

A Not often. You know, the show that's out there, every time they
process something they've got a big fat print that looks like somebody just rolled
it from an ink pad on to paper. '

Q What --

A And it's not like that in the real world, so not often.

Q . Which -- are you talking about C.S.|, like, Miami, all those TV.

A Any of them. B

Q Okay. Soin the real world, which is the world that you work in,
what -- how often would you say you come across a legitimate fingerprint, a .
really good print?

A | worked twb burglaries today and one of the burglaries | did have
some good prints. So it could happen, you know, every other day you or it's just,
it's so random. You know,I it's just depends on the case and what was touched
and most often than not, things are touched during a commission of a crime
where they're applying force or pulling, pushing, doing, and any of this stuff it's

not like you're just barely touching it, you know, because your movement is
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going to cause smearing and, you know, so, so if is always nice when you get
them on something that maybe shouldn't have, you know, that you maybe know
that wasn't touched by the homeowner-and it's a real, real good print. Butit's not
often.

Q Okay. In this case we saw that, like, the dresser drawers were open
throughout the house. Did you check any of those boints for prints at ail?

A Yes, we did. Again, the drawers, those wooden drawers are a little
bit tougher to get fingerprints, generaliy speaking, on the majority of ali these
oa.se‘s when people come intc a house they pull the drawer by, like, a little edge
of the handle and purposely never push it back in. So that's why in a lot of, you
know, my photos from these scenes, all the drawers are all, like, just hanging,
gaping open because the person who has does this doesn't want to push 'em
back in because that's when I'm going to get maybe some --

MS. MAXEY: Objection. Speculation.

THE COURT: Alliright. She's testifying within her experience. So the

| objection’s overruled.

Go ahead, cohtinue. |
THE WITNESS: So in my experience I've just not seen a lot of fche-m
closed up and stuff. So those are a little, when 1 was describing about porous
and nonporous, wood's a little bit iffy, if it has, like, a nice lacquer finish then you
might be successful for prints.
BY MS. TRIPPIED!

Q Okay. So in this case were any prints picked up at any of the

dressers?

A There was on an a jewelry box in the southeast bedroom | know,
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but on the dresser draWers, no.

Q Okay. And you were talking about how these sUper good prints are
able to be entered into AFIS. What exactly is AFIS? Why doh't you just briefly
tell the jury what thatis.

A It's the automated fingerprint identification system. And it's just a
database. We have it for Nevada as well as, like, for across the United States.
These prints aren't tied in with anybody thét hasn't, you know, been through the
system like in, you know --

MS. MAXEY: Objection.

THE COURT: Hang on. So the - can counsel approach?

[Bench conference -- not transcribed]
BY MS. TRIPPIEDI: _

Q Okay. You're saying that AFIS, do you by chance know what it
stands for?

A Automated Fingerprint Identification System.

A It would probably be better -- I'm not a latent print examiner, so it
probably be better to have a latent print exéminer explain it.

Q Okay. Butitis a general database that's comprised of people such
as employees and, you know, work card applicants?

A No, it's not.

MS. MAXEY: Objection,

THE COURT: All right. Can counsel approach?

[Bench conference - not transcribed]

THE COURT: All right, ladies and gentlemen, here's what we're going to
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do, we're going to need you to step outside for just a couple of minutes. During
this break you are admeonished that until you begin defiberations you are still
under oath and have not been discharged. Do notreach any conclusions about
this case as you have not heard all of the evidence. Do not talkto a‘nyone about
this case. Do not investigate any facts of this case. Do not view any media,
press, or Internet reports about the case. Do not talk to anyone who may be
involved in any way with this case. Do not discuss the facts of this case with
each other.

Remember to wear your badges at all times. Please leave your
notebooks. Don't go very far away because it may only take a couple of
minutes. So let's just have 'em step out in the hallway real quick.

[Outside the presence of the jury]
THE COURT. Allright. Do you want to just talk with her very quickly
before we put anything on the record? Or do you want to put something on the

record right now?

THE COURT: Okay. Do you want to ask -- maybe you can express to
her what's going on here.

[Colloquy] ...

THE COURT: Hang bn, let's do this, we might as well take advantage of
this, there's no objections to the jury instructions? Do you want me to number
them now so we can make copies and have them ready, rather than when we
get there we have to wait for ten minutes to get copies made or what?

MS. ROMNEY: |think I'd rather wait until the close of the State's case.

THE COURT: Okay. Allright.
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So, Ms. -- you're Ms. Adyama?

MS. AOYAMA: Yes.

THE COURT: You're a latent fingerprint exarminer for Metro?

MS. AOYAMA: Yes, |am. '

THE COURT: Let me ask you a quick question, whose fingerprints
are in AFIS? Isitonly p'eople who've been accused of crimes? Oris it, like,
people with security clearances, you know --

MS. AOYAMA: Anyone with a work card who's been employed by Metro,
all Metro employees.

THE COURT. And then other]obs like, you know, federal government
contractors, FBl agents, would they all be inthere?

MS. AOYAMA: Background investigations.

MS. ROMNEY: So | would be in AFIS if | had to leave fingerprints for the
bar exam?

MS. AOYAMA: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. So, and you're -- let me just - are you sure of that? .

VIS, AOYAMA: Am | 100 percent sure? No.

THE COURT: Okay. 7

MS. AOYAMA: | just know that anyone who's applied for work cards,
background investigations, all the Metro employees are definitely in the system.

THE COURT: Okay. So, let me ask you this then, Ms. Dahn, based on
that, if the D.A. were 10 ask you a question, and I'm going to allow you 1o lead
and say, you know, are there, you know, the AFIS - | don't know how you would
phrase this, but, you know, is it true that the AFIS system contains fingerprints

from people with work cards, people with - give me some --
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MS. ROMNEY: Background checks.

THE COURT: -- background checks, all those peopie are in AFIS --

MS. ROMNEY: Security clearances.

MS. AOYAMA: Uh-huh.

THE COURT: What would your answer be?

THE WITNESS: | could say | consulted with the, you know, with someone
and | found‘out that | was mistaken and that they have work cards in there,
Metro employees, and background. |

MS. TRIPPIEDI: | don't know I want to - | don't know if | think that -- what
if | - what if | kind of - I'm going to ask her, did you yourself enter it into AFIS.
She's going to say no. And I'm goi'ng to say, Can you describe again what AFIS
is, and then she can describe it, what she knows now of it. Because | think if |
just say, you know, | think it'll draw too much attention --

MS. ROMNEY: |think she needs, and | don't mean to be rude in any
way --

THE WITNESS: No, that's okay. | L

MS. ROMNEY: - but | thirik it needs to be pretty clear that it's like,
definitively wrong that only people in AFIS are in the system.

MS. TRIPPIEDI: And 'l definitely make sure of that. If you have a
problem with how t did that, then we can address itthen. But I'll definitely clear
that up. But | don't want to ask her, did you have achance to go and look up the
answer to the question -- '

THE COURT: Well, yeah, | mean, here's the - here's the --

MS. TRIPPIED!: Butlfeel like -

THE COURT: -- here's the thing, | want to make sure --
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MS. TRIPPIEDI: That's going to draw evén more attention.

THE COURT: --first of all before we go on, | want to make sure that
you're comfortable with what éhe said, you know, because | know that you -

THE WITNESS: Yeah, | may be mistaken, but I've always, | mean, when
I'm rolling prints of, like, citizens and stuff out there, and they're saying, oh, we're
going to end up in the systerh, and | never - | never knew it fo be just every
average person thet had their fingerprints rolied that they were all in the system.
But -~

MS. ADYAMA: Are you speaking of the exemplars that you take yourseif
on scenes?

THE WITNESS: No, no, those aren't going to get in.

THE COURT: No, the question is, you know, the question is, | mean, ié
everybody in AFIS necessarily a criminal really is the question.

MS. AOYAMA: No.

THE WITNESS: No? Okay.

THE COURT: So, ifl hgve a, Iikle,a concealed firearm -- concealed.to
carf} p“ermit -- | o |

MS. AOYAMA: Then you would be in the system.

THE COURT: -- | would be in there? Okay.

MS. ROMNEY: Canl--

THE WITNESS: Okay, so I'm totally mistak_en then.

THE COURT: So, the question for you then, ma'am, for you, Ms. Dahn
then, | don't want you to, you Know, obviously give any kind of testimony that you
are not — that you don't think is truthful. The question is if asked that question,

what would your answer be? And | don't want you to just say it because | told
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you to say, you know, you're a witness --

THE WITNESS: Right. |

THE COURT: -- you're under oath. And | don't-want you to commit
perjury or anything like that. But if asked the question, this is not how she's
going to ask it, but generically, wha's in AFIS, what would your answer be under
oath? And don't tell - don't say it just because {'m telling you to say it. | wantto
know what your actually comfortable saying.- |

THE WITNESS: No, but | feel confident in-what Kathryn's saying. And if
she's saying that people who have concealed weapons permits, you Know,
background chécks, somebody being printed for the bar, and that type of thing,
that they are in AFIS, but T wasn't aware of it when | just said no. But now I'm
aware of it, so.

THE COURT: Okay. So the witness is indicating that's the testimony she
would give. So the next question is how do you want Ms. Trippiedi to phrase the
question to fix this?

MS. TRIPPIEDI: How about if 1 ;ust do exactly What | said, if | say,.you.

know just ask her, can you Just tell the jury what exactly AFIS IS agam you

know, we'll back up. So they don't know why we talked out here, you know.

And then during --
THE COURT: Right, and don't --
THE WITNESS: Well, maybe | can just say that | consulted with you --
MS. MAXEY: And in this whole break is - | think we've just created an
elephant that's going to be in the room, | think that --
‘MS. TRIPPIEDI: Right. Butthen during cross-examination you're

welcome to séy, does someohe have to be a criminal to be in AFIS?
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MS. MAXEY: You don't understand --

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Am | in AFIS? |took the bar exam. You can ask her all
those questions. |

MS. ROMNEY: No, but the hard part -- the hard part is that there comes &
point where you can't unsay certain things and you can't -- things like that are
prejudicial and there are just some things that you can't just fix that easily.

MS. MAXEY: Exactly. And | think that's one of those things. The bell has
been rung.

MS. TRIPPIEDI: No, there -- this - |

THE COURT: Right, which is why, hang on, which is why I'm asking you
how would you like the question to be phrased? I'm giving you the chance fo
write a question for Ms. Trippiedi.

MS. TRIF’P'IEDI: And it's not - | just want to just really - really quickly, it's
not a case where we accidentally said that he is in the system.

THE COURT: Right

MS. TRIPPIEDI: This is a case where we're talking generally. So it's
something that can definitely be cleared up by you guys and myseif.

MS. ROMNEY: We can try that, but, like | said, the combination of -

MS. TRIPPIEDI: The bell hasn'tbeen rung.

MS. ROMNEY: -- who's in the AFIS, you know, who are people in AFIS,
people in the system, and then does that include anybody, no, the implication is
criminal system only right now, as of right now.

THE COURT: But the thing is --

MS. ROMNEY: So we have to come up with a question -

THE COURT: Right, so she -- but she -
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MS. ROMNEY: --to fix it.

THE COURT: -- that can be fixed right now by her saying, oh, it's @ lot of
people, it's WOI’kl cards, it's, you know, concealed carry permits --

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Uh-huh, and then you can fix it even more.

THE COURT: Don't, Ms. Dahn, please don't mentioned criminals, just if
you want to give a list - i

THE WITNESS: Right.

THE COURT: -- you know, | mean, it sounds like —

MS. TRIPPIEDI; Well, butitis criminals. You can also mention criminals.

THE COURT: Well, but that's, you know, ! would, you know, at least now
because of the issue, | would advise her not to volunteer criminals, but just
mention there's lots of people in AFIS, there's all kinds of people., people have
been fingerprinted for all kinds of reasons. But the question is what is the
guestion that you think is the appropriate question to ask?

THE WITNESS: Can | just say that | discussed it with our latent print

examiner and | was just mistaken on who all was inthere or no? Orl'll justsay.. -

after consideration -

MS. ROMNEY: What if you asked - | think I'd rather it be a leading
question, lsn't it true that --

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Okay.

MS. ROMNEY: -- AFIS includes people who have been through -

THE COURT: Andthen you can list work cards, concealed carry permits. .

MS. ROMNEY: --background checks --
THE WITNESS: |think | truly in my mind too was mixed up.
THE COURT: FBI agents,
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MS. TRIPPIEDI: Okay.

MS. ROMNEY: -- carrying concealed weapons.

MS. TRIPPIED!: Okay. V'l lead her.

THE WITNESS: And thinking of — | was thinking of the CODIS system
which is DNA, | think that is strictly. | |

THE COURT: Okay.

THE WITNESS: You know what I’ méan, so | think | was mistaken in my,
you know, in my thinking because CODIS | think truly does have mostly anybody
that's -- | |

MS. ROMNEY: Criminal justice.

THE COURT: Oh, I'm pretty sure.

THE WITNESS: -- yeah, that's been through -

THE CQURT: Because we don't get DNA tests for, you know --

 MS. ROMNEY: We don't get - .

THE WITNESS: Right. |

THE COURT" --being D.Ass.

THE.WITNESS: So [ think | Vmis'Spoke because of thinking of fhat.'

MS. ROMNEY: |think it's better if you lead and just say --

'MS. TRIPPIEDI: Okay.

MS. ROMNEY: --isn't it true that people who have had background
checks, people who have applried for carrying concealed weapons permits,
people who take the bar exam --

THE COURT: Whatever, yeah.

MS. ROMNEY: -- you know, and other people would also be included in

‘|lthe AFIS system, let her just answer yes and 1 think --
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THE COURT: And then move on? Or what?

© MS. MAXEY: 1just--1just want it on the record that | have - | don't agree

with this, | have major heartburn over this. | think the bell has been rung. And !
think it's a mistrial. | just want that on the record.

THE COURT: Allright. Well, so what is the question that you want asked
then? Just,'you want to ask -- her ask a leading question listing all these
categories and she'll say yes.

MS. ROMNEY: Yes.

" THE COURT: And then move on? Is that what you want or is there a
follow-up question then?

MS. ROMNEY: | don't know that there's much more to add to that if it's
only going to be, you know, through questioning.

THE COURT: Oh, okay.

MS. ROMNEY: But, you know, | think the jury's -~ . |

THE COURT: All right, so it sounds like you just want the one question,

you'll say yes, and then we'll just kind of move on, right? Is that the idea?. .. .|

MS. MAXEY: But | want my objection to stand
THE COURT: No, | understand your objection. But all right, then let's go
ahead and do that.
Ms. Aoyama, thanks very much for coming in. We need you to step
back outside, and we'll bring the jury back in then.
[In the presence of the jury]
THE COURT: Please be seated. Will counsel stipulate to the presence of
the jury?
MS.. ROMNEY: Yes.
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THE COURTE- Ms. Trippiedi, do you stipulate to the presence of the jury?'

MS. TRIPPIEDL Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Allright. Ms. Dahn, you are stil under oath; do you
understand that? | '

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. Ms. Trippiedi; you may resume.
BY MS. TRIPPIEDI:

- Q Okay. Back to AFIS, isn'tittrue that people are entered into that

system that apply for Sheriff's cards, background checks, work permits, and
several other reasons; is that a correct --

A Yes.

— statement? Okay. Do you actually enter those prints into AFIS?

A No.

Q . Ordoes someone else do that?
A No, | don't.

Q.. . Whodoesthat? .

A We have Iéteht print examiners that, once we do our report, | then
log fny latent prints, we put them into a lock box, they're picked up by evidence
technicians, and taken next door. And the latent print examiners do that.

Q Okay. So let's go back to the scene, you -- tell me the process of
actually lifting prints from the scene. In this case you said that you were only
able to lift prints from around that entry window and from a jewelry box; is that
right? |
| Yes.

Q Okay. What's the process that you use?
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Once we've powdered the prints, those can be lifted with a
fingerprint tape. | photograph the tape and then lift it, put it on a white card,
make labels, and turn that card in to be énalyzed,_ There is a second way that
|lyou can -- can recover the hrints which is through photography. And Il go
ahead and photograph for comparisan, so | set my carmera on the raw setting,
for those of you that know how to do camera work. And | take the a picture of
the print, submit the pictures along with just my regular pictures of the scéne.l
And then when those corhe up on-base, | can review those and then order up
those pictures. And | can submit the picture as a latent card and that can be

turned in for next door for them to analyze.

Okay. So in this case did you do cards or did you do --

This case | did both.

Okay. ‘Did you bring those cards with you today that you used?
Yes, | did.

Did you bring those pictures with you today that you used?

Okay. Do you have them with you? -
Yes, | do, they're right here.

MS. TRIPPIED): Your Honor, may | approach the witness’?
THE COURT: You may. |
MS. MAXEY: Your Honor I'm going to approach too.
THE COURT: Sure.
BY MS. TRIPPIED!:

And it looks like you have these cards in envelopes, what kind of

envelopes are these?
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A -These are our latent print envelopes. And I've got one-of-one, ]
mean, one-of-two and two-of-two. And-the reason for the two prints was that |
did the report, got the first set of prints which were my tape lifts in this one and
turned those in, and then there is a little bit of a delay while ydu‘re waiting for
those photographs to come up on On-Base, reviewing them, and then ordering
them, and receiving them, and getting those turned in.

Q I'm going to stop you right there.

A Okay.

Q How do you know that the two envelopes in front of are you --
contain the cards and photographs for this actual case?

A | know that because it's got my name and personnel number,
Rabbie Dahn, 5947. And this is in my handwriting, the second one. The first
one | had Carol assisting me with this. But [ also had put my - her_name‘s on
the original first one and then my name as well.

Q Okay. Who else had the occasion to come into contact with these

prints or photographs?. . ... .. .. e e

A I'mnoticing thé'packages, we always — gt the tirne | think backin - -

2009, we weren't sealing with any type of tape. They were putting -- our
supervisors would review them and they'd put, like, a litte sticker on the back.
But now we are taping them and submitting them. But the blue tape is an
indication that these have been over at the forensic lab in the latent print section,
and they both look Iiké they've been reviewed. They both have the blue tape.

Q Okay. And you stated that usually when you are called to the scene
to investigate burglaries that you can see prints if you're called quickly enough.

Can you describe that in further detail?
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A Mo, it's not that you can see the prints, but your chances of being
able to recover those invisible prints is more likely especially if the prints were
put down with p.ers‘piration, mainly becausle, like, if they're outside on a caron a
hot summer day, they're going to dry out pretty quickly being that perspiration is
like 98 percent water. So when you get to a scene, some of the prints you can
see, f somebody's eaten a candy bar and then stqck their fingers on something,”
you might be able to see that visibly.

But what | was referring to was just your likelihood of being able to
recover those invisible prints would be a higher, you know, a higher likelihood if
the respond to the scene in a timely manner.

Q Okay. Soif | touch this table with my palm and my fingers, would -
and months and months go by, is likely that if you were sweeping this table for
nrints you would be able to find my fingerprints on the table? |

A The likelihood would probably be no. There is a lot of cther reasons

why prints are not there or they're there. Scme people have very sweaty hands.

Other people's hands are rea!iy dry dependmg on the ambient temperature. But ..

usually, Iike if we get called to a scene and somebodys been on vacation and
we're called three weeks later once they return from their vacation to allow us to
be in their home, it's a less likelihood than if we were able to come out right out
that day.

Q How does cold weather affect prints? Because this case happened
in January, so | just wanted to see, you know.

A Well, cold weather, you know, it doesn't, you know, it doesn't call
for, like, people really blatantly sweating like they would, like, maybe in July. But

cold weather can be very drying as well. So a lot has to do with your surface,
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the ambient temperature, the condition of the person’s hands and whether or not
they, you know, had any kind of medium or wiped their brow and maybe picked
up a little oil from their forehead. So there is a lot of factors when it comes to
having a fingerprint show up with the powder.

Q Okay. Now, the prints in this case were — they were analyzed but
someone from the forensics lab, as I'm sure you're aware, and they -- the -- you
stated that you did some exclusion prints. Can you go into detail about that?

A Yes. At the scene sometimes, depending on the prints that you get,
if you have a victim at the scene you'll take what's called elimination prints. So
you'll just roll the victims prints, add them into the package.

Q Okay. So would it surprise you if any of the prints returned to the
victim - one of the victims in this case, the husband or wife? Would it surprise
you?

A No. No, it's usually — it's - on residential burglaries where people

are living in their home, it's very - it's very usual that you might pick up one of

Q Okay. Another instance that - let me -- let me ask you this way, |
those trainees that were with you, there were three of them; is that correct?

A Yes. |

Q And they were aI-Il in the general area that you were lifting for prints;
is that right?

A Yes.

Q Wduld it surprise you if one of those three trainees’ prints came up
when the prints were analyzed?

A No. It wouldn't surprise me. | was - | would be disappointed if they
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were there, but it wouldn't surprise me.

Q  Okay. Canyoutell us a little bit more about that?

A Yes. | was made aware -- it's been a while, but | was made aware
that my -- the male trainee, that in trying to get, you know, into the bathroom‘
shower stall it appears like that he balanced himself and put his fingerprints
down on of one of the walls inside the shower enclosure. And so when 1 printed
and turned in my group of prints, [ did find out that some printé came back to
Michael Palmer.

Q Okay. And you'vé seen that happen before?

A Oh, absolutely, usually -- he may have done it inadvertently and not
realized it because it's not a big deal.

MS. MAXEY: Objection. Speculation.

THE COURT: Hang on, hang on. |

THE WITNESS: It's not a big deal if somebody -

THE COURT: Hang on, there is. an objection.

THE WHTNESS: Oh, I'm sorry.

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Okay.

THE COURT: The objection is what? Speculation?

MS. MAXEY: Yes.

THE COURT: Ms. Trippiedi, what‘é your response’?

MS. TRIPPIEDI: | guess I'll just restate the question.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. TRIPPIED!: Maybe a more specific way.

BY MS. TRIPPIEDL

Q Have you seen, you know, in your 13 years as a crime scene
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analyst, have you seen it ever occur where, you know, one of the employees
with Metro that's actually at the crime scene, their prints turn up?

A Yes. . _

Q  Okay. Okay. So after --so you obtain these prirt cards, you put the
tape on them and you do the photographs, what do you next with these cards?

A Once | get the cards and pick up the tape lifts, once | return to the

lab; if I'm allowed, and this particular day | do recall that we prepared all the print.

cards and did the report that very day before we ended the shift. Now,
sometimes | may run late on a call and .I'll come back and lock up the cards and
work on them the next day. But once [ finish my report, make my labels, put all
my signatures on, prepare the envelope, and I turned in my photographs, then |
submit the report and the cards to my supervisor. And he reviews everything.
And then he would sign the - | had logged the latent prints, he would sign the
log signing them off and then drop them into the box. And then every day,

Monday through Friday, a evidence technician comes over to our side, which is

the C.8.1. detail, and picks.up the cards from the locked box.

Q And you followed all of those procedures for securing them into that

lock box?
A Yes.
Q Ih this case?
A Yes.

MS. TRIPPIEDI: At this time I'll pass the withess.
THE COURT: Cross-examination.
CROSS-EXAMINATION OF ROBBIE DAHN

BY MS. MAXEY:
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You stated that you have 400 hours of training, correct?

Well, we -- the crime scene academy is 400 hours of training.

o or 0

Okay.

A And then we go through a field training process, which since I've
been on four years I'm actually a training officer now. And so that's lixe another
12-week period after that.

Q So this isn't 400 hours of training in fingerprint procéssi.ng, correct?

A No. The first 400 is you're a brand new employee, whether you've
never touched a camera or not, you're trained in photography, evidence

packaging, ﬁhgerprinting, you know, how to use -- how to do a basic crime

scene diagram, and then how to put it on a compuiter. So we're trained in a lot of

things thrown at you at one time.
Q So how many hours of training do you have in finger processing --
fingerprint processing?

A - Well I've taken quite a few classes since then. | recently just

became certified as a senior.scene analyst with the International Association for = | -

Identification. And in order to do that you have to show in the past five years,
like, 150 hours of training classes. And Metro's been very good about atways
sending us out for training. So -- 0, | mean, I've been trained not only in what
we call mechanical processing which is what was done at the scene, but a lot of
hours in, like, chemical processing as well which --

Q So would you estimate about 150 hours: is that what I'm -

A Yeah, you could probably say formal training, | would say around
100 hours of formal training or -

Q Okay.
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Q

— sitting in a classroom.

Okay. And how long is each classroom? | mean, how long -~ is it

an hour, two hours for each class?

A

It just depends, yeah, it just depends. Some classes are two hours

and others are, like, a 40-hour class.

Q
A
Q
A

And when was the last time you went to a class?
Speciﬁcaily for any type of a class?
For fingerprint, no, for fingerprint class?

You know, | would have to look at my records. | didn't prepare to

know the exact month or date.

Q

So this training you're, of course, you're taught to lift prints, how to

look for prints, stuff like that, correct?

A
Q

Yes.

Okay. You stated when you —is wearing gloves one of the

prerequisite or, like, one of the things, the major things to do when you analyze a

crime scene’?.

A
Q

Yes.

So when you stated you were disappointed in_your trainee is that

because he didn't wear a glove?

A
Q
A
Q

Yes.
And so he left a print?

Yes.

So then by him leaving a print, you can testify that he -- he might --

there might have been prints underneath the print that he left?

A

There cbuid have been.
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So he might have distorted some prints?

It could be possible.

o >*> 0o

Okay. And so he contaminated the crime scene”?

A Well, these things happen, I've even had homicide detectives touch
something that they Weren‘tsupposed to touch. So we're all human beings.
And | think people don't really even realize it when they're doing it. And it it
just does happen, but gloves should have been being worn.

Q Ahd_ so he did contaminate the crime scene?

A He did that — he did put his prints on that one wall, so that area was
contaminated. | |
Q Let's talk about the areas or the surfaces you said have good

surfaces; is what you talked about, porous surfaces, correct?

A Well we have-the shiny, more nonporous surfaces.

Q Oh, that was nonporous, thank you.

A That are good.

Q . Nonporous surfaces, and it's the nenporous surfaces that yield the
fingerprints, correct? o |

A Yes, in my experience you're more likely to get prints on a
nonporous surface than a porous. If1go into a scene and | process all the
smooth, shiny surfaces that probably were touched and ! didn't get any kind of
fingerprints at all, then the chances to go to something that's a porous surface,
it's very unlikely you're going to get any fingerprints.

Q So you stated that shiny, smooth objects, correct?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Lacquer furniture, correct?
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Some doors. How about door knobs?

A Yes.

Q Windows correct?
A Yes.

Q Doors?
A Some doors.

Q

A

Door knobs.

Q Okay. And you stated that drawers are not because they have
handles?

A Well, it just depends, yeah, the type of handle that it might be,
they're very difficult. |

Q  Soif a drawer doesn't have ahandle then that would be -

A You might have a chance, like, on the edge where it was pulled
open.

Q So a drawer's a good flat surface?

A Yes. o _ o |

Q Okay. | also Want.to talk about you talked fatent prints and you
called them invisible prints, correct? |

A Yes.

‘Q Okay. Latent prints are also pﬁnts when somebody just touches
something, correct? |

A There may be a latent print there.

Q Yes.
A After touching.
Q

Known prints are different from latent prints?
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Known prints?
Known, known, K-N-O-W-N, known?

Yeah, but I'm not sure what you're - because there is three.

o r O >

" Are -- but they're different from latent prints?

A Known prints would be maybe the elimination prints that [ tock from
my, you. know, somebody at the scene, then | would know who those print
belonged to. |

Q So elimination prints, those - you would say those are known prints
then? |
Yes.

Okay. And known prints are not just a touch like that, correct?

> o »

No.

Q Known prints are when the finger is rolled from one side all the way
to the other?

A Yes. That's how | take the eliminations.
So then you would have an extremely good surface of the prints? .

Yes. -

As compared to a latent print that's just a touch, correct?

> 0O P D

Correct.
Q Okay. You stated that when you go to a scene you look for areas of
disturbance.

A Yes.

Q Okay. And are the areas of disturbance where you like to look for
fingerprints and process fingerprints?

A Yes.
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Q Okay. In this situation did you process any fingerprints or look for
any fingerprints on the drawers that were opened?

A Yes.

Q  Youdid? Is that in your report? Do you have a report that states
that? |

A 1did - | only report - | only - actually Sabrina Steinmetz wrote the
report with me sitting there. But we only talked about the areas that we did
recover the prints. We didn't talk about all the surfaces that we processed. ‘And
that's not generally what we do. We don't say with processed fhis, this, this, this,
this, and this and then we got prints here. We may talk about it, like if you take
an item of evidence back to the lab, but | didn't, like, indicate or have her indicate
in the report every single surface that we processed.

Q The reason why you write reports is to document your -- your
investigation, correct?

A Yes.

'Q  Andso--andto also help you remind you what you did, correct? .

A Yes. |

Q And to also if somebody wanted to review your work they could read
your repart, correct?

A Yes.

Q However, you didn't write every single area you proceséed in your
report?

A We don't commonly do that, not even on a homicide. We don't write
down the hundreds of surfaces maybe on a homicide fhat we would process.

We write down the ones where we have the prints and the evidence from. And
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those are documented in the report. It's just not something that's done.

Q So other than.your memory, there is no documentation to show to
anybody else that you processed any other -

A Well, it's not written in the report, no.

Q Okay. How about — so you just testified that did you process the

drawers in the home. Did you process the front door for any fingerprints?

A No, | didn't

Q | Did you process the sliding glass door in the back?
A Yes.

Q And glass is good surface, correct?

A Yes.

Q Okay. And did you process, other than the drawers, was there
-anything else in the home that you processed?

A | believe there was a black wallet that had been opened and thrown
on the bed in the master that was processed.

Q But that's cloth, correct?
It was kind.of a like a shiny, like, faux plastic [eather, fauﬁ leather.
Ahd not a good surface to get a lift?

Kind of shiny, and, no, it would have been a good surface.

O T O

Oh, | was under the impression that cloth is not a good surface.
A Well, it was more like a - | thought it was more like a plastic-type,

shiny-type material though.

Q Oh, and | thought, | was also under the impression that, like, leather

is not a-good --

A It just depends, like | said about the wood, leather, anything that
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would have, like, a shiny surface to it, there is always an exception to the rule. |

mean, yeah it's not good, but if you geta plastic material, you know, it could be

|| good for prints. You get like a flat, plastic surface that has no shine to it, no, you

may not get prints -- prints on that type of a wallet.

Q  You said there is always an exception to the rule?

A Asfar as with fingerprinting, you just never know, I've gotten an a
fingerprint on a pomegranate before.

Q You never Know?

A Soyou never know what you might get a print on, you just need to
try.

Q When you process the prints, you process the prints two different

ways, or just one way? Was it always with the --

A | believe —
Q  --the powder?
A __ | use - | used both my magnetic and my black powder both at this
scene.

Q Okay. So you used the magnetic first and then the black powder?

A ‘No. Usually the black powder first and then the magnetic to
accentuate or to try to clean up and make the print maybe a little bit darker.

Q@ The black powder first or, no, the magnetic first?

A It could be one or the other. But generally my method is | use the
black to kind of search out of print. It doesn't make that big of a mess because it
doesn't drop on the floor. It doesn't drop everywh.ere.

Q Uh-huh.

A Where, like when I'm using magnetic powder, | really actually, like,

Rough Draft - Page 112

524

(X T



O W O o~ G B W R -

— e e e A
R R T S S

16
17
18

20
21
22
23
24
25

on items | can pick up and move, | actually will usually ask the victim if they have
a plastic bag because that's very messy;, it drops, like, off your wand after it
touches the surface. So on things such as a wall, | would do it with the black‘
first and then go in and clean up the print with the magnetic.

Q Okéy. Just before we -- I'm going to go a littte more into that in just
a second. |

A Okay.

Q Just one thing, you said that this is your method, this is how you do
it, correct? |

A Yes.

Q There is no standard method?

A You have your basics, but everybody, you know, during your
experience and your fraining you know what works for you. A lot of C.S.A.s will
- crime scene analysts will even actually, like, kind of like, if you're not going to
collect DNA, breathe on the print a fittle bit. It adds some roisture on those
ddgee. ' ey bring up the print.

Q So there is no standard method?

A There is a lot of -- there is a lot of different techniques to use,
different powders, types of brushes. -

Q So there is no standard method?

A There is ho standard method.

Q Okay.

A Asfaras, you know, just cut-and-dry steps one through ten,
everybody follows the exact same steps, no. |

Q So people can follow different steps and get the same results,
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correct?

A Yes.

Q Or people can follow different steps, | mean, or the same steps and
get different results, correct? |

A Yes.

Q Okay. The black powder, it can create distortions?

A Yes. Itcan. Ifit's real wet or there is some kind of, like, something
on the surface that's, like, made the surface dirty, yes, it can cause distortion.

Q Sointhe shower where it's really wet it can cause a distortion?

A Yes. If the shower stall is wet, it could. Soap scum, anything like
that could cause other things to appear up on the surface too. It just depends
on, of course, a cleaner surface is better.

Q Okay. And it could also create Smudges’?

A Yes.

| Q Is that the same with the magnet powder or the magnetic?

A They both Work basmaily about the same.

Q Okay. So you testn‘:ed that fmgerpnnts can be affected by the
surface from what they're lifted from, correct?

A Yes. |

Q That's why you have good porous surfaces versus nonporous
surfaces okay. Dust can distort prints, right? _ |

A Absolutely. With dust sometimes you'll get a thickness of dust, and
if somebody touches the dust it's very hand to fingerprint with something rdry on
something dry. So on those type of prints a lot of times we'll choose to just

photograph the dust print.
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Q Have you ever been to a house where there was no dust
whatsoever?
A Maybe one or iwo not many.
Q Difficult in Las Vegas?
A Yes, there is a lot of dust.
| Q Okay. Now, you talked about -

MS. MAXEY: Court's indulgence.

BY MS. MAXEY":

Q  Or: oh, the print powder, you said it makes it - it can make it really

dirty; is that correct? ft can leave -- you would ask for a towel to put underneath

if you're going to do the black powder?

A Yes, the fihgerprinténg is quite messy, it's very dirty, when | I'm in
somebody's home | try to be as respectful as possible. But, yes, when you're
dealing with surfaces that are vertical, you want to make sure you have
something down becau_se-—if you're using magnetic powder it could drop on the

floor. Sd When 'm pr.oc:essj_ngjsmall_items | usuaily Try to get something to lay

out to, you know, be able to process over.

Q

| am going to show you State's Proposed Exhibit 16. Okay. Th:s

right here, this can be caused by the black powder?

A

Yes. All that residual black that you're seeing there the shower

stall was perfectly --

Q And the same with down here?

A
Q  Okay. Just, we talked about -- you talked about how prints can be

- white when | got there.

smudged, right; is that correct?
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A - Yes. ,

Q  Sothisright here, like that, would you bonsider that that's a
smudged print? _

A |can'treally see it close enough, like, in this picture, I'd probably
have to look at a closer picture of with a loupe. So | don't even know if it's a print
because a lot of times you can go over a surface and it just catches srome, like,
dirty area, some soap scum. So I'm not really, | mean, looking at that one you
pointed at, it looks like a little bit narrow and horizontal shaped, it doesn't look
like a finger mark to me. |

Q  Uh-huh.

A So I'm not sure if it's a finger smudge or if it's just some --
something that the powder connected to as far as like something dirty. 'm not
really sure.

Q  And these ones right here, do these look more like prints fo you?

A This one here, like right on the end there. |

Q@  Uh-huh, . 7

A That 've got the line underneath, that one may be a print. But|
think at the time, if | tape-lifted them, | must have saw .so-me ridge detail of some
sort in each one of them so which ridge detail not necessarily a whole rolled print
but just any area where there may be some ridge detail which is the lines, you
know, from the hand or the fingers or the palms.

'Q You testified that you believed that this window was the
point-of-entry, correct?

A Yes. |

Q And one of the things you testified to is that because of the prints

Rough Draft - Page 116

h28

S



' I <o TN o - TR N IR & > BENN & 1 SRR = NN o B oS B

MY [y M ) (] N e — - Y — - — s _a .
(834 I~ (@8] 1] —_ (e <o} co ~l ()] ()] ey [@)] N —_

underneath the window look like it's somebody -- the prints were facing

downward?

A Yes.

Q These are n.dt whole prints, correct?

A Yes, but the -- | believe the.one -- if | tape-litted, them there had to
have been some ridge detail there. So the - the one that | put the line under |
believe that that one looked like it had been, you know, coming from out to in.

Q  Justfrom this part right here?

A Yes. |

@ And this could be the bottom of a finger like this?

A ltcould be.

Q  Which means that if it was like that, that means it would be hands
up, not hands upside down?

A Yes. | believe that | do remember that they - it appeared like that
they were starting from top to bottom, you know, like upper to lower.

Q Butthereis a,possibility?

A But you know, Wé look at - | look at prints all th-e.time, you Know, at
all kinds of scenes like where you - it's just something that you notate in your
mind.

Q  Okay.

A You know, it's for me to say.

Q So there is a possibility?

A Yeah, there is a possibility, absolutely.

Q Okay. Thank you.

A Uh-huh.
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Q You stated also when you look, when you process a scene you look
for tool marks, correct? |

A Yes.

Q  Did you see any - do you remember seeing any tool marks?

- A No. | |

Q  Youtalked a couple of times about timely manner, if | arrived o the
scene in a timely manner you will get prints?

A Yes. Meaning within a day of, like, | guess what | was making the
point of and | said it earlier is if somebody's on vacation and a neighbor's
watching the watching the house, well, we can come to the outside of the house.
But we're not allowed inside somebody's home until they've given us to
permission to come in with that messy powder and do our thing. So if they call
us in three weeks, the priht is ~ the prints, the chances are if the air's running or
if it's a car and it's outside, the prints may be dried out by then. So when | say
timely manner, I'm not talking about minutes or within an hour, just some time
within a day or so where you can get there and process the scene.. And that's
Whé’t | mean by timely manner. | |

Q  You cannot determine, like, the date and time when a print is left, |
correct?

A No, you can't.

Q Okay. So even, you say there is a likelihood you'lt be able to find a
print, you cannot testify that this print | found today was left today at a certain
time, correct?

A No. _

MS. MAXEY: Il pass, Your Honor.
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THE COURT: Redirect?
MS. TRIPPIED!: Yes, just a few questions. |
REDIRECT EXAMINATION OF ROBBIE DAHN

BY MS. TRIPPIEDI: |

Q So, Mrs. Dahn, did - I'm going to show you State's Exhibit 14.
Now, | know you can't really see in this picture because it's dark, but | just want
to draw your attention fo that general wall inside the bathroom under the
window. Did you notice any footprints or dirt or anything like that before you had
sweeped for prints that you recall? |

A There -- | know there was some dirt, like, around the edges of the
bathtub and that was one 6fthe indicators that we thought possibly somebody
had come in through that window because it just seemed odd that there was
some little bit of, like, mud or, like, prints around the edge of the bathtub. They
weren't good enough for combarison and they weren't even really footprints, it
was just pieces of, you know, like, some muddy areas.

Q Okay.. Okay. Aliright. Thanks for clarifying that.

MS, TRIPPIED] | don't have any further questions.

THE COURT: Any recross?

MS. ROMNEY: No, Judge.

MS. MAXEY: Nothing.

THE COURT: Allright, is the witness excused? Thank you.

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Yes.

THE COURT: For your testimony, you'e free to go.

THE WITNESS: And may | ask, are we goingto g_ubmit these? Because |

- | just need a paper filled out by the court clerk if I leave them.
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THE COURT: Oh, are we taking the fihgerprints into evidence or not?

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Yes. Can we? |

THE WITNESS: Okay. | need her to fill that out.

THE COURT: So, is there a -- there is a motion to admit the fingerprints;
is there an objection?

MS. TRIPPIEDI I'm actually not moving quite yet, [ still have to have
the -- _

MS. MAXEY: | was going to object on foundation anyway.

THE COURT: Allright. So we need to at least fill this out so we're taking
custody of the fingerprints. Where are the actual --

THE WITNESS: They are right here.

THE COURT: Can | have them? Allright. Ferthe record I'm now taking

|custody of the actual fingerprints and I'm giving them to my court clerk.

All right, Ms, Trippiedi, youf next witness.
MS. TRIPPIEDI: The next witness is Kathryn Aoyama.
KATHRYN AOYAMA, . | o
[having been called as a witness and first duly sworn, testified as follows:]

THE CLERK: Please be seated. Please state your hame and spell your
first and last name for the record. |

THE WITNESS: Kathryn Aoyama, K-A-T-H-R-Y-N, A-O-Y-A-M-A.

THE COURT: You may proceed, counselor.

DIRECT EXAMINATIONI OF KATHRYN AOYAMA

BY MS. TRIPPIED!I:

Q Ma'am, how are you employed?

A I am a forensic scientist with Las Vegas Metropolitan Police
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Department's forensic lab.

Q And how long have you been a forensic scientist?

A Since March of 2007, so a little bit over five and a half years.

Q And what does a forensic scientist stich as yourself do?

A [ work in the latent print unit. So it's my job to develop latent prints
from evidence or a compare latent prints collected from the field to known
exemplar prints. |

Q Okay. And before we go on about the specifics of that, what kind
background and training have you received tb get to the point where you're at
now’?

A | have a bachelor's degree from the University of California, San
Diego, in biology. We had an extensive two-year, approximately two-year
training program in which we went through a series of competency exercises,
lectures, training by outside experts in the latent print field, all designed to train
my éyes to compare latent prints to known exemplar print.

Q And that was a two-year brogram you sajd?

A One-and-a-half to two-years, yes.-

Q Okay. And after that program were you considered a trainee? Or
what was your title after passing that program?

A A forensic scientist. We had level one ahd level two forensic
scientists.

Q  Whatlevel are you right now?

A Forensic scientist fwo.

Q Okay. And how do you -- how does one graduate from forensic

scientist level one to forensic scientist level two?
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A It's a progression. So you spend two years as a forensic scientist
level one doing, working on non, usually non-person crimes where it's not a
sexual assault or a robbery or a homicide.

Q Okay. And so how long -- how long age did you graduate to @ level

two?

A Sorry, approximately a year and a half ago.

Q  Okay.

A Almost two years ago.

Q -Okay. And is there a level three? Or is the highest you get level
two?

A Level - forensic scientist two is the last.

Q How many cases would you say you've worked on approximately?
If you can give us a number?
| have no idea.
Alot? Alittle?
Hundred -- hundreds. | .
Okay. And have you testified in court before?

PR S

I have.

Q Okay. Do you reéeive, like, training periodically to enhance your
knowledge?

A We.have -- we receive training periodically. lLast year | attended the
International Association for Identification educational conferénce. So we get
those opportunities once every few years because, of course, budget issues.

Q Okay. And so would you confidently say that your training has

taught you to make comparisorns in fingerprints?
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A Correct. My training and my job specifically is to compare latent --
latent prints or - that | develop myself or that somebody else collects from the
scene to known exemplar fingerprints or palm prints.

Q Okay. And havé you also received training to determine whether
prints are suitable?

A " Thatis part of the process. Not every time you touch something
you're going to leave an identifiable print. So say you -- when you got dressed
this morning because your clothes, you know, you touched your clothing to put it
on, take it off, change it, the cloth itself isn't very conducive to receiving
fingerprints or latent prints even though you have residue on your hand. [t
depends on the type of surface, it depends on how receptive a surface is. Like a
small paper clip, you can touch that all day long and leave an impression from
your fingers on that paper clip, but you're not going to be able to ever identify it
because all you have is a small teeny, tiny surfaoe to leave friction ridge
impressions upon.

Q. Okay. So a print actually has to be suitable before -- before what?

A . To determine whether or not a ia{ent print is suitable for
comparison, we're loo.king for the quality of the print, how much of the skin hasr
been transferred, how much of the impression was transferred on to the surface,
whether it's clear, whether it's been distorted, whether -- whether or not it's been
affected by weather, how much residue is on your hand affects Whether or het
you can leave ah identifiable print, as well as the condition of your skin. People
who do a lot of outdoor labor, léndscaper, masons, they work with their hands all
day long so th'ey‘re dried - dried out and they have a hard time leaving

identifying not - | shouldn't say they have a hard time leaving identifiable prints,
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but there is the possibility that they would — they would have a harder time
leaving an identifiable print than somebody who, like a massagé therapist that,
you know, always. has their hands moi.stened and supple, so.

Q So what exactly -- how exactly do you examine prints for particular
cases? What exacﬂy do you iook\at?

A As | said, we're looking for the overall quantity.

Q | might need to restate the question.

A Yes.

Q Do you compare them based on photographs you're seeing, lift
cards, combination of both?

A A combination of both, it just depe'nds. Sometimes our crime scene

analysts, P.S.R., and cadets go out to crime scenes and they dust for

|l fingerprints and then - or for latent prints and then lift those, place them on

white cards, and submit them to the lab for comparison. Other times --

Q You keep saying, I'm sorry to interpret you, but | just want them to

know, what's a latent print versus a fingerprint?

A A latent print is any print that has to be developed, so it's not visible

to the naked eye. A patent print, on the other hand, would be something that is
visible like pushing your finger into a little brick of clay, that would leave a patent
print or a visible print. And whereas latent print is invisible to the naked eye, you
put black powder on it and it becomes visible or treat it with various chemicals.
Q Okay. So --so let's talk more about those latent print cards you
were just telling us ébout. What exacﬂy is a latent print card?
A They're usually submitted by officers in the field, our patrol services

representatives, our crime scene analysts, or cadets that are -- that are --
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answer the calls for service and they usually have a black powder in their kits
where they dust for any visible friction ridge or fingerprints, partial prints. And
they transfer what they develop on to white three-by-five cards and then submit
those to the lab for analysis. |

Q  Okay. In this case were you - were you given cards to analyze?

A Yes, | was. |

MS. TRIPPIEDL: Court's induigence briefly.

THE COURT. Sure.

MS. TRIPPIED!: Your Honor, may | approach and --

THE COURT: You may. What the numbers of those exhibits?

MS. TRIPPIED!: It's going to be 19 and 20.

THE COURT: 19 and 20. All right.

BY MS. TRIPPIED!

Q I'm showing you, ma'am, what is marked as State's Proposed
Exhibits 19 and 20 can you tell me what these envelopes are that | just handed
you? o : _
A They are latent print packets submitted by C.S.A. Robbie Dahn from
1873 Star Sapphire Court.

Q . Okay. And are these the cards that you were actually given in this
case that you're here testifying for?

A ltis-—they are.

Q How do you know that?

A My markings and initials on the front of the packet and on the back

of the packet.

Q Okay. |I'm going to have you go ahead and -- or actually, do you
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know whether it was you yourself that sealed the envelopes?
A . |did not
'Q Do you know who did? 7
A The persén who technically reviewed my work last, which was
Marnie Carter.
Q Okay. At one point though during this case did you yourself actually
review these actual cards?
A I did.
Q And you know that because your —
A My name is on the chain of custody or my initials are.
Q Okay. I'm going to have you at this point go ahead and unseal the
two envelopes. Let's start with the earlier number one, 19, is it 19 and 207
A Uh-huh.
Q And in terms of envelope number 18, can you tell me what is in that
envelope?
A Ten |iff cards.
Q And, again, is‘thefe any way-that you know that these are the actual
lift cards used for this case?
A They are. They have my initials in the 1owef left-hand corner and
they are initialed and numbered.
Q Okay.
MS. TRIPPIEDI: Your Honar, at this time the State moves to admit, for
now we'll do 19, Exhibit 19, into evidence.
THE COURT: Any objection?
MS. MAXEY: I'd like to see what Elxhibit 19 looks like, if | may?
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THE COURT: Allright. You may approach if you want to.

MS. MAXEY: No objection.

THE COURT: Aliright, it's admitted.

[STATE'S EXHIBIT 18 ADMITTED]

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Your Honor, may | publish these to the jury at this time?

THE COURT: You may. |
BY MS. TRIPPIEDI:

Q I'm going to first show you a card that's -- can you just describe
what's on this card for the jury?

A A lift from the west wall of the master bedroom or bathroom
enclosure below the window labeled number one.

Q Okay. Now, do you know the results of this lift?

A Just by locking at it, | didn't make any other markings on the card.

| So when | examined it, | determined that were no latents of valute for comparison

on this card, present on this card. So there might be parts and pieces of friction

| ridge transferred on to the surface that they lifted it from, but there is not enough |

=c;lar.ifty or quantity of detail to identify it or exclude someone as having left it.

Q Okay. So when we talked earlier about a print being suitable versus
unsuitable, would you say this was unsuitable prints?

A Correct. There is not enough detail present in order to identify or
exclude someone as having left the print.

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Qkay. |think we might wantto go ahead and mark
these? _

THE COURT: Mark them separately.

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Separately.
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THE COURT: Allright.

MS. TRIPPIED!I: Do you want to go ahead and do that now or?

THE COURT: Yeah, just so the record's — so the one we just looked at
let's mark that as 19A.
BY MS. TRIPPIEDL |
O.kay. I'm showing you State's Pro - Exhibit, actually, 198.

Q

A Uh-huh.

Q Was this one marked as suitable?

A | did, | put arches over what | believedto be fingers or finger marks

|l and labeled them separately A, B, and C. So there are three latent prints that |

believed were s_uitable for comparison. And comparing them against known
standards allows me to say that they are exclu’ded or included as having left
those prints.

THE COURT: And Ms. Aoyama, if you want this screen here is a touch-
screen. If you touch it, you can make marks, circles, arrows, whatever you want
to if your think it wilkbelp hlghhqh’r things for the jury..

THE WITNESS: Thank you Where | marked A, B, and C. nght there,
SOrry.

THE COURT: If you hit the Tower right‘it will erase it if you want to.

BY MS. TRIPPIEDI: |

Q Do you know if these were -- based on looking at the card can you
tell anything about whose prints these belong to?

A Not without doing a side-by-side comparison, no.

Q Okay. Did you -- were you given certain names to use in your

analysis at all to exclude?
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A Tocompare? Yes, | was.

Q Yeah. Okay. And any indication of those names here or would we
have to like take a look at your report?

A | would have to look at my report. But | do recall, | did look at my
report earlier today and | do recall that the persons that | compared did not leave

any one of those three latent prints.

Q Okay. |

A So they were all excluded as having left those prints.

Q Okay. And who were the people that you compared?

A [ would need to refer to the report for that.

Q Okay. Let me grab that. I'm going to show you your latent print

report. Can you take a look at it briefly and just say if, after having looked at
this, your memory is refreshed as to who the known people are?

A . Yes.

Q Okay.

A Mr. Barber and Mr. Martin and Mr_Palmer.
| Q Okay. Can you tell me Who each oflthese three individuals are?

A Mr. Barber is someone that | was asked to compare in this case.
Mir. Martin's prints were included in the envelope from Robbie Dahn as two
exemplars for elimination purposes. And Palmer is - Mr. Palmer is someone
who another ane of our forensic scientists got a pasitive hit in AFI[S too.

Q Okay. So let's go back to--- so Michael Palmer you said was an
employee; is that correct?

A Okay.

Q Oh, did you say that?
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No.
Do you know who Michael Palmer is at all?
| imagine he's an employee from what you said, but no.

Okay. Did you at any time later whether he's employed by Metro?

o0 T oo P

Just now.
MS. MAXEY: Objection, Your Honor. This is asked and answered.
THE COURT: Right, | mean, she said she doesn't know, so.
MS. TRIPPIEDE No big deal. Okay. '
BY MS. TRIPPIEDL:
Q Do you know who Sergio Martin is?
A One of the victims in this case | would imagine his name is on the
packet and his exemplars were included.

MS. MAXEY: Obijection, Your Honor. She's not testifying by her own

' knowledge. She's just guessing of who this person is.

MS. TRIPPIEDI: May | approach the witness, Your Honor?
THE COURT: You may., Whatis it --

BY MS. TRIPFIEDI:

Q I'm goihg to show a copy of your report again. Would looking at this
report refresh your memory as to who Sergio Martin is?

A The victim in this case.

Q Okay. And then Jaquez Barber, do you know who that is in this
case? | |

A A suspect in this case.

Q Okay. Now, based on looking at this card and that's State's Exhibit

19B, do you know whether the prints in this card returned to any of these three
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individuals that we just spoke of?
| A They did not.

Q Okay. And Il go through the rest of these cards quickly. SolI'm
showing you State's Exhibit 19C, do you know if any of those three individuals --
well, first of all, was this a suitable prints?

A Yes, it was.

Q Ckay. Did it return back fo any of those three individuals?

A All three individuals were excluded as having left that latent print.

Q  Okay. And what indicates that to you? How do you know that by
looking at this card | mean?

A That there was a suitable print, | marked it with an arch over and
labeled it A. |

Q Okay. And then how do you know that those three individuals were
excluded?

A Our policy at the time was to indicate if we identified it on the card
ftself: |

Q Okay. And so there is no indication of that sol you know based on
that that those three people were excluded; is that correct?

A That is how | reported it out, correct.

Q  Okay. Andthen I'm going to show you State's Exhibit 19D, was
this -- and you ¢an go ahead and press the -- okay. Thanks. Was this, the
prints in this card suitable?

A There were no latent prints on that card that were suitable for

identification or exclusion.

Q And then let's go with 19E, were the prints on this card suitable?
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A No. Again, there were no markings so there are no latent prints that
hadn't contained enough information to identify or exclude.

Q _ Andthen how about 19F7

A Yes. One palm that was marked for comparison.

Q Okay.

A And it was subsequently identified as the left palm of Mr. Barber.

Q Okay. And do you know -- do you know where the palm print was
located at the residence?

A From_the latent lift card it says the exterior side of the point-of-entry,
master bathroom window.

Q  Okay. And how did you develop the name Jaquez Barber as the
match to this print? |

| A it was actually originalfy another forensic scientist who was working

in ~1r . who was doing our AFIS at the time and that was Vicki Farnham. She

originaily got a hit in our AF1S system, did the/side—by—side comparison, on and

Hronnded it ot

Q Okay. And can you tell the jury what AFIS is? What it stands for,
what éxact!y it is? ‘

A The automated fingerprint identification system. And it houses -
the system that we have houses all of our records, all Metro employees are in

there, anyone who's had applied for a C.C.W. through Metro, anyone who has a

work card or a special work permit that they needed to have a background check |

and fingerprints for.
Q Okay. And who has access 10 this AFIS system?

A For searching latent prints, just the latent print unit of Las Vegas
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Q Okéy. And you said that someane else previously before you had
the chance td enter this into the system. Did you have a chance to check on
that too?

A Someone else had previously identified it through the AFIS system.
They had a potential match come up with -

MS. MAXEY: Your Honor, I'm going to object o this. She's testified not to
her own work, she's testifying to somebody else's work.

THE COURT: Well, so the objection is what? That it's hearsay’? I'm not
sure what your objection is.

MS. MAXEY: Yes.

THE COURT: Well, I'm allowing the guestion not for the truth of the
matter. But the guestion was how she got that print for comparison. So [l allow
it for those purposes. So on that limited basis the objection is overruled. S0
were you finished with your answer? Or did you have more?

BY MS. TRIPPIED!: | |

How did you 1earn that a hit was rendered?

A previous scientist had reported it out.

Okay.

There is a report on record from her with that identification.

Did you personally have a chance to review that report?

> 0 > D F O

| looked at the report. But in this case | looked at all the cards and |
did the actual comparison of this latent print to Mr. Barber as well |
Q Okay. And what -- what do you mean by the actual comparison?

A AFIS is just a tool to - it generates a list of names based on what
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points that you plotin the system So Jooking at your hands they have -- they're
textured and they have lines and ridges, they have ridge endings. They have
forks in the road just like — just like as if you were walkmg on a path and you see
it split, that's what we call bifurcations. ‘And so0 you have a series of ridge
endings and bifurcations throughout your fingers and palms. And you mark
those, you scan in the latent lift, you mark those. And then the computer will
generate the distances, measure the distances between them against kKnown
prints in the system and come up with a list. The first person being on the list is
what they call their top candidate and then so on down the line.'

But just because you'Te a top - your top candidate will not
necessarily be the mé_tch. It's not like TV were it flashes 100 percent match. So
you still have to fook at it look at the latent print itself, and look at the standard
iself to do a side-by-side comparison.

0. Inthis case do you Know whether any other names came up other
than Jaquez Barber for this print?.

A | | would have no knowledge of it.

Q Okay. So what you did in this case was you took the knowledge
that he's the very first person that pops up and did do you a side-by-side
comparison?

A | did a side-by-side comparison of all the latents of value for
comparison in this case against the three individuals, Mr. Barber, Mr. Martin, and
Mr. Palmer.

Q Was there - what was the result of that side-by-side comparison?

A In this case, for this lift card of a palm it does belong to Jéquez

Barber.
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Q Okay. How certain are you?

A Very certain.

Q Okay. Can you tell the jury a little bit about the uniqueness of
fingerprints?

A The patterns on your hands and feet develop in utero. And those
péttems of ridge endings and bifurcations that | was talking about, once youre
born will be permanent and persistent throughout your entire life. So uniess you
do permanent injury, have some type of skin disease that affects the structure
itself,lthose will be persistent. And those are unigue to you and only you. Not
even identical twins have the exact same fingerprints.

G And so what - what exactly told you that the fingerprint you
analyzed and Jaquez Barber's fingerprint are not or palm print actually are the

same? That this print on this card belongs to Jaquez Barber which is sitting at

wat taste? How sure are you? And how do you know that?

A | know that because | took standard - | looked at standards from his
left palm. And }lacked at the latent.print left in this case and | looked for -- | look .
for -- | find a target group of, say, ridge endings and bifurcations and.then look
for that target group in the standard. And then from there you look for more
points of commonality and you also look for points of divergence or things that
don‘t match which allows you to eliminate other people as having left that.

_ Q Okay. Is it possible that you were mistaken and it was not a match

to that — that palm print was not a match of Jaquez Barber? |

A No.

Q Why?

A This particular print has been looked at by four different scientists,
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and we all came up with the same conclusion.

Q  Andthat's based on your -- your training t0 actually compare the
prints manually?

A Yes, ma'am.

Q Okay. I'm going to show you State's Exhibit 19G, do you know if the
prints in that card were suitable?

A There are no markings on it of arches or brackets, so there are no
latent prints of value for comparison on the card.

Q Now, I'm going to show you 19H, do you know if the prints on that
card are suitable?

A There was one fingerprint that was identified to Michael Palmer.

Q Where was that fingerprint?

A The south wall of the master bathtub enclosure below the

{ point-of-entry.

Q And I'm going to show you 191, can you tell me - can you tell me

|l whether there. was suitable prints, and if s0, who's they're returned ta?

A There were two suitable prints on the card marked A and B. And
they were both identified to Michael Palmer.

Q And where were these prints?

A The south wall of the master bathtub enclosure below the
point-of-entry.

Q I'm going to show you State's Exhibit 194, what's in that picture?

A Nothing identifiable or comparable.

Q And then 19K, can you tell me what's in that picture?

A

The standard exemplars for the fingers of Sergio Martin's right

Rough Draft - Page 136

543



N

T T T S S S = '
NN NRNDN S PN R e N0 0 e N e o s @

hand.
And 19L7
The fingerprint exemplars for Sergio Martin's left hand.

Okay. And again, you didn't see Sergio Martin's prints -~

OO O O

He was not identified in this case.

Q Okay. At all, any of the prints that you received in these cards did
not return to Sergio Martin; is that correct?

A No.

Q Okay.

A They weren't.

Q And then what's - I'm showing you 19M, what's in that card?

A It looks to be a drawing of the scene and the places where the crime
scene analyst recovered the latent prints.

Q Okay. And let me have you go ahead and open -- or you already
opened actually, State's Proposed -- 20 -- Exhibit 20. And what's in that
Brvelope? e e e

A Three photographs. o

Q And how do you know that those are the photographs from this
case”? | o

A They have the event number, corresponding event nﬁmber on the
back and my initials on the lower, right-hand corner.

Q  And are those in the same or substantially the same condition as

ithey were last time you had the chance 1o examine them?

A Yes.
MS. TRIPPIEDL Your Honor, at this time I'm going to ask to admit the
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iterns in Number 20.

MS. MAXEY: If | may look just real quick before?

THE COURT: Sure.

MS. MAXEY: Thank you.

MS. MAXEY: No objections.

THE COURT: All right, so 20, do you want to mark them individuaily or
just a group?

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Can we please?

THE COURT: Aliright. So that would be 204, B, and C are admitted.

[STATE'S EXHIBITS 20A, B, AND C ADMITTED]

MS. TRIPPIED! Permission to publish, Your Honor?

THE COURT: Any objection?

MS. MAXEY: No objection.

THE CQURT: You may.
BY MS. TRIPPIEDI:

O . I'mshowing vau what is marked as 20A, can.you tell me what's in
that exhibit? 7

A lt's a photograph from the crime scene.

Q Okay.

A With -- and nothing is marked. So | believe in this case those three
photographs were photographs of actual latent lifts that were submitted in the

previous packet.
'Q  Okay. Sothey're duplicates essentially?
A They're -- correct. They're a photograph of the of three of the lifts

that were submitted.
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Q Okay. I'm not going to walk through each individual one.

MS TRIPPIED!: Il pass the witness at this ti'me.

THE COURT: Cross-examination. _

CROSS-EXAMINATION OF KATHRYN AOYAMA

BY MS. MAXEY:

Q. Hello. You testified that you have a Bachelor of Arts in biology,
correct?

A Yes, ma'am.

Q And your CV states that it was in animal biology?

A That's through the biology department

G Okay. So then can you determine the difference in paw prints too
as well as fingerprints?

A Nope. Sorry.

Q vou know, | just couldn't stop myself, I'm sorry | saw that.

So let's talk about -- about International Association of ldentification.

‘,.Hav_e_‘yqu_e_ve__rheardof,that_?__5 e e s

A Yes, ma'am.

Q lt's shortened as LA.l., correct?

A Yes.

Q And | think you listed it as in your CV that you belong to this
organization?

A Correct, I'm a member.

Q Okay, and this organization provides guidelines for friction ridge
analysis?

A Yes, itdoes.
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Q Okay. But they're not guidelines that can be enforced by any
agency, correct?

A Every agent -- every agency has their standard operating.

Q So that means your -- y'ou‘r agency has its own procedures?

A Correct.

Q Okay. As compared to, like, what if we went to lowa, lowa, | wonder
if they have a Metro, lowa Metro, Des Moines -- Des Moines' Metro if they have
a different standard of procedures than Las Vegas Metro?

A It's very possible, yes.

Q Okay. And so everybody -- there is no set national standard of
procedure to follow?

A I'm sorry, can you clarify?

Q So because you have your own procedures.

A Un-huh, |

Q And you stated that everybody else has their procedures, there is
no set standard of.proce_dur_e.s_tq .follow’? o .

A Well there are guidelines that | would imagine most agencies
follow. ‘But as far as every day-{o—day standard cperating procedures, they're
going to vary from agenby to agency because some are rather large agencies
and some are rather small agencies. But it doesn'tchange the -- it doesn't
necessarily -- it may change the way things are reported but not necessarily the
context of whether we identify or exclude someone as having left the print.

THE RECORDER: Can she keep her voice up?

THE CQURT: Yeah, canyou --

THE WITNESS: Sorry.
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THE COURT: -- maybe pull of microphone a fittle closer? That might help
too. Thanks.

BY MS. MAXEY:

Q Do you want me to stand further away? Maybe that will help.
Yeah? Is that better? Now you can yell at me. Okay. Have you ever heard of
the A.C.E.V. method?

A ACEV, analysis, comparison; evaluation and verification.

o Q Okay. And | heard you were talking, testifying a little bit of what you
look for when you do your comparisons and it sounded like you were using the -
how do you say it, the ACEV method?

A Yes, ma'am.

Q Is that the method you use?

A Yés, ma'am.

Q Okay. So that method, it looks like there is one, two, three, four,
|five, like a hand, five things you do. First, do you consider condition of the skin?

A Unhuh |

Q Okay. s that correct?

A | don't --

Q No? You don't consider the condition of the skin? | thought yoLl -

A The condition of the skin is a factor in how, | guess, how clear a
latent print or how easily a latent print is left on a surface.

Q Okay. So the condition of the skin, it would affect the robustness of
the --

A Correct.

- ridge structure, correct? Aging can affect the ridge structure --
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A
Q

Yes, ma'am.

-- structure, correct? And like you said, permanent damage can

affect the ridge structure, right?

A
Q
A
Q

Correct. Scars or -~
Like scars? Skin diseases?
Skin diseases, yes.

And any masking attempt, like somebody puts stuff on their

fingertips or their palms to mask. .

A
Q
A
Q

Uh-huh.
Would that affect the ridge structure?
it could.

Okay. And that's something you have to keep in mind while you're

comparing fingerprints, correct?

A

Q

> 0 r o P D F

Yes, ma‘am.

Okay. And then residue, right, and we're talking about, like, sweat?
Sweat, oils. |

Blood? Paint?

Blood, paint, grease. |

How much residue, like if it's just light residue compared to -
Correct.

- if it's really heavy, that can affect the ridge structure too?

Uh-huh.

Okay. Where it accum_ulat’es on the finger, correct, like whefe the

sweat accumulates on the finger, that can affect the ridge structure, correct?

A

It can affect the impression that's left on the surface, yes.
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Q  Okay. How about — how about the type of touch?

A The amount of pressure used, yes.

Q Yes. So, like, the pressure | believe bones makes a greafer
impression than -- than not -- places where there is not very many bones, right?

A Depends on how much pressure, the direction of the pressure was,
whether the hand is twisted or moved because of the surface, yes.

Q  Okay. So twisted and moved --

A Yes.

Q -- yes, exactly that's something you have.to think about?

A Yes, ma'am.

Q Twisting can change the ridges, right?

A Yes, ma'am.

Q And -- and that can pull the ridges apart, right?

A It can cause some distortion, but the basic ridge structure is going to
be the same.

Q  ltcan--itwil _gompress..it, correct?

A Uh-huh.

Q And then you also have to consider the surface of what was
touched, right’?
A Yes, ma'am.
If it's smooth, textured, right”

Porous, nonporous, yes.

Okay. And this is all under this ACEV method, right?

Yes, ma'am.

o r o F

‘The method you use, right?

Rough Draft - Page 143

5h5



(e} «© < ~ (@2} ()] =W N —_

A Uh-huh.

Q Okay. And chemicals the type of chemicals that are used to lift the
fingerprint, that can affect the ridge structure, right?

A The chemicals used to develop the prints illuminate or make them
more visible, but they don't change the -- they don't change the structure of the
ridges, no.

Q It could make the — it could smeérthe ridges, no?

A | suppose a brush with black powdef hard on a surface, when you're
dusting it could affect it. |

Q Okay. And then you also have to consider how the print's captured,
if it's lifted, if it's photographed, right? And you had two different types, you had
ifted ones and photographed ones, correct? |

A Yes.

Q  And that's something that you have to take into consideration, -
correct?

A Yes. -

Q Okay. And all of these considerations, they're based on your
judgment of what you -- when you compare it, correct?

A Yes, ma'am.

Q Okay. There is no -- no procedure in making these considerations,
it's just something you look at and it's based on your judgment; is that correct?

A What do you mean there are no procedures?

Q  There is no - when you look at it, this is -- nobody can give you a
procedure of how your judgment is going to be when you're considering these

things, when you're comparing fingerprints?
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Q

A
Q

Well, we have certain standards or guidelines.
Standards or guidelines.

Per case.

But not national standards? Correct? Standards from your office,

Yes.

Okay. So part of your training you have to be up to date on any .

developments in fingerprints, right?

We try to be, yes.
You try to be?
Uh-huh.

It's not required?

| Well, we try to keep up with cases -- case studies, yes.

Okay. So have you heard of the case study what was

commissioned by Congress by the National Academy of Science?

Yes. o

And do you know when this case study was?

 Off the top of my head, no. But!--

Okay. If you' don't, just no.
-- about -- about 2008.

Good job, absolutely, good guess. Sothis case study was they

talked about a lot in forensic science, right?

They di.d.

And one of the things they did talk about was fingerprint

comparison, correct?
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Yes, they did.
And they also did a study on the ACEV method, correct?

= A B

Yes.

Q  And do you know what their -- what the National, | think it's National
Academy of Science concluded ébout the ACEV method?

A What exactly they concluded? No.

Q No, you don't. So yoLi‘re not aware that they concluded that the
ACEV method does not guard against biasness? You don't - and you are not
aware that it is does not ensure that you can get the same results, it doesn't
ensure --

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Objection to her just reading from -

THE COURT: Hang on, there is an objection.

MS. TRIPPIEDI; - | don't know even know what she's reading from, so
objection to her basically testifying about some study that | haven't even seen.

' THE COURT: Right, | mean -

MS. MAXEY:. | asked my -- | asked Ms. -~ I'm sorry -

THE WITNESS: Aoyama. |

MS. MAXEY: - Aoyama, if - | know | didn't say that right, | apologize -- if
she was aware of the study. She said she was aware of it. She testified she
knew exactly what year it came out. She knew exactly that it was by Congress.
And | was asking her if she was aware of the conclusions in that -

THE COURT: Did you produce a copy of this to the State? Because we
have reciprocal discovery here.

MS. MAXEY: There they‘go._

THE COURT: Can counsel approach?
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[Bench conference - not transcribed]

MS. MAXEY: And, Your Honor, | withdraw that last question. Court's
indulgence. |
BY MS. MAXEY:

Q In general, are you aware that the understanding of fingerprints has
heen changed?

A I'msorry?

Q In general, in general, the belief and the feeling of fingerprints, are
you aware that it's been changed?

A How so?

Q In the belief that they are an absolute type of study?

A It has not changed that fingerprints are unigue and persistent and
they're -- not even twins have the same fingerprints.

Q  Doyou know of any scientific proof or scientific study that shows

that all fingerprints are unique?

- - A . No. |have not because we haven't had the opportunity to compare

every fingerprint of every person in the world. But the day that that happens, |
think everybody would know. And so --
G Well, even -- even if they took a general - are you aware of any

study, scientific study where they took a sample population and compared

fingerprints of people?

A Just in general, that there have been studies on twins and that no --
no two twins have even one finger in common with each other.
Q  When was that study?

A | cannot tell you the year.
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Q Okay. Or who conducted it?

A | cannot think of his name. So I'm sorry, | can't think of his name off
the top of my head.

Q So there has never been a scientific study on what population of the
world has similar fingerprints?.

A No.

Q Let's talk about the difference between latent prints and -- and, like,
exemplar prints, [ think that's what they are, like, known prints?

A Yes, known or exemplar prints, yes.

Q Okay. So latent prints you stated that they are invisible prints?
A Yes, ma'am.

Q Correct? So it's a touching, right, it's just a normél touching?
A It's --

Q Or it could be like this ?

A lt's a print developed from a surface that you can't see with the

| naked eye. e e e e e s e

Q  Andit's a touch, right? '

A Sure.

Q | mean, it's not an almost touch or -

A Right. It's contact with the surface.

Q Its a contact. It's a touch. And exemplar prints are deliberate
prints, correct?

A Yes, they are.

Q And so exemplar prints are prints th‘at when you're person who

leaves it, it's deliberate so you get the side to the pad and to the side, correct?

Rough Draft - Page 148 -

568



——

(] [ o] 3] [\ [R] -— — — — —a s s w — —

Depending on who is taking the exemplar prints, yes.
So are -- s0 you're saying that some exemplar prints are just like
that?

A Correct.

Q Okay. But a latent print, there is no guarantee that you get the
whole pad of the finger, correct?

A Correct.

Q Okay. Latent prints are basically fragments of a fingerprint or even
a palm print?

A Yes, it's a partial impression.

Q And they're easily -- they can easily smear, they cén easily, like we
talked about all the things that you have to coﬁsider, how they can twist and
change with the Wary that the touch has occurred?

A Correct.

Q And you stated that, in your testimony, that that not all latent prints

il can be evaluated, correct? .

A Not all latent prints can be identified or comparable, so they can't be
identified or excluded.

Q - Andthat's because there is not enough of the print to be left to
make --

A Correct.

Q You also stated that you are 100 percent certain that Mr. Barber left
that palm print on that one card, correct?

A Yes.
Q Okay. You're 100 percent certain?

Rough Draft - Page 149

861



|

e T2 D= T N = > T & s B R

_— A A s =
o B W

16 |

17

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

> 0 ¥ O O r o o r D P oo P

Q

A
Q

Q

A
Q

o r o p oF

A

As certain as | can be, yes.

So'there is a possibility you could be wrong?
Not in this case.

So then you're 100 percent certain?

Sure.

Okay. So you have no doubt, correct?

Yes, ma'am.

Okay. So you're going to say your efror rate is zero?

What do you mean etror rate? -
Rate of having an error, making an error is zero?
For this particular print | believe it to be left by Mr. Barber.

So then you would -- then you would testify that your error rate is

zero, correct?

| usually don't testify to error rates.

Well if you're testifying --

.Sol'm-- . .

| understand. So, just, I'll just ask one more, if you're teétify that

you're 100 percent, then mathematically what would your error rate be?

Zero.

Okay. Have you ever, ever had a chance to calculate your error

rate on any other print, any other comparison?

No.

And you didn't even try to calculate an error rate with Mr. Barber?

Cotrrect.

Okay. So basically the method you used is always right, correct?
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A No.

Q So there is mistakes?

A Well, any identifications or exclusions that we report are reviewed
by another examiner in our lab.

Q Okay. So --

A No, it's not just - there was somebody else who found the same
conclusions that | did in this case.

Q Okay. So but, you're saying you're not mistaken in this case
because four other people reviewed it and they both say that it's a match?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Have you ever heard of the Brandon Mayfield case?

A Yes.

Q And in that case there was a latent print, correct, that was matched
o another person?

A Yes.

Q . Qkay. Andin that__latent print it was examined by_ multiple peopie,
correct? | |

A It was.

Q And those multiple people said that that was a match, correct?

A It was. But it's my understanding that it was a faxed copy of a copy,
it was not — it was never an examination of the original print.

Q But it was - then - then you're admitting that it was a mistake, that
the Brandon Mayfield case was a mistake?

A That those examiners made in that case, yes.

Q Okay. So after four multiple examiners said it was a match, there
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was a mistake, correct?

There was. But as | stated, in that particular case they were

examining faxed reproductions of the actual latent print and not examining the

latent print themselves.

When you base and when you make a match of a print, of an

exemplar print with a fatent print, that match is based on your training and

experience, correct?

Yes, ma'am.

It's not based on any scientific procedure, correct?

Just the standard operating procedures that we have in the lab.

So it's based on your judgment, correct?

Yes, ma'am.

You stated that you only compar'ed three known prints in this case?
Three known standards, yes.

Three known standards. Okay. You cnly compared three known

standards, and that was Michael Palmer, correct?.

Uh-huh.

Jaquez Barber?

Yes.

And Sergio Martin, correct?
Yes.

Okay. And in your notes you testified by looking at your notes, after

you looked at your notes you testified that you have one victim, as a - was it a

standard print that we said it was?

The exemplars that --
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Exemplar, a known victim, correct?
Uh-huh.

A known officer, correct?

Yes.

And only one suspect?

Correct.

No other suspects?

O X O X O T O

Correct.

Q And you were nevef - you never even tried o _Iook at any other
suspects? |

A | was not asked to compare anyone else, no.

Q And when you compared the suspect you knew that somebody.else
had already made that match, correct? |

A - ldid. was aware of it

Q Okay. Have you ever heard of biasness in experiments? Ht's called
expectation biasness, have you ever heard of that?

A | have heard ﬁf bias.

Q You have heard, okay. Was does bias mean?

A When something or someone influences your decision.

Q So it is possible knowing that other people made this maich,
influence your decision to make this match too? |

A No. Because it was my job to reexamine all of the prints in this
case.

Q But you didn't do a blind comparison?

A No. Because | had three persons to compare in this case.
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Q So if you had done a blind comparison, the biasness might not even
come up?

A | don't understand what you. mean by blind comparison.

Q If you compared these prints, not knowing if they had matched, not
knowing that other pe-ople had made these prints match or not.

A Uh-hubh.

Q That's a blind comparison, correct?

A - Yes.

Q And if you had done a blind comparison, then the possibility-of
biasness wouldn't be able fo come up, correct?

A | guess not. But sdmebody else's conclusions aren't - it's my job to
reexémine the totatity of the evidence not just to rubber stamp an answer that
was previously reported out.

Q And make it a blind comparison doesnt ensure that you're not
rubber stampihg?

VAL LSJustbhecause we're asked.to compate somebody doesntmean that
they're going to be identified in any instance. S0 -- |

Q . So, are you - you dont agree that making a blind comparison
would eliminate any possibility of rubber stamping?

A | don't think it would have made any diiference.

Q  You testified that - that Mr. Barber's print was a hit on AFIS?

A That was reported by someone else. Correct.

Q Okay. And did you know about that when you made the
comparison?

A | did because it was already reported out and that's why | was
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combaring that person.
Q Do you know where he was located at on that list?
A No. From what | understand it was --
Q No, if you don't know, you don't know. When you determined that
the print is suitable that is your judgment, correct.?
A Yes, ma'am.
There is no standard in determining what a suitable print is?
In our lab there is, yes.
But there is no national standard?

No national, but we do have standards in the fab.

o T oo X O

And there is no, like, international standard?

A Some countries do use point or minutiae standards, yes. But we |
don't in the United States. But our lab does have standards. |

Q But it's not a standard that can be enforced by a national watch
group or anything?

A . No. e : i e

MS. MAXEY: Court's inaulgence. |
BY MS. MAXEY:

Q When you're trained to compare fingerprints you look for points of
similarity? | |

A Similarities and difference.

Q | Oh, you do look for differences?

A So we can so we can include or exclude someone as having left
that print, yes.

Q So how many dissimilarities does there need fo be for it notto be a
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match?
How many?
Uh-huh.

There is no standard as to how many dissimilarities.

O T oo F

So one dissimi%arity is enough?

A No. Because somstimes you can have one dissimilarity in cases
where distortion -- a print is left either twisted or --

Q Can you have dissimilarities with similarities? With points of
similarity?

A Vou can have small sections. But if something -- ¢h, how can |
explain this -- say you have five ridges in -- five ridges in a row and you have
one ridge ending at the top, you move down two ridgés and you have a
bifurcation opening to the left. You may find that small section in any number of
latents but you need to go beyond what you're looking at to fook for dissimilar --

to look for inclusions or exclusions. So maybe up from that ridge ending you'll

you find two -- two more bifurcations that are going away from each other.

So you can have small sections that might be similar, but the more
you examine the larger the latent print is that you're looking at, the more point of
comparison you have to look ét, it's easier to determine whether or not
something is the same source or exclude it as having left the print.

Q So I'm confused, can you have a printthat has dissimitarity and
similarity?
A You could have a small section of a print, but not an entire print, no.

Q So did you look for dissimilarities in Mr. Barber's print?
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Yes.

And how many were there?

None 'thaf I canrecall.

And you stated you did a side-by side comparison?
Yes.

Was there a magnifying glass, did you use?

Yes. We use loupes or magnifiers.

o o o0 T op > 0 P

Did you measure the ridge distance or -
A We don't measure the ridge distance. We follow it under the loupe

with ridge counters or points that allow us to hold our place in one while we track

it in -

Q So you had ten prints that you compared; is that correct, ten fatent
prints? |

A Ten lift cards. _

Q - Tenlift cards. Okay. How long did it take you to do the
comparison? .

A | don't know.
Q And you write a report of your results, correct?
A Yes. |
Q Okay. On the State's exhibit, | think it was 20A, B, and C?
THE CLERK: | don't know A, B, and C over here. She still has them.
MS. MAXEY: You still have them? |
- THE MARSHAL: They're on the podium.
BY M3. MAXEY:
Q Did you mark those?
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A | did.

Q  Youdid? Where?

A Onthe lower, right-hand corner.

Q You didn* make any marks of whether or not, like, on the prints, did
you? |

A | did not because they were photographs of lifts.

Q And you don't mark on the photographs you only mark on the lifts?

A No. Inthis case the actual lift cards were better for examination
than the photographs. So if you have -- it would be unfair to identify somebody
twice on -- once on a photograph and once oﬁ a latent lift card when in fact it is

only one fouch.
Q So you only found how many -- you found seven suitable prints,
correct? Do you want to look at your report real quick?
A Yeah. | believe there are eight. Eight. .
Q Oh, eight, okay. And of those eight suitable prints three matched
Officer Palmer? . . . L e e
A Yes.
And one matched Mr. Barber?
Correct.
* And there was also some that didn't match anybody?
Correct. |

How many was that that didn't match anybody?

> o P O P P

Four.

Q How many -- how many latent prints did you find that had no match?

They were suitable but there was no match?
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A | believe four.

Q Four of them. Okay. So with this match that you testify you're 100
percént certain that is this is Mr. Barber's palm print, you can cannot testify at
the time or date that this print was left?

A No, | cannot.

Q Okay. And you cannot testify that this print opened -- that -- that
Mr. Barber opened the window?

A No, | cénnot. | )

Q And with this print you cannot testify that he went inside the house?

A No, I cannot.

G OKay.

MS. MAXEY: Court's indulgence.

BY MS. MAXEY:

Q And just to clarify, any of the prints that you were given that were
found inside the house, did not match Mr. Barber?

LA Just, he was only identified to the one print on the window, exterior,
winddw.

Q And that wasn't inside the house, correct?

A | believe not. It was the exterior side of the window.

Q Okay. And the prints that were found inside that matched
somebody was Officer Michael Palmer?

A Yes.

Q And somebody you can't compare to, you knew it was a suitable
print but there was no match?

A Correct.
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Q Okay.
- MS. MAXEY: [l pass.
THE COURT: Any redirect?
MS. TRIPPIEDI: Yes, Your Honor.
REDIRECT EXAMINATION OF KATHRYN AOYAMA

BY MS. TRIPPIEDE: |

Q Okay. So let's talk about those four prints that you said they were
suitable but there was no match. Could those prints be other individuals?

A They belong to somebody unknown to me.

Q Okay. Do you know whether those prints were entered into the

| AF[S system?

A They were not.
Q Okay. Why not?

A Because just because something is - typically the latent prints that
are entered into AFIS are the highest quality prints. So they're usually pretty
clear. We know which area of the skin it came from, whether it came from the
palm, the hypothenar, and the palm, the interdigital of the palm, or maybe the
finger itself. So we usually know Whe_re it came from, the generic source of the
print. And it's usually a higher quality, lots of robust features that we can mark
for the automated system to search and compare.

Q So; so how many prints were actually entered into AFIS in this
case”?
A | believe there were two.

Q Okay. So one of them we know was the defendant in this case,

Jaguez Barber?

Rough Draft - Page 160




| o .

> w© m ~N o o s W

(@) ] Eus I [\ —_ [ev] [Ca] w0 -~ N (8] 4~ [o%; %] —_

> 0 BT O X

Q

A

Q

O r O o Fr oo o r oo oF

Uh-huh.

And the other one was Michael Paimer; is that correct? -

Correct.

Comd the other four prints be Jaquez Barber's?

No, they are not.

Okay. Could the other four prints be Michae! Palmer's?

No. They do not belong to Michael Palmer.

Okay. Could it be possible that those other four prints belong to the

female victim in this case?

lt's possible.

Okay.

But | didn't have any standards to compare, so -
Okay.

-- | can't say.

How often does a hit occur? That yousee - is it something that's

rare or is it something that you see quite often? .

More often than not we have negative returns from AFIS than

positive returns.
MS. TRIPPIEDI: Okay. | have no further questions,
THE COURT: Any recross.
MS. MAXEY: Just two more questions, Your Honor.

RECROSS-EXAMINATION OF KATHRYN AOYAMA

BY MS. MAXEY:

Just to clarify, the prints that were inside the hous'e did not belong o

[IMr. Palmer? | mean Mr. Barber, correct?
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Correct.

And -- but - and you don’t know who they belong to, correct?

= o P

| don't know who left those prints.

Q And, I'm sorry, | meant two different subjects | wanted to touch.

given you through AFIS, correct?

A The candidate list, it's up to the examiner how many candidates _
they ask for. The term "hit" is used when it was a match, when they have a
potential match between the latent print and the exemplar print.

Q Let me — let me reask the question, do you know how many hits the
AFIS printed out when the palm print was entered into the computer?

A | believe in this case it was a reverse hit or a latent -- a latent print
that was originally entered into the system and there were no hits, so then it was
registered to do a reverse hit. So anyone who was fingerprinted after that time

would be compared to the latent print that was stillin the system. And in those

! cases we only get onereturn. ... - - e

Q But you're not for éure on that, correct?
| am relatively sure in this -

Did you —

-- it was -- it was -

You didn't enter the --

> 0 > O ®

" But | did not enter it, no.
Q Okay. So you're not testifying to your own knowledge of what you
know, what you saw, what you did? |

A Correct.
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MS. MAXEY: Pass the witness.

THE COURT: Anything further?

MS. TRIPPIEDI: No, Your Honor

THE COURT: All right. s the witness excused?

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Yes. |

THE COURT: Thank you, ma'am, you're free to go.

Ms. Trippiedi, do you have any additional witnesses?

MS. TRIPPIEDI: | do have one more witness.

THE COURT: Allright. Let's, hang on, let's wait for her to leave the
caurtroom for a second. Al right, ladies and gentiemen, here's the situation it's
now about ten minutes after 5:00 o'clock. Obviously it's going a little bit slower

than we thought, part of it is because, as you guys noticed when you first got

here, we started about a half hour late because of the whole courtroom situation.

So the two choices - Ms. Trippiedi, can you tell me how many more withesses
you intend to call?

MS. TRIPPIEDE Justone. . e

THE COURT: Okay. So the choices are we can stay a little bit late
tonight and try to work through the case or we can come back tomorrow. So I'm
fine either way. If we stay tonight, I'm imagining -- can counsel approach very
quickly for just ten seconds? | want to ask you about scheduling.

[Bench conference -- not transcribed] |

THE COURT: So here's the situation, based on what we have left, it's
going to be it sounds like in the neighborhood of an hour, hour and a half
including | have to read you the instructions on the law which won't take that

long, closing arguments. 30 the question is do you want to stay? If you stay we
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will buy you dinner. | can't tell you right now what it's going to be, but you get at
least a free dinner, or the choices are or we can comeé back tomorrbw,

So let me see a show of hands, who wants to stay fonight for at
feast an hour, hour and a half? So that would be, well, let me do it this way. Is
there anybody here who can't stay because of some work commitment or
child-care thing? So we have a couple people who can't stay.

What time do you have to go?

UNIDENTIFIED JUROR: Actually | start a 5:00, and my supervisor is just
working for me until | come, and she's very nice about it, but | would have 1o
definitely calt her up.

THE COURT: Okay. And what time do you have to go? Or the person --
who else raised their hand and who has to go?

UNIDENTIFIED JUROCR: | have to be home at 6:00.

THE COURT: Okay. And what time do you have to go?

UNIDENTIFIED JUROR: | started class a half hour ago.

THE COURT: Qh shoot_ And.you have, sir, youhave.to.be at6:00.for . .. -

what reason?

UNIDENTIFIED JUROR: Ch, my girlfriend works, and | have to be home.
THE COURT: Okay. Could counsel approach then?
[Bench conference - not transcribed]

THE COURT: All right, let's do this, it sounds like we have a couple of
people who have to go pretty much now. So it sounds like, you know, | don't
want to - if people have to go, you know, | generally go with the majority vote,
but if people have to go they have fo go, and sort of the majority almost, you

know, | don't want to say it doesn't matter, but if you have to go, you have to go,
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1 | so let's do this, let's just break for the night. We'll come back tomorrow at 12:00

2 |l o'clock. | have the courtroom all day tomorrow. So we don't have to wait for

%]

another judge tomorrow.

If you guys can have an early {unch we'll get started at 12:00
o'clock. It sounds like we're pretty close to the end anyway, it would be - it
sounds like the case will bé in your hands by early afternoonish defending on,
you know, how long closings and all that kind of stuff go. So is that all right? Is
there anybody who can't come back tomorrow at 12:00 o'clock? Let'ssee a

show of hands. All right, excellent, then let's do it that way.

o «© (@] ~I [0 (8] I

For the night, you are admonished that until you begin your
11 || deliberations you are still under oath and have not been discharged. Do not
12 || reach any conclusions about this case as you have not heard all of the evidence.

13 | Do not talk to anyone about this case. Do not investigate any facts of this case.

14 || Do not view any media, press, of Internet reports about the case. Do not talk to
15 || anyone who may be involved in any'way'with this case. Do not discuss the féots
- .16 || of this case with.each other. Remember to.waar your badgs. at.all times. around

17 !tthe courthouse. Please leave your notebooks on your chairs. | will see you

18 |ltomorrow at 12:00 o'clock. Thank you very much.

19 [Outside the presence of the jury]

20 THE COURT: All right. Let's -- as soon as the door swings closed, what

21 ||time did you - do you have to call your husband? Is that the situation?

22 VIS, ROMNEY: No, that was if we were staying tonight. I'm fine.

23 THE COURT: Oh no, okay. So let's do this then. We're now on the

24 |irecord outside the presenoé of the jury. Let's do acouple of quick things then.

25 Mr. Barber, | need you to stand up and listen to what I'm about to
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tell you, all right? - Since we're reaching the near close of the State's case, you
have to decide and you don't have to tell me, just talk with your lawyer about
whether you're going to testify. So listen 'to what I’'m about to tell you, ali night.
You have the right under the Constitution of the United States and
under the C.onstitutio'n of the state of Nevada not to be compelled to testify in

this case. That means no one can make you testify and make you answer any

-questions; do you understand that? -

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.
THE COURT: You may, if you wish, give up this right and you may take
the witness stand and testify. If you do, you will be subject to Cr_oss—examination

by the district attorney as well as by your own attornay and anything that you

say, whether it's in response to guestions put you to by your attorney or the D.A. |

will be t.he subject of fair comment when the D.A. speaks to the jury in final
argument; do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: If you. chooee not to testify the Court will not. pPImlt the ;
D.A. to make any comment to the jury concerning the fact that you have not |
testified; do you understa;nd that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: If you elect not to testify the Court will instruct the jury, if
your attorney specifically requests, an instruction which reads substantially as
follows, The law does not compel a defendant in a criminal case to take the
stand and testify and no presump'tion may be raised and no inference of any
kind may be drawn from the failure of a defendant fo testify. Do you have any

questions for me about anything that | have just told you about your
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THE DEFENDANT: No, sir.

THE COURT: |f you choose to testify and if you have been convicted of a
felony within the past ten years or have been on parole or probation for a felony
within the last ten years, the D.A. will be permitted to ask you ¢n
cross-examination if you have been convioted‘ of a felony, what was the felony,
and when it happened. No other details may be gone into regarding your prior
felony convictions if any. However if you deny having a felony conviction and in
fact you do have a felony conviction, the State may impeach your testimony by
introducing certified copies of conviction which may contain more information in
them than simply what the felony was and when it occurred; do you understand
that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Allright. Then let me just -- go ahead and have & seat.

Thank you very much.

Let me ask you guys, do you guys want to do jury instructions . .

tonight or just wait 'ti! tomorrow? Or what do you want to do? | mean -

MS. MAXEY: We'd like to wait until the State closes their case.

THE COURT: Okay. Anything that you guys wanted to put on the record
or address now then outside the presence of the jury?

MS. ROMNEY: 1 don't think so. Everything was on the record, right,
about the whole 1D specialist and that whole thing, so -

THE COURT: Oh, the whole discussion with the -- yeah, that was all on
the record. |

MS. ROMNEY: Then | don't think so.
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THE COURT: Ali.right. Anything that Ms. Trippiedi, you want to put on
the record? |

MS. TRIPPIEDI: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Allright. | have & criminal calendar in the morning. | just
looked at it. t's not huge. So | should be done before 11:00. I'm having the jury
come back at 12:00, so, oh, | guess we're not doing jury instructions until after
your witness, right? Let me see - |

MS. TRIPPIEDL: Oh, yeah, that's right you want to wait t|l -

MS. ROMNEY: We just want to wait until the end of the case.

THE COURT: Oh, okay. The two changes we have to make are the
6,000 and the 250. And then, let's see, anything else that you needed to
address before we -- after the last witness before we go into closings or
anything? Anything that we need to take care of before 12:00 o'clock?

MS. TRIPPIED!: Probably just going to be -

THE COURT: Is what I'm asking.

MS. TE&IP,_PEE‘DI;. -- propab!yj_‘ust_,going to be putting them in order is what.
I'm thinking.

THE COURT: Yeah, | mean, they have to be numbered on the record. If
you're not really fighting other them, if, you. know if there is not ones that are in
contention, then that saves time. But we still have to number them. And then
the other thing is after we number them we havel to make copies which with the
copy machine here, | mean, making 14 copies of, | don't know how many pages
this is, but let's say 20 pages, | mean, we're talkinga good 15 minutes.

So what might happen is we have the jury come back for youf one

witness, if you're not calling any witnesses, which is totally up to you, then they
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may hear a short bit of testimony and then have to wait for a half an hour while
we number and copy. | mean, that's just geing to be the way it is, | guess. Al
right, then | guess l'll see you.guys right at about 12:00 o‘clock then unless there
is something you guys wanted bring up hefore we bring the jury in.

MS. ROMNEY: | don't think so.

MS. TRIPPIEDI: No.

THE COURT: All right. See you guys tomormow.

MS. ROMNEY: Thank yeu, Your Honor.

MS. TRIPPIED): Thanks, Your Honar.

PROCEEDING CO'NC'LUDED AT 5:24 P.M.

* k k kK Kk kKKK

ATTEST: Pursuant to Rule 3C(9) of the Nevada Rules of Appellate Procedure, |
acknowledge that this is a rough draft transcript, expeditiously prepared, not
proofread, corrected, or certified to be an accurate transcript.

it Bibwaon—

' SARA RICHARDSON
Court Recorder/Transcriber
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, THURSDAY, OCTOBER 11, 2012, 1205 P.M.
[Outside the presence of the prospective jury]
THE COURT: Allright. Let's go ahead and bring -- is there anything that
you guys Wanted to address before we bring the jury in? |
MS. ROMNEY: | can't think of anything.
THE COURT: Allright. Let's bring them in then. Is your detective out
there right now? |
MS. TR!PPIEDI: ls what? Oh, yeah, he's out there.
[in the presence of the jury]
THE COURT: All right. Will counse! stipulate to the presence of the jury?
MS ROMNEY: Yes, Your Honor.
MS. MAXEY: Yes.
MS. TRIPPIEDI: Yes, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Allright. Let's waita second, you guys are passing out the
I notebooks and the pens, slo-!e’_t‘s hang on fprjust ten seconds.
THE MARSHAL: Who néeds apen? Four of you?
THE COURT: Allright. Does everybody have pens and notebooks? All
right.
' State, your next witness”?
MS. TRIPPIED!: It's going to be Detective Nordstrom.
JAYME NORDSTROW,
[having been called as a witness and being first duly sworn, testified as follows’]
THE CLERK: Please be seated. Please state your name and spell your

first and last name for the record.
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THE WITNESS: Detective Jayme Nordstrom, J-A-Y-M-E,
N—O-R-_D—S—T—R-O—M.

THE COURT: You may proceed, counselor.

DIRECT EXAMINATION OF JAYME NORDSTROM.

BY MS. TRIPPIED!

Q Sir, how are you employed?

A I'm currently employed with Las Vegas Metropolitan Police
Department as a detective.

Q And how long have you been with the police department?
Just shy of nine years.
Okay. How long have you been a detective?
It will be four years as of November.

Okay. And are you assigned to any s_peciﬁc unit with Metro?

b= B S S B

Yes, the Bolden Area Command, property crimes division.

Q Okay. And what are your duties as a detective for that property
crimes unit? . S

A In burglaries, slash, property crimes, |- I'm a‘ssign.ed anything from
burglaries to hame invasicns, damage to property,_larceny from person.

Q  Okay. And what exactly do you do once you'e assigned a case?

A i receive those cases. | review them. |look for any kind of
evidence. | move forward. | contact victims, witnesses, and suspects. And then
if the case moves forward and |-have evidence, I make an arrest.

Q What kind of evidence do you look forin thes‘e cases?

A Anything from witnesses, video, fingerprints, DNA, items that show

up at pawn shops, and | believe that's it.
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Q - Okay. And approximately how many cases would you say you were
assigned a month? ” _

A On average, every detective is going to be a little different, because
we're broken up into sector beats, which is pretty much a grid of the map of Las
Ve'gas. So in my section, [ would say, and it can vary, on average, like this week
| was assigned 20-some-odd cases. So I'd say on an average maybe 80 1o 100
cases a month.

Q QOkay. And out of these 80 to 100 cases a month, how often do you
guys actually solve tﬁe crimes?

A Unfortunately, it's -~ that ban vary as well depending on each case,
but I'd say on average two to four a month. |

Q Okay. And how often do you come across a lead in one of your
cases?

A Maybe ten percent of those cases [ receive, Those leads could be
as simple as a witness stating that they believe they saw somebody in th.e‘ area
to something substantial as fingerprints or DNA or so forth,

Q QOkay. Can you describe - can you tel the jury what a solid leadis
versus a nensolid lead.

A A solid lead would be something like fingerprints, DNA, property
shows up at a pawn shop and you have a suspect's name. The leads that aren't
as necessarily as solid, could be something where it may be it's hearsay, where
you have a witness that believes somebody was involved because they heard
those -- heard something from a neighbor. Those would be the items that
weren't necessarily solid evidence.

Q Okay. Now, I'm going to draw your attention to a burglary that
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occurred January 21, 2009, that you were assigned to investigate.
| A Okay.
Q Do you recall when exactly you were assigned to investigate the
case that you're here to testify for today? |
A | believe it was February 9, 2009,
Q Okay. And what exactly was your - 50 you were assigned as the
lead detective of this case; is that correct?

A Yes.

Q And we already haard evidence about what occurred during the

case, the facts of the case, but at some point did you develop a lead for this

case”?

A The lead was actually brought to my attention by the forensic
laboratory for Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department. And that lead was a
fingerprint that returned from the scene.

Q Okay. And based on this lead that you received, did you do any
further investigation? _ _ _

'A | did. | went and had a discussion with fhe victim with é
Spanish-speaking translator, and 1 presented a picture of the defendant to the
victim to confirm that that person didn't have a legal reason to be in the
residence. |

Q Okay. _

MS. ROMNEY: Objection, Judge.

THE COURT: Hang on, hang on, there is an objection. What's the
objection? | |

' MS. ROMNEY: Can we approach, please?
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THE COURT: Sure.
[Bench conference -- not transcribed]
THE COURT: Allright. Ladies and gentlemen, the detective, and I'm not

trying to single him out, but his last statement was that he was informed that the

| person did not have a legal reason to be in the residence, that's actually one of

the ultimate issues in this case. And so I'm going to instruct you to disregard
that p‘articular answer because it involves a legal conclusion.
And Mé. Trippiedi, if you want to sort of clarify and follow up, that
would be greét.
BY MS. TRIPPIEDI:
Q Did they tell you whether they knew the -- actually, let's back up,

you showed them a picture of Jaguez Barber who is sitting here today; is that

correct?
A That is correct.
- Q Okay. Did they indicate that they knew Jaguez Barber?
A They stated that they did not know that person.
Q  Anddid thét éssehtially end your involvement in the case?
A Yes, it did.

" MS. TRIPPIEDI: 1'l pass the witness.
THE COURT: Cross-examination.
MS. ROMNEY: Yes.
CROSS-EXAMINATION OF JAYME NORDSTROM
BY MS. ROMNEY:
Q Hello.
A Hetlo.
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Q Okay. So after patrol officers did their initial investigations that's

when you inherited this case, correct?
A Yes.

Q Okay. And at the time that you received the case you were not
given a description of a possible -- a physical description of any potential
suspect or suspects in this case, correct?

A No. We didn'thave a witness.

Q Okay. And so you mentioned that you received a report from the
fingerprint analyst; is that correct?

A Yes.

Q Okay. And that reported -- that report indicated a fingerprint match
to Mr. Barber, correct?

A Yes.

Q Were his print the only prints found at the residence?

A No.

Q . Okay.-And based on that report did that indicate where Mr. Barber's
prints were found? o -

A Yes, that report did.

Q And what did that say?

A It stated the exterior of the bathroom Window_

Q Okay. And so there wasn't any indication that his prints were found
anywhere on the inside of the residence, correct?

A No.

Q Okéy. And nothing in that report indicated when those fingerprints

might have been placed, correct?
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A That's correct.
Q Okay. Now, you indicated that after receiving that report and

speaking with the victims that that ended your invesﬁgation, correct?

A Yes.

Q  You didn't follow up or interview Mr. Barber, correct?

A No,Idid not |

Q And so after that no further investigation was done, right?
A That's correct

Q Okay. Earlier you talked about solid leads versus nonsolid leads. s
it possible that even leads that you think are solid to begin with end up not
panning out the way.you thought they might?

A lt's possible.

Q And even | suppose vice versa?

A Absolutely.

Q You know, nonsolid leads -- 80, is it fair to say that that's one of the
reasons why you would potentially have o explore all leads that you,.gei and not .
select any one in particular? |

A I'll look into & lead and work all aspects of it if possibie.

Q Okay. And you would - you would try to investigate every lead,
right, not just the ones that you think initially are solid leads?

A Yes.

Q Okay.

MS. ROMNEY: Court's indulgence.

THE COURT: Sure.

MS. ROMNEY: We don't have any further questions at this time, Judge.
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THE COURT: Any redirect?
MS. TRIPPIEDI: Yes, Your Honor, just two questions.
THE COURT: Sure.
REDIRECT EXAMINATION OF JAYME NORDSTROM
BY MS. TRIPP[ED%,

Q  Sir, did you have any other leads in this case other than Jaguez
Barber?

A There were fingerprints returned prior to his that were on the inside
of the bathrbom, | believe it was on the tile area, probably about a couple feet
down from the -- the window.

Q Okay. Butbased on those fingerprints did y.ou have any other
suspects in this case? |

A No.

Q  Other than Jaguez Barber?

A No. |

. MS. TRIPPIEDI; Nathing further. . ... . . . . ..
THE COURT: Any recross?
MS. ROMNEY: Just a couple.
RECROSS-EXAMINATION OF JAYME NORDSTROM
BY MS. ROMNEY:
Q So you said that there were prints that were found on the inside of
the master bathroom, | guess, tub enclosure, right?
A Yes.
Q And those prints still as of yet have yet to be matched to anybody,

correct?
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A No, they have been matched to somebody.

Q All of them have?

A Well the only ones | was notified about.

Q Okay. Which ones were those?

A | was notified on a - it was a P.S.R. Who was in training, and that's

a person that takes the reports, processes, or correction -- he actually looks for
fingerprints.

Q And do you remember his name?

A | do not. He worked for Metro at the time.

Q  Would it refresh yoﬁr recollection if | showed you a copy of the
fihgerprint report? |

A It may.

MS. ROMNEY: May ! approach the witness, Judge?

THE COURT: You may.

MS ROMNEY: And Il show you -- I'm just showing him the --

1lBY MS ROMNEY-. e e
Q Okay. Do yoLi want to just-lb‘ok atrtrhat)'brieﬂy andj&ét look up at me

when you're —- when you're done. Did reading thatreport refresh your
reoollectidn’?

A Just looking at the top | recognize the name. | believe it was
Michael Palmer.

Q Okay. And isn't true that that report also indicates that there were
prints that excluded Mr. Barber, Mr. Palmer, and Mr. Martin and were not
identified to anybody; is that correct?

A To be honest, | can't comment on what their prints are -- or I'm
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sorry, let me rephrase that, what their reports are. I'm just notified when the print

! does come back to somebody. So i cant expiaih if they eliminated somebody.

Q Okay. Sois it fair fo say, | mean, let's see, so you're only notified
when there is, you know, a name that can be a attributed to any prints, correct?

A Yes.

Q So then it would be possible that.there were still prints inside the
house that didn't get matched up to a name, right?

A | caln‘t answer that because | wasn't there to take the prints and |
wasn'tin the lab to process them. So | don't know.

Q Okay. | guess the point that I'm - that I'm trying to make is you
would -- you wouldn't be necessarily notified if there were prints that didn't come
up with a rﬁatoh, so the possibility is that they could exist, you just wouldn't be
notified unless there was a name that you could match, right?

A | don't know. |-- | don't know if they send that. Or not | don't work

in the lab, so | honestly can't answer that.

Q. . But do.youcommunicate with people from the lab and talk to them?.

Or do yolu just go off the paper that they give you?

A If something in the paper, | have a concern with, |'ll contact them or
they'll contact myself. Butin this case | did not contact them prior.

Q So if you're given a name, for instance, you don't follow up to see if,
you know, there Were‘ any other prints that nerhaps weren't identified?

A Not in this case. |

Q So if there were a situation where there were mu1tiplle suspects or
multiple sets of suspect prints, you'd only investigate if you were given a name?

A Let me clarify, we're not sent information, because | wasn't out
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there, so | don't know if there is more prints or if there weren't. So, therefore, I'm
only sent based on the prints they recovered.

Q Okay. So you're not given that document as a whole?

A | am given that document.

Q Okay. And when, you as part of your job, when you read that
document you're trying to interprét the evidence that's presented in that
document, right? |

A Yes.

Q Okay. So part of that could be, you know, in looking at the results,
investigating those resuits a little bit further, either with communicating with the
lab or anybody else, right?

A Yes.

Q Okay. So in this case, when you received that report did you do any
of that follow-up investigation with the fingerprint.analyst?

A Not with the analyst, with the victim.

. .Q - Okay. Butinterms of the analga:t,.‘yoy,di;in-'t;o.ucwxup.to ask about _ .| .

some of the otheér information that's contained in that report, correct?

A The information was provided in the report and then | contacted,
that's how | determined that Michael Palmer was actually not a suspect and |
actually working for the police department.

Q Rig{ht.

A So | actually made the contacts and verified who he was.

MS ROMNEY: Can | approach, Judge, justso | can iook at that
document and ask a question about it?

THE COURT: Sure.
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BY MS. ROMNEY: |

Q Okay. So in this - in this report, do you see a box under the
heading Results and Conclusions with lab number KAZA?

A Yes. |

Q Okay. And what do the results and conclusion - what are the
results and conclusions associated with those prints?

A In the descriptions'they have one lift card recovered from the west
wall of the master bathroom closure below the point-of-entry window labeled
number two.

Q And the results and conclusions on those prints were?

A Three suitable latent prints marked KAZAA, KAZAB, and KA2AC,

KA2AC Jaquez Barber, Sergio Martin, and Michael Palmer were -- are excluded.

Q Okay. So is it fair to say then that there were prints inside the

master bathroom enclosure --

MS. TRIPPIEDI: I'm going to object, Your Honor. This is calling for this

have knowledge about.

THE COURT: Right, | mean --

MS. ROMNEY: Well, let me - let me rephrase because | guess what I'm
trying to ask -

THE COURT.: Okay.

MS. ROMNEY: --is based on his -- his own interpretation based on this
report.
BY MS. ROMNEY:
| Q So when you read that, you didn't interpret that as saying that there

Rough Draft - Page 15
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were prints recovered in the master bathroom that didn't belong to the three
people that you read out? |

A [ do -- | did interpret that. But it's the inside of a bathroom and there
could be multiple fingerprints there. | don't know the victims' other family
members, children, or anything of that source.

| Q But it's true that one of the peoplé that you read was the victim from

the house, right?

A That is correct.

Q Okay. Altright.

MS. ROMNEY: No further questions.

THE COURT: Any redirect?

MS. TRIPPIEDI: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Allright. Is the witness excused?

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Yes.

THE COURT: Allright. Ms. Trippiedi, your next witness?

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Courl's -in_dulga‘.nce;b‘[ieﬂgl.__ e e

THE COURT: Sure.

MS. TRIPPIED!: Your Honor, at this time the State rests.

THE COURT:; Allright. Do you guys need aminute? Do you want to
take a break right now or what? |

MS. ROMNEY: Yes, piease.

THE COURT: All right, ladies and gentlemen, here's what we're going to
do, we're going to take a break now. | know it's a little unusual to take a break

this quickly. I'm going to ask you a personal favor, some judges just sort of, as |

5 i mentioned at the beginning of the trial, just sort of order you around and never
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explain what's going on, I'm going to give you a little bit of an explanation. This
break is going to be a little bit longer and here's the reason why, I've been sitting
in this chair pretty much continuously since 8:30 this morning. All I've had to eal
is half a bag of Dorite's. 1 have a sandwich here. Sc if you guys can give me
five or ten minutes or so to eat my sandwich, and then 'l feel a lot better.

| So, during this break you are admonished that until you begin
deliberations you are still under oath and have not been discharged. Do not
reaoh' any congclusions about this case as you have not heard all of the evidence.
Do not talk to anyone about this case. Do not investigate any facts of this case.

Do not view any media, press, or internet reports about the case. Do nottalk to

anyone who may be involved in any way with this case. Do not discuss the facts

of this case with each other. Remember to wear your badge at all times around -

the courthouse. Please leave your notebooks on your chairs. And I'll see you
in, let's make it 15 minutes or 0, that way | won't get indigestion by eating too
fast.

_ _[Outside the presen_ce_of the juryl .

THE COURT: All right. We‘re on the record outside the pfeéence of the
jury. Go ahead and be seated. So do you guys want to number the jury
instructions now or what?

MS. ROMNEY: Before we do that, Judgé, | have a motion to make.

THE COURT: Okay. |

MS. ROMNEY: Let me just get all this organized a little bit before | - at
this time, Judge, I'm going to make a motion for anadvisory instruction asking
for a judgment of acquittal. And | know that that might seem a little bit odd, so

let me explain why.
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N.R.S. 175.381 states that if at any time after the evidence on either
side is closed, the Court deems the evidence in sufficient to warrant a conviction
it may advise the jury to acquit the defendant, but the jury is not bound by such
advice. In this case Mr. Barber is charged with the burglary and the grand
larceny, as you know, and that the burglary charge in particular requires the.

State showing that he entered with the intent - not only that that he entered, but

| he entered with the intent to commit the larceny inside. And [ would submit, -

Judge, that they haven't done that yet.

We heard from a fingerprint analyst who gave information that
Mr. Barber's print was recovered from an exterior window. And there wasn't
anyone here that testified that his prints were recovered from anywhere or any
surface inside the house. 'Andjust some of it -- it was highlighted here and kind
of want to just highlight it briefly, there's been a change in fingerprint evidence
and the way that it has been considered by the courts.

The U.S. Supreme Court in, let me find i, in Melendez Diaz versus

Massachusetts recognized the deficiencies of forensic evidence that's used at

trial. And | know that some of what I'm arguing is more bersuasivethan binding,'

but there have been new developments that fingerprint evidence is not the 100
percent reliable, you know, evidence that courts once took as.

You heard mention of the National Academy of Scieﬁces coming
out with a report in 2009 that basically showed thatthere is no scientific method
behind fingerprint evidence. And that's starting to be recognized in the court
systems. There are some Nevada cases that did at one time say, and | will give
them 1o you specifically, in the case of Geiger versus State, which is 112

Nevada 938, that case was heard in 1896. And at that point they gave the

Rough Draft - Page 18

539



—

2] 3] W] ™~ ] %] —a — — Y — A s _a s _a
(&) I (& [\] —_ [ [<w] (@ o] ~ [@)] o I~ (3] [\ -

o O o N O g B~ WM

opinion, the Court stated that,' let me find it, and they were citing to Carr v. State,
That we have held that when fingerprints of the defendant are found where the
crime was committed and circumstances rule out the possibility that they might
have been imprinted at a different time than when the crime occurred, a
conviction is warranted.

Now this case is different than that case, Judge, because we
haven't been provided, you know, a date and time. And so there is a possibility
that the fingerprints would have been left at a time other than when the crime
occurred. And in another case which is Matfthews v. State, which is 94 Nevada
179, that case is older, it's from 1978. In that case there was someone who
entered a home, the victim returned to the. home, saw the suspect fleeing the
residence, and that suspect was apprehended a short time later. And soin

determining that the fingerprint evidence was enough to sustain a burglary

1| conviction, that was based on those facts coming together. And we .don't have

that here.

- In this case there was - no one testified, you know that they .
witnessed this occur or that)they saw anydne ne‘ér or around the houée when
this incident occurred. Cbviously, no one was found inside at the time. And
Mr. Barber Waé not immediately apprehended or arrested on this case. In fact, |
think it was several months later that that occurred. It was even several months
later by the time they got the information as to the fingerprint evidence.

And some of the newer cases that we're seeing, | mean, you know,
you know that Nevada has some limited case law, so there haven't been new
developments here in Nevada, but there have been in other states across the

country. And a couple that { wanted to point to are from Colorado. Now what
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we're seeing, for example, in the case of People v. Ray which is 626 Pacific
Second Edition 167, the Supreme Court actually sustained the trial court's
judgment of acquittal based upon insufficient evidence. In that case a residence
was burglarized and property was stolen. And in that case the police
investigation showed that there was a milk chute inthe back of the house that
had been broken into and that's what they determined to be the point-of-entry.

It had — that chute had two doors, one on the outside and one on
the inside. And the fingerprints that were recovered were from the outside
surface of the inside milk chute door. And one of those prints was positively
identified as that of Mr. Ray. And the Court stated in that case, The evidence

establishes that the defendant touched the outer surface of the inside door of the

milk chute at the Winegar residence. No innocent purpose has been suggested

which would be consistent with that activity. There is no evidence, however, as

‘1o the time that the fingerprint was left on the door. No evidence placed the

defendant inside the Winegar residence on the day of the burglary or at any

athertime Because the milk chute.was readlly accessible to anyene !n the .. . 0. ..

Winegar's backyard, the fmgerprlnt could have been 1mpressed ata tlme other

than the time when the crime was committed.

And again, -Judge, | understand that these Colorado cases are not
binding, but | think they're extremely persuasive. And this case is exactly what
we had in that case. Where there is no evidence that Mr. Barber was anywhere
in the residence. And since entry is a critical element of burglary, | don't think
the State's met their burden here. Now here in Nevada, as you know, we don't
have a directed verdict, you can't take the case away from a jury, and so what

we do have, the vehicle that we do have is asking for the this advisory
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instruction. And | do have one proposed if you want me to take it out, butit

would basically follow the language of the statute and read something to the

affect of that you are, you know, instructed that the Court deems the evidence

insufficient to warrant a conviction. However, you are not bound by this advice.
| think what's important to distinguish is this is something that can

be provided to the jury, it's different in terms of the review than if we had a

: situ_atidn where this instruction wasn't given, we went ahead and proceeded with

jury deliberations, they returned a verdict of guillty, ‘t think in these cases the
Supreme Court has said that under a separate standard of review, you know, we
can't overturn, necessarily, maybe what the jury has decided, but this is -- this is
different thah that because we're here now where you've had the chance to see
all of the evidence. And in this case, again, | think this is extremely similar to the
Ray case where the judge did give an instruction for a judgment of acquittal and
that was ultimataly upheld.
And | will submit it on that, Judge. And |1 dc have some copies of

this case Jaw if you would liketorefertoit.. .... .. . . e e

THE COURT: All right, -Ms. Trippiedi, your resbonse? |

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Well, Your Honor, without even, you know, without even
reading the cases that she refers to, | can tell you that this case is distinguished
from at least one of those cases, and that's the case that she just described with
the milk chute. She read a line from that case thatthe milk chute was readily
accessible to everyone in the backyard and that is completely distinguished from
the case that we have here because the window inthis case that was
determined to be the point-of-entry by several withesses, was not readily

accessible to everybody in the backyard. It's actually at an elevated height to
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to be there. .We have evidence that the victims resided at the residence for 13

| these other circumstances taken along with the fingerprints.is sufficientto render. .

| strongly opposed of any type of directed-verdict-type of jury instruction.

where someone would actually have to stand on something to reach. We saw
pictures where it [ooks higher than the screen door. So it's not readily
accessible.

Your Honor, and it's not just the fact that there is prints on an
exterior window fo the residence, it's the fact that there is prints that are found on
the exterior window, that all evidence indicates is the point-of-entry for this

burglary, coupled with the fact that there is no other explanation for those prints

years. We have evidence that it was colder climate, so it's more likely that these
prints would be recent prints. We have evidence that - we have evidence that
they're not family members with the defendant, they don't know the defendant,
they have no reason to believe that the defendant would be at the residence.
Your Honor, so while it is true that the only piece of concrete
evidence we have to provide is fingerprint evidence, you knew very well that

circumstantial evidence is a big part of these cases. And we submit that all of

him guilty. And'ajury instruction saying that you, the Court, does not feel that

there is enough evidence is completely prejudicial to the State's case. So we're

MS. ROMNEY: Judge, could I respond just briefly?

THE COURT: Sure. | |

MS. ROMNEY: Respectfully, | disagree with the State's position in terms
of the window being readily accessible, it's outside, anyone could be outside,
you know, whether it's high or low doesn't make it necessarily ény less

accessible in the sense that five people could have gone through that backyard,
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you know, any one or all of them, you know, could have left some sort of
evidence or prints behind. | think the point that that case was highlighting was,
you know, that it's not such an exclusive location that it couldn't have been
affected by other people or other things.

And in addition to that, you know, they -- they highlighted that there
is no explanation for some sort of innocent purpose, but that's exactly what the
Ray case held. They acknowledged that there was no explanation as to how
that print would have gotten there. And, quite frankly, that's not our burden. We
don't have to show or prove Mr. Barber's innocence. That's that compietely
shifts the burden to something that goes against what this is about.

You know, we have this vehicle for a reason, Judge, 1 think, you
know, to argue that that kind of jury instruction would be fair would defeat the

whole purpose of having it in the first place, you know, this is asking you, you

|l know, to make that [egal conclusion and it protects the defendant. And that

ultimately here is, you know, what's on the ling, it's his liberty. | And his, you

‘know hIS nghts that are at stake here CAnd | thmkthats absolutely Why we. have S S

e S N N T A L L T
o1 B2 W N - O O o

-tnat kmd of mbtruc,tlom odd:ﬂed inour statuteb

THE COURT: All right, in this case the State has the burden of proving
two things, first of all, whether a crime occurred, and secondly, who did it. It
sounds like from your motion nobody's really disputing that the State introduced
sufficient evidence that a crime actually occurred. We have testimony from the
victims tha{ they both left the house at, | think it was it was as late as 9:00 in the
maorning, and things were in order. When they came back, the house had been
ransacked, doors and windows were open that were not left open by them and

money was missing. And | gather that's not even the focus of your motion.
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| You're not saying they haven't introduced evidence -- sufficient evidence that a

crime occurred, correct?
MS. ROMNEY: Correct.
THE COURT: The second thing that the State has to prove is who did the

crime. And that really sounds like it's the focus of your motion, your motion

‘alleging that the presence of the palm print on the window is not sufficient

evidence for a reasonable jury to conclude that Mr. Barber could have been the
person whe committed that crime.

In this case, what | heard is that there is evidence that Mr. Barber's
print was on this bathroormn window. I'm not exactly sure how many feet off the
ground the window was, | don't recall there being testimony one way or the other
of what it was. But there was an -- there was a bucket that had been dragged
below the window, there was -- the water spigot below the window, and
Mr. Barber's print was on the window..

In addition, taking evidence in the light most favorable to the State,

Wth‘h .thlnk is the standard on a mohon Ilke this, the prlnt was fnund ona

window WhICh corresponded with footprints and other marks on the |n51de of the
bathroom and on the - in and around the tub from which the police concluded
that that had been the point-of-entry. There was dirt, there were foot marks,
there were other marks on the inside of the tub which corresponded to the
presence 6f the fingerprint on the window.

There was testimony by the victims that they had no known reason
why Mr. Barber's prints would have been on that window. They didn't know him.
They'd never seen him before. And again, I'm taking the evidence in the light

most favorable to the State which is the standard on a motion like this. And just
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skimming through my notes here, the police officers did testify based on their
training and experience that the they concluded the window was the point of
entry for the burglary that committed - that was committed in this residence.

On cross-examination you guys did point out that apparently there
was some kind of National Academy of Sciences study questioning the validity
of certain procedures regardihé fingerprints. But the problem in this case is
that's not actually in evidence. You didn't actually have a witness who came in
here and authenticated that study, it was just sort of questions on
cross-examination. So strictly speaking, from an evidentiary standpoint, that
study's not actually in evidence rig-ht now and so | can't really consider it. |
haven't -- | haven't read the report, no one said it's an accurate report. 1just -
don't have it in front of me. I'm not even sure what it says other than the parts
that you asked about. And it might have been helpful if | had it, but, ! mean, |
don't. It's not really in evidence right now. So | cant really give a whole lot of
weight one way or the other to that

e And 50 viewing the.;.evid_emc_e in the _ijghimo;st:favgrable.to___th,e__ .

prosecution, it appears to me that a reasonable and rational jury could find that .

Mr. Barber was the person who committed the burglary that nobody disputes
happened in this case. | understand why you're making the motion but, you
know, as | indicated, it appears that a reasonable jury could conclude based on
the -- the totality of the evidence in this case that Mr. Barber was the person who
perpetrated this offense and, therefore, the motionis denied.

| All right, so anything else that you guys wanted to address before
we go to through the jury instructions then?

MS. ROMNEY: Nope, that was it.
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THE COURT: All right. Let me see here, so technically, okay, the State
has - the State has rested. The defense has not had an opportunity to put on
their case, so when we go back on the record I'm going to ask you if have any
witnesses, | don't know if you want to talk with Mr. Barber about his right to
testify, you know it's -- that's completely his decision and your decision. But
Wan{.to do the jury instruction right now, then? |

MS. ROMNEY: Yes.

- THE COURT.: Aliright. So jus{ for the record were there any abjections {o
the jury instructions, the proposed jury instructions that | have in my hand or
were theire any other instructions other than the ones that | have in my hand that
either side wanted me to consider? Just so the record’s clear.

MS. ROMNEY: Other than the moﬁon that we made, Judge, which

you're -- since ybu’re not going -- | do actually though, now that | think about i, if

| could just have it marked as one of our proposed instructions.

THE COURT: Sure.
MS. ROMNEY: That way itic apartofthefile- = |

THE COURT No, | understand for the appellate record of course.

MS. ROMNEY: -- for appellate purposes, may | approach the clerk,
please? |

THE COURT: You may.

MS. ROMNEY: Do you want to see it before | —- it just has the statutory
language in there.

MS. TRIPPIEDIE Okay.

MS. ROMNEY: Thank you. Other than that, Judge, we didn't have

anything else to propose so we can number them at this point,
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" THE COURT: Aliright. Does everyone have copies of what | have?

MS. ROMNEY: | don't know that | have the updated copy with the
changes that were made in court, but assuming that it's just thé $6,000 instead
of seven and then the -

THE COURT: And then 250.

MS. ROMNEY: — 250 or more then

THE COURT: Yeah, those are the only changes that | had Linda make.
So everything should be identical to what you have.

MS. ROMNEY: Okay.

THE COURT: Unfortunately, | only have one copy with the 6,000 and the -

250.
MS. ROMNEY: That's okay.

THE COURT: All right. So instruction number one is, It is now my duty as
judge to instruct you on the law. Instruction number two would be -- you guys, |
know | go kind of fast, are you guys able to follow along? I'm a really fast talker.

: ,MS,_‘VRQ_.MNEY: | think so. VIl let you know if 1 can't, but |.think so.
THE COURT: Yeah, speak up if one of you can't. I'm héppy fo slow
down. | |
Instruction number two would be, If in these instruction any rule,
direction, or idea is repeated or stated. [nstruction number three would be, An
amended information is but a formal method of accusing a person, and that's the
one where we have the $6,000 at the very end there on line 18.
MS. ROMNEY: Uh-huh.
THE COURT: Instmcti'on number four would be, To constitute the crime

charged there must exist a union or joint operation of an act. Number five would
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be, The defendant is presumed innocent until the contrary is proved, Number
six would be, The evidence which you are to consider in this case consists of.

Number seven would be, The credibility or believability of a Witnesé
should be determined by his manner. Number eight would be, A witness who
has spec;al knowledge, skill, experience, training, et cetera, et cetera.

Number nine would be, Every person who by day or mght enters
any structure. Number ten would be, Larceny is defined as the stealing, taking,
and carrying away of the personal goods. _

MS. TRIPPIED!: Is that a $250 or more? Did we make that change?

MS. ROMNEY: Yeah.

THE COURT: Hangon. Yes, in my copy on line four it says, If the value
of the personal goods or property taken is $250 or more it is grand larceny.
That's number ten. So number 11 would be, The intention with which entry was
made. Number 12 would be, Although you are to censider only the evidence in .

the case. Number 13 would be, In your deliberation you may not discuss or

|| consider the subiect of punishment. Number 14 would be, When you retirefo.

consider your verdict. Number 15 would be, if during your deliberation you
should desire to be further informed. Nurhber 16 would be, Now you will listen to
the arguments of counsel. And then we have the verdict form. Does everybody
have a copy of that? Any objections or proposed changes to the verdict form?

MS. ROMNEY: No, Judge.

THE COURT: Allright, let's go ahead and have Linda make some copies
of these. Since they don't have copies of the clean ones, let's make 16 copies
or 17 copies actually for everybody, yeah.

And then | will step back and eat my lunch and then we can go back
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in and bring the jury in. Give me just five minutes or so.
[Recess at 12:49 p.m.; proceeding resumed at 12:59 p.m |
[Outside the presence of the jury]

THE COURT: Allright. Does everyone have a copy of these? Have‘you
guys had a chance to look through them and make sure that your copy has all
the pages in 'em? |

MS. ROMNEY: Yes, Judge.

THE COURT: Allright. Randy, yoﬁ have the other copies? lLet's go
ahead and bring them back in then. |

[In the presence of the jury]

THE COURT: Allright. Will counsel stipulate to the presence of the jury?

MS. ROMNEY: Yes, Your Honor.

MS. TRIPPIED!: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. The State has rested. Onbehalf of Mr. Barber,
does the defense wish to call any Witneéseé or introduce any evidence?

MS ROMNEY: Your Honor, we're not gaing to be calling any witnesses
at this time. Andthe defense would rest. -

THE COURT: All right, ladies and gentlemen, you have now heard all of
the evidence in this case. It is now my duty,aé judge to instruct you in the law
that applies to this case. You are each going to be given a written copy of what
I'm about fo read. So I'm going tQ wait a couple minutes while Randy hands
them all out. You will be allowed to take this written copy into the jury room with
yo'u so feel free to make whatever marks you wantto on them underline, circle,
anything like that, take any notes that you Wan{.

And as you guys are handing them out, because you guys have
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written copies and will be able to follow along when | read them I'm geing to go a
Iittle bit quickly. If I go too quickly please feel frée to raise your hand and let me
know. | won't take it personally. | will siow down. The important thing is to
make sure that you guys hear and understand what I'm saying as you guys are
following along, Aliright. Does everybody have their written copy then? All
right. |
[The Court read the instructiens to the jury.]

THE COURT: That concludes the jury instructions. Is the State-ready to
argue?

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: You may proceed.

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Ladies and gentlemen, in every criminal case the State

is required to prove two things. That the crime was committed and that the

defendant committed the crime. In this case, the defendant, Jaquez Barber, is .

charged with two crimes, burglary and grand larceny. And it really isn't a

question. of whether these two crimes occurred. You were just.instructed.by.the. .

judge that a burglary is defined as every person Who by day or night enters any
structure with the intent to commit a larceny is guilty of a burgiary.

In this case, you heard the facts, you heard the testimony of the
witnesses, there is no question that Mrs. Mendoza returned to her residence,
that someone had broken in. Items throughout the house were moved, the
house was in a general state of disarray, drawefs were left open, windows,
doors were open. A burglary occurred because meney of hers was stolen.

Additionally, you are instructed as to the definition of grand iarceny.

And a larceny is basically the stealing of someone’s belonging. And it's a grand
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1ar¢eny if that amount is $250 or more. Now, while we weren't there fo see
whether $6,000 in cash was actually taken from the residence, there was nc
video surveillance, there were no eyewitnesses, what we do have though is
testimony from the victim and her husband, both of them, took the stand and
testified under oath that an amouht of cash was taken from their residence and
from specifically their bedroom drawers.. You can weigh that testimony however
you want. |

But | do want you to keep in mind that these victims have no reai
reason to lie to you. They didn't get that money back. And they're probably
never going td get that money back.

Next, the State has to prove that the defendant committed the
crime. And let's take a look at the evidence that we have that demonstrates that
the defendant, Jaquez Barber, committed this crime. And most importantly, we
know that his palm print was on the Window.t’hat_ was used to enter the house.

We also know that there is no other explanation as to why that print was there.

|| Ladies.and gentlemen, as.| stated before there.is noyvideo surveilance.inthis .

case, there is no eyewitness evidence, but that palm print is pretty significant
because it was on the window that was used to make entry during the burglary.
Now, another instruction that you were just given is an instruction
regarding circumstantial evidence. 1'm not going to read this whole instruction to
you, but | will tell you that what it states essentially is that in every single criminal
case there is evidence and there is circumstantial evidence. And circumstantial
evidence is comprised of all of the links in the chain that is establish guilt. So
here, not only do we have the fact that a palm print was found on a window of

the residence right after the burglary, but if you take a look at the fact that that
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palm print was found and all of the circumstantial evidence in this case which in

this case there is several things that you should consider.

First, we know that it wasn't just any window that that paim print.was

found, it was the entry-point window. It wasn't easily accessible to anybody. It
wasn't the front door where a solicitor could have kndcked and, you know, asked
to sell something. It was a back Window. We know that that was the entry point
during this burglary because you saw the cement bucket that was moved
underneath, the victims both told'you that it was moved. The water faucet
underneath was broken. The windows was actually left open. There was dirt on
the inside. All of these pieces of evidence show you that that was the
entry-point window. And sure enough, that's where the prints are found.

The window again was high, not eaéily accessible. Soif's nota
case where, you know, kids could be playing in the street and they kick the
soccer ball over the wall and one of them hops the fence, gets the ball, and
happens to leave his prints on something on the ground. This is a high window,
not accessibleto.all. . . o o o _

We also know that the pr_int was found in the middle of January.
Why is that important? Colder climates. You heardthe forensic scientist tell you
that prints do not - it's not likely that a print would remain in the cold. They stay
most likely in warmer climate that are susceptible to moist. So in this case, the
fact that this happened in the middle of January tells us one thing, and that's that
these prints are most likely to be recent. |

We also know that Ms. Mendoza and her husband lived at the
residence for 13 years. They didn't just move in there. They weren't renting.

She told you she has a mortgage on the house. It's her house. And she's lived
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there for 13 years With her husband. So it's not as though these could be the
previous owners' prints.

Ladies énd gentlemen, another instruction you were given is the
commoan sense instruction. And I'm not gaing to read this entire instruction to
you. Butwhat this instruction essentially says is that when you come in to report
for jury duty, when you came in today and you went downstairs through the
metal detectors to get to this courtroom, you are notinstructed to leave your
common sense behind. You're supposed to bring it with you into this very
courtroom and use it, use your common sense. You're instructed by the judge to
use your comimon sense to evaluate the evidence and to make your verdict in
this caée.

What does common sense fell us? We know, ladies and
gentlemen, that we've had testimony that burglaries occur pretty often in the
valley. The Detective Nordstrom told you that he gets quite a few cases that

land on his desk and that hardly any of them are solved. You know, you heard

houses were burglarized.

MS. MAXEY: Objection, Your Honor, this is not evidence.

MS. TRIPPIEDE It's part of my argument,

THE COURT: Hang on a second, hang on asecond. What's the _
objection?

MS. MAXEY: Your Honor, she's stating stuff that's not considered
svidence in this - in her case. She didn't present that to them.

THE COURT: Right. Can you not make it about your friends.

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Okay. We all know people that have been burgiarized.
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I'd be shocked if any of you have never come across someone that's been
burglarized. You know, residential burglaries occur quite often. And most of
these times police officers arrive at the scehe, they take a look, and these
crimes are never soived. But in a case such as this where the victims were the
victims of a burglary that happened at their house, a fingerprint - fingerprints
were actually left at the scene, and they returned to someone that had no reason
to be th.ere, ladies and gentlemen, just think about that for a second.

Why are his prints on that wihdow? Obviously that's the person that
committed this crime. There is no other reason for those prints to be on that
window, ladies and gentlemen. The victims told you that they don't know who he
is, he's not a friend, he's not a family member. And we submit to you that the
fact that his prints are on that window is sufficient for you to find him guilty. We
don't need any other evidence in this case, ladies and gentlemen. We don't
need any other evidence.

We also know that the prints were an actual match. She told you,

And it came up as a match not only on the computer but when she manually
compared it using her training that she received prior to being employed as a
forensic scientist. _

L adies and gentlemen, at the end of this case we're going to ask
that you find the defendant, Jaquez Barber, guilty as charged. Thank you for
your time.

THE COURT: Is the defense ready to argue?
MS. MAXEY: Yes, Your Honor.
THE COURT: You may proceed.
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MS. MAXEY: So you have a cat, a really hungry cat; you have a mouse,
a hig, fat juicy mouse. You putthe cat and the mouse in a box, put a top on top

of the box, tie a rope around it just to make it really secure, grab the box, pick it

up, put it in a room, walk outside the room, close the door. You leave it alone for

30 minutes. After 30 minutes you come back into the room, open the door, untie
the rope, take the top off, ook inside, and there is only a cat.

Common sense would tell you that cat ate that mouse. But when
you start really looking at the box you see that the box has a hole on the side of
it, @ small holé, a hole the size of a mouse. Now you doubt that that cat ate that
box, | mean,' sorry, ate that mouse. The State, it's their burden to prove that my
client, Jaquez Barber, entered a house with the intent to commit a crime, a
larceny. And not only did he enter it with that intent, but he stole cash, that's
what they have to prove. And the State hasn't proven that.

-The evidence that the State has shown is that the house, Ms. - |

believe her last name is Menendez, testified that when she camé home the

house was opened in three place, the front door, the sliding glass back door,

‘|l and then the window, the bathroom window. And i believe it was detective ol no

Officer Shevlin that stated all three of those places could be a point-of-entry, that
the front door could be a point-of-entry, that the sliding glass door could be a
point-of-entry. The State hasn't provided any witnesses. No'body saw
Mr. Barber inside the house. Nobody saw Mr. Barber -- Barber leaving the
house. Nobody saw him on the property. Nobody saw him near the property.
There are no Witnesses; |

Néw the print processor, Ms. Dahn, she testified that she processed

the whole house. But remember, she didn't document what she processed.
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She has no documentation.of what she did. She only has the documentation of
the certain areas that she felt was important, that the areas that weren't
important, she didn't document. She testified that she dusted for prints on the
front door. She dusted for ,brints on the door knobs and the sliding glass back
door, but she found no prints. She testified that she even dusted for prints on
the wallet where the money was found and had no prints.

Mr. Menendez, when he took the stand, he testified that there was
tool markings on the window. But .y'et Msr. Dahn, the scene processor stated she
didn't see any tool m_arkings. Now, the State stated the biggest evidence, the
one they rely on the most is the palm print, a palm print found on the outside of a
window. And she's going to ask you, she has asked you to rely, everything, all
your common sense and knowledge, on that palm print. But what you need to
remember is there is a couple of things that the person who analyzed the palm
print did not testify to.

She testified that she has a method she uses but there is no set

standard She d|dnttestn‘y to the science behlnd it %he dldnttestn‘y as to how.

many pomts of similarity she found on the latent pnnt and Mr Palmer's prmt to
match. We don't know, she never testified to it. Was it 20 points of similarity?
Was it two points of similarity? There was no testimony on that.

She did testify though that she did check for dissimilarity points.
She didn't document it. But she did check for dissimilarity. But she couldn't tell
us how many points of dissimilarity there are. She couldn't tell us if it was 5
poihts, 50 points, 70 points. We don't know because there was no testimony to

that. You heard her testify that when she made the comparison, she was

|l already aware that Mr. Barber's match was a potential - Mr. Barber's print was a
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potential match. To safeguard from any mistakes you would think that she
would have ran the latent prints in AFIS herself created her own list, and then
did the compansons with that list herself, but she dldnt

What, not only did she not do that, but she also testified that she
didn't do a blind comparison. So there is no guarantee that the comparison
whilé, she was doing the comparison, she wasn't biased aiready before. Now
iet's talk about the AFIS. There was no documentation of the list of possible
matches that AFIS printed out. We have no documentation. We don't know how
long that list was. We don't know how many people were on it. We don't even
know where Mr. Barber was at on that list. Was he at the top of that list? Was
he at the bottom of the list? We don't know.

However, if any‘thing, the thing you really need to consider is

whether or net that print proves Mr. Barber went inside the house. The print was

{lfound an the outside. It can't be dated. Nobody can say when the print was ‘eft

We can't tell you the date or time. That print doesn't — can't be dated that it did

happen atthe ttme of the offense. . All they know.is that there was a.orint there

and they Want you to jump to that conclusion that it occurred on that time, date
and time.

As you remember the 1D specialist, Ms. Dahn, stated that a good
print can last a long time. So that print could have been substantial -- there
substantially before the incident occurred. The print doesn't prove that he
opened the window. The print doesn't prove that he entered the house. The
prints that show people inside the house belong to Qfficer Palmer. Officer
Palmer stated, or Ms. Dahn stated that when Officer Palmer's prints were on --in

the bathroom, it did contaminate the scene. And the only cther prints that were
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Ji-+ ~THE COURT: Does the State to wish to make. a.rebutial argument?

found were also in the bathroom, but they're unidentified.
What we know is Officer Palmer was inside the house and
somebody we don't know was also inside the house.
MS. TRIPPIEDI: Objection. That didn't come outin evidence.
MS. ROMNEY: Yes, it did.
THE COURT: Well, it's argument. Objection overruled.
MS. MAXEY: Mr. Barber's prints were never found inside the house.
They weren't found on the drawers. They weren't found on the walls. They
weren't found on the front door. They weren't found on the sliding glass back
door, They weren't found on the wallet where the money was contained.
Basically, the State has handed you abox, a box with a hole in it.
And that hole's not the size of a mouse, that hole is the size of an elephant.
That hole shows ybu that there is reasonable doubt. That hole shows you
Mr. Barber did not do it. That hole means that there is only one conclusion you

as a jury can come to. And that's not guilty. Thank you.

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Just briefly, Your Honor.

Just a few quick things. The defense points out the fact that there
were — that Mr. Barber's prints were not found on the wallet that was sitting on
the bed or anywhere else in the house. Bﬂt isn't it strange that not even the
victims' prints were found anywhere in the house? You heard the testimony
about fingerprints evidence, it's -- fingerprint are hard to come across. They're
not discovered in every single case. They swept that house, and they didn't
even find a match to the victims' fingerprints. Even though the victims testified

that they were there that mormning.
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~ What does that tell us, ladies and gentlemen, that the prints found
on the window are more likely to have been recent prints because és we all
know, even the victims' prints were not found on certain surfaces in the house |
and nowhere in the house that was checked. And she told you that she's
hundred percent certain.

- And, you know, even when during cross-examination of the forensic
scienitist, the defense attorneys brought up a case where. one case and they
asked h’ér if she's ever heard of it, where fingerprint evidence was Wro'ng and
she said she might recall the name of the case, well, ladies and gentlemen, don't
you think that if fingerprint evidence were flawed, don't you think that we would
have heard about a lot more cases where -

MS. MAXEY: Objection, Your Honor.

MS. TRIPPIEDI: --they were wrong. -

THE COURT: Hang on. What's the objection?

MS. MAXEY: She's going way out of the scope of the evidence that was

Il brought into court. She talked about the Brandon Mayfield case and -- .

THE COURT: Yeah, hang on.

MS. MAXEY: --and she's also shifting the burden too, Your Honor. She
i trying to say that we should have brought up more cases.

THE COURT: Aliright. Well, the objection's overruled. It's argument. Go
ahead. _

MS. TRIPPIED!: Ladies and gentlemen, we all know that there were
prints.found on an exterior window. It doesn't matter that it was exterior, interior,
or side, we know that it was the point that was used to make entry. We'knbw

that those prints were 100 percent the prints of the defendant, Jaquez Barber.
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There is no other explanation for those prints to be on that window the morning |
after the burglary occurred when the grand larceny occurred, hold him |
responsible. Make sure that justice is-served. Thank you. |
THE COURT: Allright. Is Paula here yet? Oh, excellent. Al right.
At this time, ladies and gentlemen, | am going to introduce you to
Paula Walsh. What's going to happen is ir’m going to tell you who the two
.alternates in this case are. We're going to swear you guys separately to take
charge of the jury.
Madam Clerk, you can swear Randy and Paula to take charge of
the jurors and the alternates.
[The Clerk swore in the officers to take charge' of the jury during deliberations.]
THE COURT: Aliright. | will now inform you that the two alternates in this

case are the juror with Badge Number 13, Sandra Cooper, and Badge Number .

14, Claudia Iglesias. The two of you are going to go with Paula. She's goingto .

give you further instructions. And the rest of you are going fo go with Randy

back_to_t_!q_e,c_rieli_b:e‘ra_t_i_on,r.o_am.;,, I R IR

| will tell the two of you, -évén though you'ré alternates, I. don't 'k:rm\.f.vl
how you feel about that, some people are happy, some people are disappointed,
you would be surprised how often we need to call an alternate in. Until the
decision has been reached you are under oath, so all the same as
admonishments apply. You may be piugged into this case at any time, so don't
talk to anybody about this case, don't reach any conclusion about this case.
Don't do any investigation. Paula will go over all ofthat with you.

But | need the 12 of you to go with Randy and the two of you to go

with Paula.
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Wait, somebody left a jacket. You guys need to take everything.
No, you're not coming back here. ‘Welﬂ, eventually you will come back here
when a verdict a reached. But | don't know how long that's going to be. So you
guys need to take everything just in case.
[The jury retired to deliberate at 1:34 p.m ]
[Outside the presence of the jury]

THE COURT: Allright. We are now outside the presencé of the jurors
and the alternates. Anything that either side wanted to address or put on the
record?

MS. ROMNEY: | don't believe so, Judge.

MS. MAXEY: No.

THE COURT: All right, let's make sure that somebody here has your cell
phone numbers for whenever they come back. | have no idea how long it's
going to be. But -

MS. ROMNEY: | know Paula has them.

THE CLERK:. I think we already have them.

THE COURT: Paula has them? Oh, okay, good. Al fight. then | guess
we are off the record then.

[Recéss at 1:35 p.m.; proceeding resumed at 3:08 p.m.]
[Outside the presence of the jury

THE COURT: Allright. We're on the record. State versus Jaquez
Barber, C268471. We -- the defendant is present in custody. We are outside
the presence of the jury.

We have a note, unfortunately it's not actually signed even though

the instructions say they're supposed to sign it. But presumably it's written by
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the foreperson. It says, quoté, "One juror does not feel well and would like to be

excused," end quote. So what we did is out of an abundance of caution, we

called the alternate, one of the alternates already and she's on her way in. She
should be here, by her estimate, in about ten minutes or so.

| don't know exactly what's going on. But nbrmally the procedure
would be we'd call the jury in, id ask, you know, who is the person with the issue
and ask them what the issue is. If it's a legitimate sickness, that's one thing, If
it'é really she just doesn't want to deliberate; you know, maybe she is the whole
lone hold-out, maybe it's six to six and they're kind cf stuck, you know, you can't
really just use illness as an excuse. But these are the questions | would ask, is it
a real physical iliness or is it just you don't want to be here, kind of a thing.

If -- if there is a legal reason, if she's actually, like, physically sick,
obviously, I'm just going to remove her and plug the new the alternate juror in. If
her reason is that — if it's not really a physical illness and she just doesn't want to

participate anymore, then that's not a legal reason to excuse her. But at that

stage if you guys want to stipulate 1o replace_her then we can do that andnot .. | .

worry about what her reason is. But that's up to you guys obviously and after
consultation with your client. But we don't know that, that would be the next step
i 11l call them in here and ask exactly what's going on and get an explanation

from her.

So that's the — what we're going to do now. What was the issue

you wanted to bring up?

MS. ROMNEY: On the way over here we were in the elevator and
ancther D.A. got on to the elevator, Jenny Herbert, whatever her new last name

s,
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MS. MAXEY: That's her maiden name, | don't know her --

MS. ROMNEY: And she told us, she asked us if we were in trial. We said
yes. She asked us what department. We told her. And she said, oh, yeah, one
of rhyfriends is oh your jury, Lonnie Smith, you know, he told me -

THE COURT: Is he one of the jurors?

THE CLERK: Yes, number seven.

MS. ROMNEY: Yes. And he said, oh, how come you couldn't get me --
made some comment about how come you couldn't get me out of this. 1 don't
know when that comment was made to her, but |. don't think he actually
disclosed when we asked the question if you knew anybody in law enforcement
or anybody in the D.A's office, | don't -- I'll look, but | don't think he said
anything.

MS. MAXEY: And | think we would have remembered if he - if there was
mention of a friend being a district attorney working in this building.

MS. ROMNEY: | don't -

__MS. MAXEY: And | think that's.something that would have stood out. -
lMS. ROMNEY:? Sol doh‘t know if you want to ask him questions.

MS. TRIPPIEDI: | do want to make a record though, that Jenny Herbert,-
or whatever her knew last name is, she's not on my team, she works completely
across the entire office from me. 1 haven't éven seen her in probably a mon{h.
That's how little we work together. So and | haven'tseen her the entire -- or
spoken with her, the entire time that this trial has been going on. And | probably
haven't seen her or spoken with her in the last month that | recall.

MS. ROMNEY: And I'm not necessarity saying that -

MS. TRIPPIEDE I'm just --
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MS. ROMNEY: -- yoq know, like making an accusation that they would
have talked about the case ér anything, but since he didn't say that up front, | -
it was worth - it's worth mentioning so | don't know, Judge, if you want to
question him at all, .

THE COURT: Yeah, I'm looking at my notes. 1didn't write anything one
way or the other about him having any friendship with any police officers or law
enforcement. So, ‘and | don't have any independent memory one way of the
other | just don't recall eithe;( way. |

MS. ROMNEY: We're going to check real quick and see.

MS. MAXEY: What was --

MS. ROMNEY: Lonrﬁe Smith.

MS. MAXEY: What | wrote down — | don't anything about anything. The

story | remember him talking about was he was -- he had a home burglary, it

was dismissed, he wasn't happy with the outcome. It actually was heard here in

this buitding.

THE COURT: Right, burglarized eventually dismissed. Right, t.do.
remember that he's a construction foreman.

MS. MAXEY: Yes, | don't remember anything --

MS. ROMNEY: We can't stay for sure, but | think if he would have
mentioned that we would have written that down.

MS. MAXEY: --any mention.

MS. ROMNEY: So, i don't know.

THE COURT: Aliright. All right, well, what we're waiting for now is the

alternate.

MS. ROMNEY: Do you want to question him first while we wait for the
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alternate to get here? |

THE COURT: =Yeah,?}]et's do this, let's bring 'em all in here, and let's figure
out who the sick juroris firsﬁ of all.

VS. ROMNEY: Okay.

THE COURT: | mean, because the other thing is it could be him, right,
and then we kill twa birds with one stone but -

MS. ROMNEY" isupﬁose.

THE COURT: -- butﬁet's go ahead and bring jury in then, Randy. Unless
you guys have anything else you want to address before we do that?

MS. ROMNEY: No, f_just, | wanted to bring that up because it, you
know -- _'

THE COURT: Right.

MS. ROMNEY: -- the comment was made to us, so.

THE COURT: All right, let's bring ‘em in here.

Do you want e to ask him outside the presence of the other

jurors? Or I'm not sure - :_:‘

MS. ROMNEY: Yes.

THE COURT: Qkay.

THE MARSHAL: Judge you can forget about the note, they said give
them about 10 to 15 minutes, and they'll be ready.

THE COURT: What does that mean? That means they'll have a verdict?

THE MARSHAL: That's what | took from it |

VS, ROMNEY: Well, the only issue is --

THE COURT: Ranciy, come over here for one second. Okay. Can you

turn on the white noise? h

i
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[Bench conferenlce —- not transcribed]

THE COURT: Aliright, so you want me to bring Mr. Smith, Juror No. 7 in
to follow up on that?

MS. ROMNEY: Well Yes, but | -

MS. MAXEY: We ha)_}e a concern that they feel that they're jus_fc rushir}g
just to -- because we have & sick juror.

MS. Rd!\/lNEY: Regé:rd!ess of what decision they're going to make.

MS. MAXEY: Yes. |

MS. ROMNEY: | meéin, soméone said they were sick and couldn't
continue and now it's, Well,;;ive us fen more minutes, | mean, | wouldn't want
them to rush to a conciusioa either way just for the sake of, well, let's just hurry
up and get home so the sm( person can leave.

THE COURT: We!l,‘:!:mean, but the problemis | can't, | mean, I'm not

sure what you're asking for. lcant call them in here and tell them to slow down.

We can't sort of --

MS. ROMNEY;..‘,,,N,O.;?.'Bu_t you.could bring in the sick juror stilt a_nd.asr_sgl.and - L

make sure that whatever déoision she's making is one that she wouid make

regardless of the, you know, of whether she's sick or not and not just rushing to

get home because she feels ill
THE COURT: Well, all right, let's do this one at a time, what do you want

to do about Mr. Smith then? Db you want me to bring him in and you can ask

him or we can --
MS. ROMNEY: | want both of them to be asked questions.
THE COURT: VVer{he problem is we can't bring in more than one at the

i

time because the note does not identify who the juror is. So we have to bring all
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of them if them in if we're gcﬁng to do that.
 THE MARSHAL: Doijou want to just bring in the foreperson to address
the note about the person w'ﬂch one it is and -

MS. ROMNEY: Can we not ask them who's sick?

THE MARSHAL: Huh’?

MS. ROMNEY: Canwe not ask them who's sick since they didn't -

THE MARSHAL: We'l what I'm saying is if you don't want to bring the
whole jury m and ask each indiwdual one, if you want bring the foreperson Who s
responsible for the jury at thls point, she ask identify which one itis and why now
—- they continued to dehberc}te while they're waiting.

MS. ROMNEY: Righf

THE MARSHAL: Sh? can address why the. —the juror doesn't feel that
she needs -- he or she neejgijs to leave now.

MS. ROMNEY: Judée, it's up.to you how you want to do it, but | just think
for the sake of the record 1t needs to be addressed. |

: THE COURT. Well,;‘:!, mean, the problem, is anv time you get these issues
and they withdraw their note, you're treading a fine line because you can ask
them about the sickness, but you can't ask them, hey, how is it they're back to
deliberate, you can't ask them that question.

MS. ROMNEY: No , I m not trying to get at that that. 1--my only concemn
is | don't want someone to rush through the deliberation process because they
feel ill. Regardless of Whaj decision it is that they ultimately make, that's not
necessarily my concern, I m not asking for her to tell me, well, would you have
you know, said not guilty 1f_you were feeling -- | mean, I'm not asking for any of

that. |just want -
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Someone left a note saying that they were s0 sick that they didn't

feel that they continue, | warit to make sure that they're not rushing to a decision
just for the sake of going horme because they don't feel good. If they can come
in and say, That didn't make an impéot on my decision, then that's what they'll
say. But [ think it for, like | s’;-:aid, for the sake of the record, it needs to be
addressed. ,

THE COURT: All rlght Let's brmg the foreperson in, Randy. Whois the
foreperson by the way, do We know?

THE MARSHAL: Its the elderly lady with the short -

MS. ROMNEY: Like.No. 2 or something?

MS. MAXEY: Or No"" 3, yeah, the pastor's wife.

THE MARSHAL: Yeah

{iny Juror No. 10 present}.

THE COURT: Hi, m‘:-;'am, can you come up here and stand kind of in the
front near that microphone? . .

JUROR NO. 10: Sul_r"e.

THE COURT. For the record, what is your badge number, ma'am?

JUROR NO. 10: Number 10.

THE COURT: Num_l_Ber 10, you are Ms. Beller?

JUROR NO. 10t Yés.

THE COURT: And ‘g{ou are the foreperson of this jury?

JUROR NO. 10: Yes
THE COURT: All rtqht For the record, we have brought Ms. Beller in,

she is the only juror right now | wanted to ask you a question, a little wh|1e ago |

'
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was given a note that reads‘,.,."One juror does not feel well, I wouid like to' be
excused." This is a note thef% you wrote on behalf of the jury?

JUROR NO. 10: Yec

THE COURT What is -- but now I'm being told that apparently this
person, well, I'm not exactly;asure Whats going on, maybe you can tell me what's
going on, but it's my undersf:anding that this person is not so ilf that they want off
the jury any more; is that the situation?

JUROR NO. 10: Correct.

THE COURT: Whatfﬁ,—

JUROR NO. Yes.

THE COURT: Can yéu explain to me a little bit - without going in to the
substance of any deliberatidqns or anything you've talked about regarding the
case. | just want to know about the iliness and this juror.

JUROR NO. 10:. ooé‘rect This person said they had a really bad

headache and just wanteca to get out of here. So | turned that note in. And then

.as.we.waited for.an ansyer Or response to that, they qF-emecl to ge! o{ﬂi‘ter and..

NN NN N R s o

didn't seem fc be as upset Ljas they were or as ill as they were and --

THE COURT: So is_:.gst your understanding that as of right now the juror's
physical condition is such t;hat she can continue participate?

JUROR NO. 10: Yes.

THE COURT.: Okay;i: And it's not that, 1 just want to make sure, it's not
that you're just -- she feels- that you're rushing to a verdict just so she can get it
over with and because of her illness so | can go home and lie down, she's
actually participating, her -

JUROR NO. 10: Ygs.
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THE COURT: -- phyacal condition has improved and all that?
JUROR NO. 10: Yes And is actively speaking with everybody and
throwing comments out and so forth.

THE COURT: Okay. Does either side want to ask any guestions of Ms.

Beller? i
MS. ROMNEY: No, .;udge.
MS. MAXEY: No, | don't think so.
MS. TRIPPIEDI: No Your Honor.
THE COURT: All r|gi3t. Thank you very much.
JUROR NO. 10Q: Uh:'huh
[Om‘s:de the presence of the jury]

THE COURT: AII nght We're now outside the presence of the jury again,

|I'so, | mean, does that ansv-ar satisfy everybody or no?

MS. MAXEY: I'm olf};‘,ay'with. it, yeah -
MS. TRIPPIED!: It satisfies the State.

MS. MAXEY Number 7, Lonnie Smith.

THE COURT - forﬁot his name, Mr. Smith, who apparently is Badge
Number 7; do you want to D!‘Iﬂg him in here and ask a couple questions?

MS. MAXEY: Yes. | |

THE COURT: All, right Randy, let's go get Number 7 then.

MS. ROMNEY: Aré’i}ou going to canvass him a little bit first?

THE COURT: Yeahf_; I'l ask him first so he doesn't know who the
information came from. .

VS. ROMNEY: Okay.
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MS. MAXEY: Qkay.
[{Dnly Juror No. 7 present]
THE COURT: All righi, Mr. Smith, Badge Number 7, for the record he is
the only juror in here.
| Mr. Smith, here?i% the situation, one of the D.A.s who currently works
for the office, indicated that she may Know you. Her name is, I'm not sure what
her current name is, her ma"i:‘\;den name Jennifer Herbert. t know she got married
a few months ago. So | dorg;t know her married name. ls that somebody that
you know? 4
JUROR NO. 7: | knot her husband.
THE COURT: Her huisband?
JUROR NO. 7: Yeah:
THE COURT: Okay. Do you know her?
JUROR NO. 7: Yeahi‘ we met before.
THE COURT.; Were ;fou aware that she worked in the D.A.'s office?
- JUROR NO.'7: I was%aw.are, but | knew she wasn't part of, like, this
division.
THE COURT: Okay:" Well let me ask you this, one of the questions that |

asked at the very beginningj, and it was really toward the beginning of when we

|| started here was does anybody have any close friends who are involved in law

enforcement in any capacity including defense lawyers or the D.A's office, you

'heard me ask the questionfiright?

JUROR NO. 7: Yeafl, | did. | didn't really think it relevant because |
didn't -- I'm, like 1 said, I'm :ﬁfiends with her husband. I'm not really friends with

her, | mean.

i
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THE COURT: Okay. -

JUROR NO. 7: That':s!\why | didn't even think about it, | mean.

THE.COURT: Okay. So it was -

JURORNO. 7: | don't have her number or anything fike that, | don't - |
don't really talk to her, like | gﬁaid, | talk to her hushand, so.

THE COURT: Okay, %so -- |

JURORNQ. 7: | Wou’"_f'dn't feel guilty, like -

THE COURT: Right. No, | just want to make sure, you know, because
jury questioning is done under oath, | want to make sure, so was it because the
guestion that | asked, strictli;} speaking, was do you have any close friends, s
that —

JUROR NO. 7: Right:

THE COURT. ~is ’th?at why you did not answer in the affirmative?

JUROR NO. 7: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay.

) JLJROR“NAO_, 701 _meéﬁn, like, everybody knows something that's, you.
know - )

THE COURT: Right.:When was the last time you actually spoke with her,
just out of curiesity? Give me sort of a range, weeks? Months? Days ago?

JUROR NO. 7: | dor%,;{ know, months ago.

THE COURT: Okay;:’_And just to make sure, you've never talked with her
about this case? '

JUROR NO. 7: Oh, no |

THE COURT: Has slﬁe talked with you about, you know, procedures in

the D.A.'s office, cases shé_;s worked on, investigative procedures, anything like

*
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that?

JURORNO.7: No. ~

THE COURT: Is therg anything about your relationship with her or her
husband -- what does her hs'%"ésband do? He'snotaD.A.?

JUROR NO. 7: He's %alesman

THE COURT He's a; :salesman? Okay. Anything about your relat[onshlp
with her or her husband or rinythlng that you guys have spoken about that wouid
cause you to have any insidie-informafcion or cause you to be something other
than fair and impartial in thié case”? |

JUROR NO.7: No. | |

THE COURT: All rigﬁt. Does either side have any follow-up questions for
Mr. Smith? |

MS. TRIPPIEDI: No, Your Honor.
MS. ROMNEY:. | dor;'t think we have any questions, Judge.
THE COURT: Aliright. Mr. Smith, | appreciate*it. | didn't mean to single

you out, but as you know when some times -

JUROR NO. 7: Yeah, no, that's fine.

THE COURT: --| hear this information, | just have to make sure that it
wasn't that you're, you knov{/, and I'm not accusing this of you, but sometimes
you get people who, you kiow, either - either are not entirely honest because
they either want to be on ajury or don't want to be on a jury. And | just wanted
to make sure. : |

JUROR NO. 7: | hac;no desire to be on this jury, so.

THE COURT: Okay‘f‘{ No, | just wanted to make sure it wasn't anything

like that. So | appreciate y‘?ur time.
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JUROR NO. 7: No, no, no.
THE COURT. And ydu can go back in there. And thank you very much.
JUROR NO. 7: Okay.
[Ouﬁéide the presence of the jui‘y]
THE COURT: All righ_t. So now we're outside the presence of Juror
Number 7. So based on that discussion was there any record that either side

wanted to make?

MS. ROMNEY: | dorft think so, Judge.
MS. TRIPPIEDI:

THE COURT: All right, then is there anything else either side wanted to

Not on behalf of the State.

address? Otherwise, we'll fiust, | guess, go off the record and wait for how ever

long it takes 'em.
MS. ROMNEY: Thatsrt

THE COURT: il p:{}bab!y he more than ten minutes now because we

|ljust broke up — we had Nufmber? in here, but, all right, then we'll go off the

record. L
[Recess at 3:25 p.m,; proceeding resumed at 3:28 p.m ]
[Odtside the presence of the jury]

THE COURT: All ri%ht, well, let's go on the record. Apparently we have a
verdict. So let's see here, 6efore we bring the jury in and hear the verdict is
there anything that either wanted to address’? Or we want to just bring thern in
since we're ail here right ng:w anyway?

MS. ROMNEY: We're alf here.

THE COURT: it's up to you guys. All right. Let's go ahead and bring
them in, Randy. :
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THE COURT: Will co{g}nse1 stipulate to the presence of the jury?

MS. ROMNEY: Yes, Your Honor.

MS. TRIPPIED!: Ye:s,,;‘.Your Honor.

THE COURT: Ladies_;and gentlemen.of the jury, have you chosen a
foreperson and if so who is the foreperson person? All right. Madam
Foreperson, have ali 12 members of the jury'reached a unanimous verdict as o
the charges presented to them? |

JUROR NO. 10: Yes.

THE COURT: Pleas% hand the verdict form to the marshal. The clerk will
now read the verdict of the. ji;ury.

THE CLERK: Districff‘_Court, Clark County, Nevada, the State of Nevada,
plaintiff, versus Jaquez Bar%ber defendant. Case number C10-268471,

Department Number 20, ver’d|ct We the jury.in the above entitled case find the .

defendant, Jaquez Barber, as follows: Count 1, burglary, guilty; Count 2, grand

larceny,. guilty, dated this 11th day of Qctober, 2012, Janet Beller, Foreparson. & . .-

Ladies and gefﬁ_:-tlemen of the jury, are these your verdicts as read so

say you one so say you all?g

THE JURY PANEL: Yes.

THE COURT: Does éither party wish to have the jury individually polled?

MS. ROMNEY: Yes, please.

THE CLERK: JanetNakae.

JURCR NO. 1: Nakae

THE CLERK: Nakae is that -- are those your verdicts as read?

JUROR NO. 1: Yesi_

L
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THE CLERK: Judy Barron, are those your verdicts as read?
JUROR NO. 2. Yes. ;

THE CLERK: Vicky Kragor, are those your verdicts as read?
THE CLERK: Rafael Cerros, are those your verdicts as read?
THE CLERK: Gail Sr_}riggs, are those your verdicts as read?
THE CLERK: Niki Lc wrence, are those your verdlcts as read?

THE CLERK: Lonnie:Smith, are those your verdicts as read?

THE CLERK: Ceasar Fernandez, are those your verdicts as read?

THE CLERK: Elizabaﬁ?th Young, are those your verdicts as read?

THE CLERK Janet Beller are those your verdlcts as read’?
THE CLERK: Xavierﬁl\ﬂoraies, are those your verdicts as read?
THE CLERK: Stephén Billets, are those your verdicts as read?

THE CLERK: The pé.i‘nel has answered affirmative, Your Honor.
THE COURT: The vérdict of the jury shall now be recorded in the minutes

2

3

4 JUROR NO. 3: Yes.
5

6 JUROR NO. 4: Yes. "
;

8 JUROR NO. 5: Yes. ;
9

10 JUROR NO. 6: Yes.
11

12 JUROR NO. 7: Yes.
13

14 JUROR !O. 8: Yes -
15

161]  JURORNO. 9 Yes..

17

18 JUROR NO. 10: Yes.
19 |
20 JUROR NO. 11: Yes,
21

22 JUROR NO. 12: Yes,
23

24
25 || of the court.

o
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Go ahead and be seated. Ladies and gentlemen, on behalf of the
court and all the parties to thls case and the State of Nevada, | thank you for
your service, you are now d;scharged from your duties which means that now
you can talk to anyone you ;vish to about any aspeét of this case. Frequently
the attorneys in the case mdy want to come and talk with you, ask you guestions
about maybe the reasons fl;i' your deCision you are free to talk with them if you
want to. If you don't want tr~ talk with them, you are not required to.

One of the thlngs that | take seriously is, we ask 0 much of people
who are willing to serve on jurors that one thing ! don't want happening is that
you guys are being harassc,d either - | don't think there is a lot of press attention
in this case, but somehmeq peop!e get calls from reporters and it's just nonstop,

or attorneys or someone e[cve that's related to this case. |f that happens, piease
let Randy know and | will ta e care of it.
~ Ido.wantto thgink you, | know that at the beginning of this case |

said it would be two days, we're now info three days, and | do apologize for that.

| There is, as you've heard, |'ve given you spme of reasons, we. have thiswhole.. ..

courtroom sharing thing and so we can't always start when we want to. And
they're are just a lot of thm' that we have to do outside of your presence that
you, by law, are not entitled to hear about.

Now that the case is over, you ¢an ask questmns if you want of the
attorneys of exactly what happened But again if you don't want to, thats totally
up to you. [do thank you for your service.

One thing ! do;': ask of my juries is Randy's going to take you back to
the room, if | can ask to you to stay for just five more minutes, all | wantto do is

go back there, shake all o?--‘your hands. If you have any questions for me about
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anything that happened I'm hi;appy to answer them. If you don't wantto answer
my questions, just slhake myi_hand and leave and | won't take it personally
because | know it's been a léﬂg day and a long week. Butldo thank you.

And Randy, if ygu-can take them back and I'll step back there in
about & minute and just apd just do that. 1f you want to stay and ask any
guestions, | will be happy to.do that, so if not you're free to go after shaking my
nand. All right. Thank you y;;ery much.

[Outside the presence of the jury]
THE COURT: All r[ghr We're still on the record outside the presence of
the jury. Anything that eithé?if wanted to address or put on the record?
MS. ROMNEY: No, Judge.
MS. MAXEY: No, Judge.
THE COURT: All right. This matter is referred to the Department of

| Parole and Probation for présentenoe report and is.set over for entry of

judgment and imposition of*‘_z‘-_-;entence ‘on this date and time,

THE CLERK: Decerhiber 13th at 8:30,. .. o

THE COURT: All rlght | don't — | think -- he's in custody on another
matter, right? So there is nu issue of bail or anything on this case?

MS. TRIPPIEDI He;"shouid be also in on this case though, right?

THE COURT: | actuélly don't know what his -

MS. ROMNEY: He is, but he's serving a sentence at N.S.P. so he'll go
back there and come dcrwn“t

THE COURT: Rightj_.:it‘s not like he's - okay. Gotcha, so they'll probably,
| guess they'll have to com‘é and visit him at N.S.P. {o do the presentence

investigation report then. ‘:'l:
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MS. ROMNEY: And I"Tguess | should make that clear, he was remanded
down here to QCDC for the i;‘-"'r.;‘urpose of trial, but now that it's over -

THE CO.URT: Do you want me to keep him or not?

MS. ROMNEY: No, mno no. I'd ask that you lift that so that he can go
back, please. -

THE COURT: All rlgh‘“ Then you are -- you are no longer ordered to be
held at CCDC so you can gu back. | know it's much nicer up in Indian Springs
anyway. Or are you in lndir%h Springs or Lovelock? | don't even know, but it's
nicer there anyway. CCDCiyou know, it's overcrowded and all that kind of stuff.

THE DEFENDANT: Im at High Desert.

THE COURT: Attho.u"'gh someone told me apparently the food's better
down here than it is up therg, | don't know if you agree with that or not but not so

much? Okay. Al right. Thén that will be the order | thank all of you. And let me

go back there, give me about five miﬁutes with the jury, and then I'll come out

there, and you can guys cam go back there and visit with them if you want to, all

MS. ROMNEY: Thank you.
PROCEEDING CONCLUDED AT 3:35 P.M.
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ATTEST: Pursuanito Rulé}_f;'SC(Q) of the Nevada Rules of Appellate Procedure, |
acknowledge that this is a fough draft transcript, expeditiously prepared, not
proofread, corrected, or certified to be an accurate transcript.

it Bdylor—

" SARA RICHARDSON
iy Court Recorder/Transcriber
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, THURSDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2012, 8:36 A.M.

THE COURT: This i-e;iop of page 8, State versus Jaquez Barber, C268471.
Mr. Barber was no{ transpoi;};ed from NSP, so what we need to do is pass the
sentehcing, and, State, you:’%e going to need to do an order to transport.

MS MAXEY: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: So, yoﬂ'LjJ probab!;lf need at least a couple of weeks to do that.
You want to pass it - well, \éfe’re com:ing in the holidays now, probably January,
then, unless you want an eé';riier date? Does that work for everybody”

MS. MAXEY: 'm soity, | didn't hear the date.

THE COURT: lwas "ghinking early January, or do you want it sooner than
that? :

MS. MAXEY: | have fa trial on January 4™ so -

THE COURT: You vn';f;:ant to try a couple of weeks from now, then?

MS. MAXEY: Yeah: ihat’s fine.

THE COURT: Let's ;.0 that, then,

THE COURT CLERK: Okay. Will you want it after the 4° or before?

MS. MAXEY: Thats fine. After the 4 is fine. |

THE COURT CLERK: Okay. How about January 1072

MS. MAXEY: Perfect. Thank you. |

THE COURT: All right. That'il give us plenty of time to get him down from
NSP then. "

MS. MAXEY: Okay:l_'Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT.: All riéht. See you then.
17 {iﬂ
i
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PROCEEDING CONCLUDED AT 8:37 AM.
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ATTEST: Pursuant to Rule 3C(9) of the Nevada Rules of Appellate Procedure, |
acknowledge that this is a reugh draft transcript, expeditiously prepared, not
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LAS VEGAS, NEVA(DA, THURSDAY, JANUARY 10, 2013, 9:53 AM.
THE COURT: Barber; C268471.
THE MARSHAL: Thez DA had to run upstairs, Sir.. She'll be right back.

| [Matter trailed]
~ [Matter recalled at 10:13]
THE COURT: Bottorr:l of 9, State versus Jaquez Barber, C268471. Mrl.

Barber's present in custody. This is the time set for éentenci.ng. Any legal cause or
reason why sentencing shoij’ld not go forward?

Allright. Mr. Barber, by virtue of the jury's verdict, | hereby adjudicate you
guilty of Count 1, Burglary, gfmd Count 2, Grand Larceny. Both are felonies. Forthe

record, are you a veteran 0‘@’:the United States Armed Forces?

THE DEFENDANT: No.

THE COURT: Allright. State, what is your position at sentencing?

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Your Honor, it's -- the Defendant was convicted of burglary
and grand larceny for his actions. You sat through the trial. You heard that there
were fingerprints found on ﬁ:he window that was used to gain entry during the home
burglary. The victims testified that cash was stolen, items were moved. The house
was basically ransacked.

THE COURT: And i have no restitution amount because they couldn't contact
the victim. Do you have aqything from VWAC, or no?

MS. TRIPPIEDI: | have the restitution amount. Its $7,000.

THE COURT: All right.

MS. TRIPPIEDL S« Your Honor, this Defendanf has one prior felony
conviction. That's the onei;that he's serving — currently serving a sentence for. The

conviction was for battery With use. He's also a confirmed gang member. He also,
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pursuant to the PSl, denies fﬁommitting this offense. Your Honor, we're going to
request that you sentence hlgm to 28 to 72 months per each count that he was
convicted of. ¥We have no pl:';t;oblem with these two counts running concurrent to
each other, since they ariselr“rfrom the same incident. However, we are going to
strongly urge that you run these counts consecutive to the Defendant’s time that
he's currently serving. If you run it concurrent, then he essentially gets a free pass
for committing this home burglary, so there’s no reasen why he shouldn’t serve extra
time for committing this add}jional crime from the one that he was sentenced for; 80
based on that, we'll submit i;:j:.

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Barber, anything that you want to say pricr to

| sentencing, or do you Want;;go let your attorney speak for you?

THE DEFENDANT: No. She can speak.
THE COURT: All righit. On behalf of your client.
MS. ROMNEY: You&%.'i—lonor, you heard the trial on this case, s0 I won't

necessarily regurgitate the tacts, since, in fact, we spent a few days -~ we're all

about played out, but Mr. Barber.has always maintained his innocence onthis case..| .

That was one of the reasoti!:s why the case went forward with trial. Obviously, we
have to respect the jury’'s decision in this matter, but | don't want that to necessarily
be held against him here a'ft sentencihg because he hasn't taken responsibility. You‘
know, we put forth some a%‘éument and did the best we could to question some of
the evidence that was presé-énted by the State, and | think Mr. Barber has kind of

i

stood by that argument. "
THE COURT: Well, 1 - let me just - let me ask you this, then. Do you have

an explanation why his fingerprint is there, and | understand at a trial, you made the

argument that fingerprints ,'_'_aren’t as reliable as people think they are, but why would
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-- even if there's some issue-:‘with the fingerprint, why would it come back to hin, as
opposed to any other persory in the universe?

MS. ROMNEY: Wel, Judge [ think - | think we made ali of that argument at
trial. You know, they were the finders of fact. We're not -- we respect their decision.
That would -- that's exactly t ’me questlon that's kind of up for the jury. 1just don’t
want it to be held against hlr‘fn that he, you know, has always kind of maintained his
innocence and disputed sor_::re of those facts and the science that we put forth at
trial. i

He does have one pr’?%rfelony, ‘technically. However, this case actually
predates the case. Itwas fi}led after he was in custody on the case that he's
currently serving a sentence for, and 1 think that's certainly something that should be
taken into consideration.

This was a residentisi burglary 'm not necessarily trying to downplay the

serious nature of that type of offense, bhut |.would note that, you know, no one was

home at the time that this I"}"f'lppened. No one was hurt at the time that this

happened~Thiswasa. nnmnolent offense. ...

What | Would aekthe ‘Court to consider is giving him 14 to 45 months on each

count, concurrent to gach cther becauee they did arise out of one incident. I'm also

going to ask that you |mpo se this sentence concurrent to what he's serving in light of

the fact that this case did predete the case that he's currently serving, and the fact

that it also took quite eome time for this case to be tried.

One of the things thet | actually wanted to ask the Court to consider today was

giving him some credit thar s not in the presentence report. When we were here in
January of 2012, we were on - that was our original trial date, and at that point

Some issues arose, somei.medioai issues arose, and the State wasn't able to go
I

12
L
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forward with trial. At that tir;je | was getting ready to go on maternity leave, and the
DA was also getting ready t‘:c"). go on maternity leave, and because of that, the next
available trial date was the i?ctober date that we just had a few months ago.
Because that continuance \f;;:ias unrelated to the case itself, and certainly no fault of
Mr. Barber's, | was going tc:ask that you consider giving him credit from that -t-ime to
be applied towards this casé’_é, because that really wasn't his fault that there was
quite a considerable delay 1;3 his trial going forward, and | have from that day
through today is 366 days. ! know that's --

THE COURT: You k%iow, ¥ not - I'm not - | understand why you're asking.

1 1I'm not sure 1 can actually lf:;ga!ly do that, because he’s - | mean, he's doing the 6 to

15 on the other case -

MS. ROMNEY: Hhirji}( it's discretionary, Judge.

MS. TRIPPIEDL Hes not.entitied to it. He was convicted on that case in
July, so he definitely WOU!d’{}’t be entitled to. it.

MS. ROMNEY: He was serving a sentence at that point, Judge, so i

understand that he’s not er-‘??itled.to it, | believe it's discretionary; and, like 1 said, 'm

asking for |t because at the time that wasn't — it's not his fault that the case was
continued for such a long perlod of time for it to be tried, or at least consider g!vmg
him some credit, taking th'n into account.

I, you know, 1 just - had that not happened, and like | said, that wasn't his
fault, the case would have._-qbeen tried a year ago, and I'll submit on that.

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Yqur Honor, can | be heard as to that issue?

THE COURT: Yeah | mean the problem is he's doing a 6 to 15 in the other
case. Even if this case had never gone to trial, or if the DA just dismissed it, he

would have been in custo_(;!.;_y anyway. ltreally is - I'm sure what you're about to say,
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right?

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Right

THE COURT: Some’f*ung along those lines.

MS. ROMNEY: And | understand that, Judge, but -- and | hones‘dy, | don't
know what kind of sentence you're about to impose, but had it been -- had that case
been tried, and he'd been sentenced in that same timeframe, and you were inclined
to give him a concurrent se}it’ence he would.have started earning credit much
earlier, you know, obviously; then he is now, and that continuance wasn't his fault.
P'm just asking the Court to ¢ use its discretion and take that into consideration. If you
don’t want to give that full ajr___noun‘t of time, you know, I'm just asking for some
consideration hased on tha‘%;_-’,.-because the continuances were not related to the case
itself. '
MS. TRIP-PIED!: Yo%zr Honor -- so, Your Honor, he wasn't even arrested in
this case until after he wasfi’?;;entenoed in the .other case, so.he wasn't even -- | mean
they -- you know, the printc didn't even come back to him until after --

__THE COURT. Right. He probablv Wasnt in The sy%tem untli ’rhen

MS. TRIPPIEDI Exactly. So, his entire time that he s beenin cus’tody on thls o

case has been pursuant to that conv1c’uon, s0 he's not entitled to any credit for this

|| case.

MS. ROMNEY: But fie was remanded on this case, in custody on this case as

well, )

MS. TRIPPIEDI' Af%ér he was convicted.

MS. ROMNEY I understand I'm not trying to give him credit from day one.
I'm just asking, because the last trial date was so delayed that has nothing to do

with the case. it wasnta ruscovery issue or anythlng like that. I'm just asking for
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some consideration to be m’gide, Judge. That's all.

THE COURT: Ali righ%. Mr. Barber, you're 21 years old, and you're already
not off to a good start, betwe{en a 6 to 15 already in another case, and now the jury’s
convicted you in this case. f |

In accordance with the taws of the State of Nevada, | assess a $25
administrative assessment fee Looks like his DNA was ordered in his other case,
so I'm going to waive the D; iA fee in this case, and sentence him as follows in
Count 1, to a minimurm of 1z months, maximum term of 30 months Count 2,
minimum of 12 menths, maximum term of 30 months. Counts 1 and 2 to be
concurrent to each other, bLt Counts l1 and 2 to be consecutive to Case Number
C253779. | also order that%ﬂr. Barber pay restitution in the amount of $7,000, and it
looks like -- 'm not sure What the PSI means here in terms of his credit They say
credit zero, .but then on the.?eame line'it says 35 days. You're asking for how much
more? | i

X -

MS. ROMNEY: Well, f—from the January trial date that was originally scheduled

||}ast year to foday is 366. deye so | think that would swallow his -- .. .

THE COURT: I'm gomg to give him - I'm going to give him the 35 days that's
in the PSI. )

MS. ROMNEY: Okasr .

THE COURT: | meen that's --

MS. TRIPPIED!: Bet that 35 days doesn't even - the September 27" to

November o7 -

THE COURT: Pm nc*t even sure what that means. | don't know why the PSI

would put that.

MS. TRIPPIEDI: Noteven 30 - [ really think it's an error.
.

£
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not even 35 days?

of that, he shouldn't get any time, ‘cause all this time is after he was convicted.

remanded him after the Jury s verdict, so he's entitled to some time at least since the

jury’s verdict which would be probably 60 days, right?

verdict.

give him - since the date of the verdict, I'm going to give him 90 days credit then.

THE COURT: | don'tknow why it's there. s that — now you're saying that's

L
il

\iS. TRIPPIED Its.not even 35 days.
THE COURT: Septeﬁ ber, October -
MS. TRIPPIEDL f you add it up, it's 60-something days but -- it -- regardless

THE COURT: Well ai some point, | did remand hirm. | think | at least

MS. ROMNEY: Yes._’ it looks like October 9" was the day that we got our
THE COURT: October 9", so October -- so it's about -~ all right. I'm going to

MS. ROMNEY: Tha;;.:k.—you.
THE COURT: Allrigit. Thatll be the order.

ATTEST: Pursuantto Rulg( 30(9) of the Nevada Rules of Appeliate Procedure, !
acknowiedge that this is &, -rough draft transcript, expeditiously prepared not
proofread, corrected, of cmttfled to be an accurate transcript.

K
PROC?;'EDING CONCLUDED AT 10:23 A.M.

Ak kX FHH K KKK

SARA RICHARDSON
Court Recorder/Transcriber
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